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We have audited the panyi lidated financial of Eastern Bank Limited and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) as well as the & Note 016 : 20 [N S S 723 3 %2 |2 PSS S 58
separate financial statements of Eastern Bank Limited (the “Bank”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet and the separate balance sheet  + Taka Taka : = S S o & F =|Fs
asat 31 December 2016, and the consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and separate statements of changes in equityand ~ + Interest income 25 13,662.629,884 13,616,377.868 . a =
consolidated and separate cash flow statements for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory . . . e a0a D27 oa :
information. ¥ & 8 : Interest paid on deposits and borrowings etc. 26 (8,055,398,021) _ (9,933,643,160) : ; ; T e 2 2 2 e 2 & 9lalals
Management’s responsibility for the financial statements and internal controls * Netinterest income 5,607,231,863  3,682,734,708 4 ST oeo3 2 2 R e ) e
: . ¥ =
I\:anagement is resgc;nsible for the predpara(ion ch ;onsollijat;dl:ﬁmnciall ;tatements Sof thde (idmup anc} also ;epa;!ate ﬁzmn:?l statel:ents of tlhe Banl; . Investment income 27 3,261,885,000 3,534,606,776 . E» E < E 3 § E_ i E, i E_ § §_
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards as explained in Note 2 and for such internal control - oo . o & N ® o 3 = @& 3 &
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements of the Group and also separate financial & COMmission, exchange and brokerage 23 2,637,539.212  2,747,234,544 B R 2 & 9 a3
statements of the Bank that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Bank Company Act, 1991 and the Bangladesh ¢ Other operating income 29 181,614,792 189,986,279 : 2 = ClE R
Bank Regulations require the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of the Bank. The & 6,081,039,004 _ 6,471,827,599
Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on . Total operating income (A) 11,688,270,867 10,154,562,307 :
instances of fraud and forgeries. : . ' 88 2 2 8|m q = 58|98
Auditor’ T : Salary & allowances (except those of MD) 30 2,883,203,413 2,625,916,475 : g NS a2 S R A RN Y
uditor’s responsibility N 3 = N = (=) — B ) [ O = | o
S L . . . . Rent, taxes, insurance, utilities etc. 31 655,424,381 622,899,704 . £ 22 8 22K v Q=YY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the ~ + Legal & professional 0.821.082 . » 38 & @ F|@ e S Y Y
Bank based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with B ds on Auditing, Those standards require that we comply ~ :  L€gal & professional expenses 32 @l 105,177,134 g 58 ¢ 38 2(8 g F 2|82
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements of = Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc. 33 144,449,537 133,502,520 © E A= = prd < 8 S| 282
the Group and separate financial statements of the Bank are free from material misstatement. Stationery, printing, advertisements, etc. 34 302,496,398 283,910,528 i " L © * g
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and discl in the lidated financial of .  Managing Director's salary and allowances (Bank only) 35 20,413,194 19,240,568
the Group and separate financial statements of the Bank. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks Directors' fees & expenses 36 3,963,477 4,068,190 . £ B = T o ® © o ol c & o|lo|n|w
of material mi of the consolidated financial of the Group and separate financial statements of the Bank, whether duetofraud & Auditors' fees 37 1,598,574 1,304,483  © £ 2 228 2 8 R|3 3 2 3|8|8|R
or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements of ¢ - . . : S =] o o § o oS X8 Fa|w| g
the Group and separate financial statements of the Bank that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the - Lepreciation and repair of Bank's assets 38 BB 508,251,628 . = = a5 3 83|38 = 2818|188
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates ~ +  Other expenses 39 546,735,667 496,252,839 . g 3 SR 858 3 2|5 ] A - )
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also separate financial ¢ Total operating expenses (B) 5,172,335,681 4,800,524,069 : g = T2 - ¢ by SO S % a :*
statements of the Bank. . Profit before provision (C=A-B) 6,515,935,186 5,354,038,238 . s a0 ° — J|la| @
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. * provision for loans and advances: 1341 : i
Opinion : General provision 283,884,025 201,443,264 - £ Rt ER YRS [ = el O R
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of Specific provision (et off w/off recovery) 1,906,885,158 2,020,593,013 5 i 22 2 5 % R R B )
the consolidated financial position of the Group and the separate financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated  ©  provicion for off-balance sheet exposures 101,003,143 41962728 - < 5 &8 2 @ N S 2 2lglglz
and separate financial performance and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial ~ * . o o . = N} 4N G o s ~ = Sl
Reporting Standards as explained in Note 2. : Other provision 40 (292,883,038) (457,434,831)  : g o -~ g & e s o R|B[28
porting s explaine e . . . S 3 2 ) < N 2 BYESTRS!
R ) . Total provision (D) 1,998,889,288 1,806,564,174 . g Al v — S DN © NI
eport on other legal and regulatory requirements ! Total profit before taxes (E=C-D) 4,517,045,898  3,547,474,064 - @ “ © B W
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Bank Company Act, 1991 and the rules and regulations issued ~ ; vaig‘m for taxation (F) 4 T TEOEEE : -
by Bangladesh Bank, we also report the following: © Current tax expense menes R IEE = - - - S = Slslala
@) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our — + 3o P (30.138.865) (79.919.330) : g g = 8 8= 8 & 8 2 S 2 8[R8
audit and made due verification thereof; : eferred tax (income)/expense ,138,865 79,919, : S I S 2548 8 & = 2 3 2w|ele
b to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the Auditor’ responsibility section in forming. © L0+ Provision for tax 1,800,710,177 _ 1264865111 ® = S CElYE > E hl =AY B
1S1S S S . _ . - N — =3 (o] — — i) o X o < 3 3
the above opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the financial statements of the Bank and considering the ~ : et profit after tax (G=E-F) __2,716,335,721 _ 2.282,608,953 : @ g s N 5 E 2 Il = g 3 3 3z|2|z2
reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the . Appropriations . g 2 E Y h & o I I R D
Management's responsibility for the financial statements and internal control: : Statutory reserve 15 (879,902,418) B LS Z - a
D internal audit,internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group and the Bank as disclosed in Note 2 of the financial 1 (o e L
statements appeared to be materially adequate; : eneralreserve . B g
i) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or administrative error and exception or ~ + . f (879,902,418) — 29 s 2 £ 4
anything detrimental committed by employees of the Bank and its related entities other than matters disclosed in these financial ~ :  Retained surplus for the year —1.836,453,303 _ 2282,608.953 : 2 £ ®  Z £ g
statements; B Earnings per share (EPS) 42 3.86 3.25 : _g % ES gﬁi = 3 E
fi ial f all subsidiaries of the Bank h: dited by oth di d h: 1y reflected in th lidated N . s i) 3 =
) ﬁ:::z:; :::::22220 all subsidiaries of the Bank have been audited by other auditors and have been properly reflected in the consolidate © The annexed notes 1 o 45 form an integral part of these financial statemments. g i é:: -5§ § _%O é
d)  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the Bank so far as it appeared from our  + ° oo EE 8= = &
examination of those books; : Stak . / . 8T E 52 8 £ 2 g 2z g g
: , : e ﬁé é R =1 3 2 ) E s 2
¢)  the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account of the Group and the separate balance sheet and separate profitand & . . . . ; : 282 Sn g & < g 3 E i
loss account of the Bank dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account; :  Managing Director & CEO Directo: Director Chairman : E E = £2 E % - = § 3 3
. : 5 E] =
f)  the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Banks business; : Asperour report of same date. ;"0 7% E E % Ty 5 ] £ 8 e o Z
. g7 / . = 2] 2 o} =
@  the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank have been drawn up in conformity with ~ + Fafrmson s //f-‘g& : g 8L£E &= k= 'g S = 2 g2 5 £ g a S
o ) . . ) . ) : . = = E 3
prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards as well as with related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank; : . . Rahman Rahman Hug £ S =S g . SEE T .8 %, . 2, 28 = 3|E|z ;
h)  adequate provisions have been made for advances which are, in our opinion, doubtful of recovery; . Dhaka, 20 March 2017 Chartered Accountants - &= & O & % ¢ 5w % g o2l3 g o»s ¢ 2|E|E|E
: . = £2 2 )
i) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and consolidated in the financial statements; : I 2 o= Ble 22 8§ 5 B ¢ EE S E|E| E zs 3 S|E|E 3
. . . BT . = % g I q P 5 =
j)  theinformation and explanation required by us have been received and found satisfactory; . Eastern Bank Limited and its subsidiaries N 2% T | %5 S5 88 B £ 5 B| 2 5 2 B|E(5|E
) ) . ) : . DomOs g & |< O A2 = & 8 £§ O Z|=| 4 a2 A &|(=|Z]|O
k) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and we have spent around 4,850 person hours for the audit of the books ~ © Consolidated Cash Flow Statement M ~
and accounts of the Bank. : :
: for the year ended 31 December 2016 :
: Not 2016 2015 :
: ote Taka Taka :  Eastern Bank Limited
WW %ﬁ A)  Cash flows f‘roml operating activities Balance Sheet
Dhaka, 20 March 2017 Rahman Rahman Huq Interest rec_elpts in cash 14,560,752,356 13,124,823,464 ! asat31 December 2016
: Interest paid (8,082,609,372)  (9,388,080,842) -
. Dividend receipts 83,507,340 19,499,577 . o 2016 2015
: Fees and commission receipts in cash 2,637,539,211 2,954,668,920 : ote Taka Taka
. . . Income from investment (other than dividend received) 3,510,540,389 3,458,124,093 *  PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Eastern Bank Limited and its subsidiaries . Recovery of loans previously written off 1341 380,021,967 281,710,606 .
Consolidated Balance Sheet Cash payments to employees (including directors) (2.860.908,860) (2625112009 1 3
as at 31 December 2016 : Cash payments to suppliers (1,450,104,087)  (1,371,452,996) : . . . . .
: Income taxes paid 1332 (987,773,957)  (1,725,978,643) : Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 3.1 2,034,945,887 1,781,450,102
Note 2016 2015 N Receipts from other operating activities 181,614,791 189,986,279 : Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s) (including 32 10,164,025.705 0.162.962.735
Taka Taka : Payments for other operating activities (546,735,667)  (714,625,374) .  foreign currencies) : R e
PROPERTY AND ASSETS . Cash generated from operating activities before changes in operating . 12,198,971,592  10,944,412,837
H e plede (s 7,425,844,111 4,203,563,075 N 2TIET T faindaad
B assets and liabilities (i) :
Cash 3 : * Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 3.1 2,035,038,421 1,781,735932  : Increase/(decrease) in operating assets and liabilities [ Bangladesh 41 9,021,366991  10,671,688,124
Bal ith Baneladesh Bank and it ¢ bank(s) (includi 32 10.164.025.705 0.162.962.735 : Sale/(purchase) of trading securities (196,623,896) 9,299,141,812 : . M TR
f;:gliez:gend:)g adesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (including i T e : Loans and advances to customers (other than banks) (21,925,596,087)  (14,053,175,938) : Outside Bangladesh 4.2 4,550,920,216 3,019,295,100
: Other assets 43 (1,047,202,631)  (383,822,800) - 13.572,287.207  13,690,983,224
,572,287, ,690,983,
12,195064,126 10,944,698,667 Deposits from other banks 12al 297,406,250 720,581,038 M alland sh .
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4 : Deposits from customers (other than banks) 12,172,697,540 9,932,696,977 : oney at call and short notice > L00000,000 -
In Bangladesh 4.1 9,799,656,546 10,947,113,801 . Recovery from BCCI assets 17.2 - 31,261,200 H Investments 6
Outside Bangladesh 42 826,202,789 528,187,921 @ Liability for tax (812,936,221) 46L113531  * Government 61 18320613148  19,775255,082
. Liabilities for provision (2,378,911,255)  (2,088,274,777) .
10,625,859,335 11,475,301,722 . .
: Other liabilities 44 835,539,112 1,280,065,147  :  Others 6.2 B2e 020030 3,622,708,653
Money at call and short notice 5 100,000,000 - Cash generated from operating assets and liabilities (ii) (13,055,627,188) 5,199,586,190 21,448,633,783  23,397,963,735
Investments 6 Net cash from operating activities (i+ii) (5,629,783,077) 9,403,149,265 * Loans and advances 7
G " 61 BPEELS 19.775.255.082 : B)  Cash flows from investing activities N
overnmen . ,320,613, ,775,255, (Purchase)/sale of non-trading securities (202,512,063)  (7,710,111,484) Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. 7.1 137,051,246,091  118,427,210,727
Others 62 4619,215,993 4127134524 (Purchase)/sale of property, plant and equipment (267,343,647)  (282,468,853) 1 Bills purchased and discounted 72 15032441445  11,799,113,738
22,939,829,141 23,902,389,606 N Net cash used in investing activities (469,855,710)  (7,992,580,337) : 152.083.687.536  130,226,324.465
Loans and advances ! : @ Cash flowsfrom inancing activities | Fixed assets including land, building, furniture and fixtu 8 5 940) 093,948 5 942) 705,054
: . ol . : N 1Xed assets inclu ].Ilg land, bul ll'lg, rniture an res > 5 5. B > B
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. 7.1 137,473,558,900 120,083,051,166 : BD(?H.'ZWlZgS fr't;nz otl;lezl'bazks, :;1 ancialinstitutions and agents " (172324;?;;6;;24; (14562723;;695;173?; .
: ividend paid (cash dividen ,222,359, ,222,359, < Other assets 9 5,687,733,590 5,206,959,803
Bills purchased and discounted 7.2 18,897,775,910 14,366,370,854 : . L :
P! : Net cash from financing activities 6,612,486,794 3,451,105,553 : Non-banking assets 10 154,050,500 154,050,500
156,371,334,810 134,449,422,020 . D) Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 512,848,012 4,861,674,483 :
. E)  Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (10,223,940) 3,222,383 . Total assets 211,185,458,156  189,563,399,618
Fixed assets including land, building, furniture and fixtures 8 5,954,156,754 5,953,130,377 F)  Opening cash and cash equivalents 22,424,784,489 17,559,887,623
Other assets 9 4,032,882,402 4,212,281,675 G)  Closing cash and cash equivalents (D+E+F)* 22,927,408,561  22,424,784,489 LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Non-banking assets 10 154,050,500 154,050,500  : *Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year consists of: : Liabilities
Total assets R T 191.091.274.567 . Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 3.1 2,035,038,421 1,781,735,932 . . o
»377,177, ,091,274, Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 32 10,164,025,705 9,162,962,735 Borrowing from other banks, financial institutions and agents 11 39,061,159,749  30,543,479,439
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL Balances with other banks a}nd financial institutions 4 10,625,859,335 11,475,301,722 Deposits and other accounts 12
Liabiliti : Money at call and short notice 5 100,000,000 - . Current accounts and other accounts 12.1 16,659,952,664  15,429,365,528
iabilities . » .
5 ; her banke. financial . : Prize bonds 6.1 2,485,100 4784100 ilis payable 122 797,002,510 910,454,248
orrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 11 39,369,685,979 31,534,839,615 N N )
8 8 R 22IULA0S561 _22,424,784,489 R Savings bank deposits 12.3 38,426,476,123 32,646,443,552
Deposits and other accounts 12 : ! Fixed deposits 124 84400,727,353  79,003,770,247
. The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements. . ’ T T
Current accounts and other accounts 12.1 16,651,527,406 15413733946 fe gral part of these fi © Bearer certificates of deposit ) B
Bills payable 12.2 797,002,510 910,454,248 : R . 140,284,158,650  127,990,033,575
Savings bank deposits 123 38,426,476,123 32,646,443,552 S8 @&% ( é/ © Other iablites s T 10535704103
Fixed d it: 12.4 84,330,111,292 78,935,264,980 : M: ing Directs E Direct Direct hai . C peqens
ixed deposits : anaging Director & CEO irector irector Chairman : Total liabilities 190,613,815,752  169,067,307,207
Bearer certificate of deposit - - : Dhaka, 20 March 2017 .
140,205,117,331 127,905,896,726 Shareholders' equity
Other liabilities 13 11,970,564,023 10,943,083,283 - Y Paid-up capital 14 7.028.567.520 6,111,797.850
: Z g2 'z 37 g&ale| 2| g 23 2 & =888:883 :
Total liabilities 191,545,367,333 170,383,819,624 : E 3? 3 2 é §_ %. 2 E_ § : ?"_ i z % E g E_ %: é} g ;_ ‘5 : Statutory reserve 15 6,991,700,268 6,111,797,850
Capital/shareholders' equity : s| 2% [ § g % 2 238 8 3 (2 F % ° 82545 °g : i, -
: ES s = = = 3 =) EA s |s = ¥ 5 82 (g : Dividend equalisation reserve 16 356,040,000 356,040,000
Paid-up capital 14 7,028,567,520 6,111,797,850 . il ) - - al — .
. wmve S EEE ! s al=z wuoe |2 22 8|5 . Excess of reserve over pre-take over loss-BCCI 17 617,792,231 617,792,231
Statutory reserve 15 6,991,700,268 6,111,797,850 N g‘gﬁ BNl = = s 2 o g —E'% NS £ & E" | N
: I ER 233 = gl : i
Dividend equalisation reserve 16 356,040,000 356,040,000 : g;oé glzezdg o = = 5§'§§ g g5 ° g : Asset revaluation reserve 18 2,534,874,738 2,534,874,738
. b <l < o L8 o &= | . P .
Excess of reserve over pre-take over loss-BCCI 17 617,792,231 617,792,231 . - BE - = I — - . Reserve for amortisation of treasury securities (HTM) 19 6,200,987 2,764,446
: © s ] Q :
Asset revaluation reserve 18 2,534,874,738 2,534,874,738 _gz‘:"g 5 2 g E» %gé % 5 % E— ¢ Reserve for revaluation of treasury securities (HFT) 20 12,145,508 1,374,979,477
. 2 | = ° SEES (& n | .
Reserve for amortisation of treasury securities (HTM) 19 6,200,987 2,764,446 : 2 g E% il = 2 EEE < B ! : General reserve 130,000,000 130,000,000
Reserve for revaluation of treasury securities (HFT) 20 12,145,508 1,374,979,477 : Bw |8 0 ' ' g EE g 12 . Reserve against non-banking assets 21 141,288,665 141,288,665
. Egn |2 = Ege | 2 9 .
General reserve 130,000,000 130,000,000 %ag‘g E 8 %ga 2|5 ] & :  Foreign currency translation difference 22 1,125,580 1,720,332
. ) : & g,z Z = £35°% (2 & g :
Reserve against non-banking assets 21 141,288,665 141,288,665 . = L e X * Surplus in profit and loss account 23 2,751,906,907  3,113,036,822
) - : = i T S : s :
Foreign currency translation difference 22 657,505 12,523,775 : s |2 § =0 |2 g : Total shareholders' equi 20,571,642,404  20,496,092,411
. 2 S g2 |2 g . q
Surplus in profit and loss account 23 3,012,542,313 3,313,595,911 . % g b= = 5§ g S . . , )
N G g =) gL |2 g N Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 211,185,458,156  189,563,399,618
Total shareholders' equity 20,831,809,735 20,707,454,943 . — . — ~| .
. =~ B =B K = = :
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 212,377,177,068  191,091,274,567 E5E P g g &8 £z |8 g g ! OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
: 2EESE| S E & 9E220S = & :
. %'g :E: §E 5 % E‘ %ig §E 2’ % E . Contingent liabilities 24
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS . gES® = — HEe” |® " ~| .
Contingent liabilities 24 : = 5 e § o IRE = 5 - g S G § : Acceptances and endorsements 24.1 32,666,382,402  29,367,215,759
N 2g2E=[ 2 vy = 082ES|S =~ Al :
Acceptances and endorsements 24.1 32,666,382,402 29,367,215,759 : %'gé gE & g S §§§ g; 'i 2 % : Letters of guarantees 242 15,905,357,265 13,233,474,177
<8< 8 = 2 . :
Letters of guarantees 242 15,905,357,265 13,233,474,177 =gs =E% . Irrevocable letters of credit 24.3 17,720,419,522 17,203,519,865
: g I ' N B = g == ' ' k- . . .
Irrevocable letters of credit 243 17,720,419,522 17,203,519,865 N g.g E g = gﬁg = 5 . Bills for collection 244 5,836,991,295 5,667,837,422
: HE Z 8 2535 |2 = 2l .
Bills for collection 24.4 5,836,991,295 567,837,422 : 253 |2 3 <§§ g 2 7 1 Other contingent liabilities - -
. ERTPTIN . 2 ~ 3 3 o .
Other contingent liabilities - - - — - — s = . Total 72,129,150,484  65,472,047,223
Total 72,129,150484  65472,047,223  © Cp250I0 3 S9280)8 = 4 : .
,129,150, ,472,047, : o § £ g?g 2 a §5 ;gg H g § : Other commitments
: B 53358 = 82922 & 3 .
Other commitments . 5‘ g8 Se % = °ss § b E . Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions - -
oo g T ) D = = ) S| € : .
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions - - . % m ‘§.§ 2 § g gég S g g . Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed 3,447,156,360 -
. . g = ok <4 2 R . . L .
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed 3,447,156,360 - : _g g g‘é § % = §§§ ; §; 5 : Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - -
. O« & 3 e |8 8= :
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities = - . _g) gJD g - B - Wi = = = § . Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments = -
. - : =) & 2 ] g P 2|l g .
grﬁf;vg] gcr)llénal standby facilities, credit lines and other - - : a E g ; N g gl gg g RS : Total off-balance sheet items including contingent liabilities 75,576,306,844  65,472,047,223
1 Low ) 2 = Y = - 2 = =8 .
20 = S8 = S 2| o S |= 3| = :
Total off-balance sheet items including contingent liabilities 75,576,306,844 65,472,047,223 : '_; ga 4 * 5 & il 2 5 4= :
. B N B B N B s .
; ; 8§28 | & |28 Bl 2| 5 |2 gL 4 ,
The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements. Y E E ':‘E" 5 g g 5 _:_:_;‘ & B : The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.
. D 2 E 8 g% |= ¢ gl g | & |= -
/ z () D=0k hdl & =) 5 3| : N
SHorx e a2l / §_§§e cww o2 o E 2l el = o = - s £ Nz et @
. " . . : MG Ny S 28 5§ 5~ %¢ £ S| 8| = S 88y o8 LB wl| £ .
Managing Director & CEO Director Director Chairman -—é "8 @ ‘% E E g %E gé é , & '::;;: 3 % gg g E % E 2 % , % § E : Managing Director & CEO Director Director Chairman
: s e 52 £ E S g8 g 32T E 5w ¥ S 8o 5lE 2 :
As per our report of same date.  © Eg .-§ 8 S 3 & g &8s ‘g‘% g _‘: £l & o 5 ,3.2‘ é 853 %% % - _; g < § g : As per our report of same date.
. - —~ 2 9 § wE EE = Z| o ~ 8BS EE gEE R B ES =R .
: = 22 g5 EE: T E=| 8 S5 EEEELEETE AR ¢
Log= 9 2 S e 8% o8 585 8485 @ SES £33 %8 ¥o 585 ER .
Rubos o fig =BG 2| G |EEZERECE 5 201 o) & [FZeid e Eoigy Rutorsn T g
Dhaka, 20 March 2017 Auditor g g = E _E 2 z,, E b % z béaé 28| g 'ﬁ g _E ”;g % 2 §§ = ué ;E:, & :; é g H : Rahman Rahman Huq
Rahman RahmanHuq @ [ (5 3 [ 2R 5 & 38 2S5 2 3|2 g £ [Ed 2282228338 . Dhaka, 20 March 2017 Chartered Accountants
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Eastern Bank Limited

Profit & Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2016

Interest income
Interest paid on deposits and borrowings etc.
Net interest income

Investment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total operating income (A)

Salary & allowances (except those of MD)
Rent, taxes, insurance, utilities etc.
Legal & professional expenses
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisements, etc.
Managing Director's salary and allowances
Directors' fees & expenses
Auditors' fees
Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
Other expenses
Total operating expenses (B)
Profit before provision (C=A-B)
Provision for loans and advances

General provision

Specific provision (net off w/off recovery)
Provision for off-balance sheet exposures
Other provision
Total provision (D)
Total profit before taxes (E=C-D)
Provision for taxation (F)
Current tax expense
Deferred tax (income)/expense
Total provision for tax
Net profit after tax (G=E-F)
Appropriations
Statutory reserve
General reserve

Retained surplus for the year

Earnings per share (EPS)

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Managing Director & CEO Direct&r

Dhaka, 20 March 2017

Eastern Bank Limited

Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2016

2016 2015
A2 Taka Taka
25 13545638173 13,338,187,892
26 (8016221,600) _ (9,793,129,887)
5,529,416,483  3,545,058,005
27 3,315,432,277 3,576,370,328
28 2,449,245,814 2,629,430,927
29 164,926912 144,843 472
5.929,605,003 __6,350,644,727
11,459,021,486 __9,895,702,732
30 2,800,838,055 2,560,741,641
31 635,809,908 604,864,153
32 109,721,716 104,249,918
33 138,553,553 127,867,304
34 299,380,147 281,559,632
35 20,413,194 19,240,568
36 3,769,127 3,926,740
37 805,000 575,000
38 496,720,598 502,390,170
39 534,795,483 485,797,065
5,040,806,781 4,691,212,191
6,418,214,705 5,204,490,541
13.4.1
283,884,025 201,443,264
1,902,684,147 2,020,593,013
101,003,143 41,962,728
m (268.868.702)  (476,064,123)
2,018,702,613  1,787,934,882
4,399,512,092 3,416,555,659
41
1,773,164,131 1,275,558,787
(30,138,865) (79.919,330)
1,743,025,266 __1,195,639,457
2,656,486,826 __ 2,220,916,202
15 (879.902,418) ;
(879.902,418) 3
1,776,584,408 2,220,916,202
42 3.78 3.16

e Ll dl

Director

D

Chairman

Signed as per our annexed report of same date

s Tt g

Rahman Rahman Huq
Chartered Accountants

2016 2015
s Taka Taka
A) Cash flows from operating activities
Interest receipts in cash 14,459,952,512  12,848,541,447
Interest paid (8,043,433,043)  (9,247,567,569)
Dividend receipts 78,344,764 101,306,370
Fees and commission receipts in cash 2,449,245,816 2,821,108,202
Income from investment (other than dividend received) 3,569,250,241 3,418,080,852
Recovery of loans previously written off 134.1 380,021,967 281,710,606
Cash payments to employees (including directors) (2,782,961,428)  (2,559,873,725)
Cash payments to suppliers (1,417,702,446)  (1,342,751,460)
Income taxes paid 13.3.2 (948,480,473)  (1,688,991,842)
Receipts from other operating activities 164,926,911 144,843,472
Payments for other operating activities (534,795,483 (688,412,500)
Cash .gerfe'n.:ted fmm operating activities before changes in operating assets 7,374,369,338 4,087,993,853
and liabilities (i)
Increase/(decrease) in operating assets and liabilities
Sale/(purchase) of trading securities 782,145,588 9,539,969,644
Loans and advances to customers (other than banks) (21,880,661,882) (11,566,249,898)
Other assets 43 (1,103,952,043) (378,667,598)
Deposits from other banks 12.a.1 297,406,250 720,581,038
Deposits from customers (other than banks) 12,167,602,010 9,947,559,385
Recovery from BCCI assets 17.2 - 31,261,200
Liability for tax (794,544,794) 493,352,384
Liabilities for provision (2,398,724,580)  (2,069,645,488)
Other liabilities 44 548,167,377 1,271,842,142
Cash generated from operating assets and liabilities (ii) (12,382,562,073) 7,990,002,809
Net cash from operating activities (i+ii) (5,008,192,735)  12,077,996,662
B) Cash flows from investing activities
(Purchase)/sale of non-trading securities (194,512,063)  (7,711,558,484)
(Purchase)/sale of property, plant and equipment (259,872,371) (277,691,683)
Investment in Subsidiary-EBL Securities Limited (600,000,000) (500,000,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,054,384,434)  (8,489,250,167)
C) Cash flows from financing activities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 11 8,517,680,311 4,522,842,389
Dividend paid (cash dividend) (1,222,359,570) _ (1,222,359,570)
Net cash from financing activities 7,295,320,741 3,300,482,819
D) Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,232,743,577 6,889,229,314
E) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 820,161 1,249,911
F) Opening cash and cash equivalents 24,640,180,161 17,749,700,936
G) Closing cash and cash equivalents (D+E+F)* 25,873,743,899 _ 24,640,180,161
*Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year consists of:
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 3.1 2,034,945,887 1,781,450,102
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 32 10,164,025,705 9,162,962,735
Balances with other banks and financial institutions 4 13,572,287,207 13,690,983,224
Money at call and short notice 5 100,000,000 -
Prize bonds 6.1 2,485,100 4,784,100
25,873,743,899 _ 24,640,180,161
The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.
“\
Managing Director & CEO Director Director Chairman
Dhaka, 20 March 2017
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Eastern Bank Limited and its subsidiaries

Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2016

1

11

2.1

i)

ii)

iv)

v)

vi)

The Bank and its activities

Eastern Bank Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh as a public limited company to carry out all kinds of banking business inside and
outside Bangladesh. The Bank took over the business, assets, liabilities and losses of erstwhile Bank of Credit & Commerce International
(Overseas) Limited (hereinafter referred to as BCCI) as they stood after reduction or adjustments in accordance with the provisions of the
BCCI (Reconstruction) Scheme, 1992. The Bank commenced operations from 16 August 1992 and at present it has 82 branches across
major cities in Bangladesh. The shares of the Bank is listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange
(CSE) Limited. The registered office of the Bank is located at Jiban Bima Bhaban, 10 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000.

‘The principal activities of the Bank are to provide a comprehensive range of financial products (loans and deposits) and services, personal
and commercial banking, trade services, cash management, treasury, securities and custodial services.

Offshore Banking Unit (OBU)
Offshore Banking Unit (“OBU” or “the Unit”) is a separate business unit of the Bank, operates its business through a separate counter as
governed under the rules and guidelines vide Bangladesh Banks letter ref. BRPD(P)744/(89)/2004-303 dated 25 January 2004. It gives loans
(on and off-balance sheet exposures) and takes deposits in freely convertible foreign currencies to and from person/institutions not resident
in Bangladesh and Type - A (wholly foreign owned) units in EPZs in Bangladesh. It also gives long term loans to industrial units outside
EPZs and Type - B & Type - C industrial units within the EPZs subject to compliance by the industrial units with the guidelines of BIDA
and Bangladesh Bank. Besides, this unit provides bill discounting/financing facilities accepted by Authorised Dealer (AD) in Bangladesh
against usance LCs in accordance with ladesh Bank

The unit commenced its operations from 19 May 2004 and its office is located at Jiban Bima Bhaban, 10 Dilkusha C/A (1st floor),
Dhaka-1000.

Subsidiaries of the Bank

The Bank has four fully owned subsidiaries; three of them have been in operations on the reporting date. These are EBL Securities Limited,
EBL Investments Limited and EBL Finance (HK) Limited. Although the subscription of another fully owned subsidiary ‘EBL Asset
Management Limited’ is completed, full fledged operation of this company is yet to start.

EBL Securities Limited

EBL Securities Limited (EBLSL), a securities brokerage firm acquired in two phases, is a public limited company having TRECs (Trading
Right Entitlement Certificate) and ordinary shares of both the bourses i.e. Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Ltd. and Chittagong Stock
Exchange (CSE) Ltd. The principal activities of this subsidiary are to buying, selling and settlement of securities on behalf of investors and
in its own portfolio. Registered office of EBLSL is located at 59, Motijheel C/A (1st Floor), Dhaka-1000.

EBL Investments Limited

EBL Investments Limited (EBLIL) was incorporated on 30 December 2009. It obtained required license from BSEC in January 2013 and
started full fledged operations of merchant banking, portfolio management, underwriting etc. from June 2013. Registered office of EBLIL
is located at 59, Motijheel C/A (1st Floor), Dhaka-1000.

EBL Finance (HK) Limited

EBL Finance (HK) Limited, the first foreign subsidiary of EBL, was incorporated on 28 November 2011 with Hong Kong (HK) authority.
This subsidiary started its full fledged business operations (offshore trade finance, advising, documents collection etc.) in Hong Kong
during 2013 after obtaining all the required licenses from Bangladesh and HK authority. Registered office of EBL Finance (HK) Limited is
Unit 1201, 12th Floor, Albion Plaza, 2-6 Granville Road, Tsimshatsui, Hong Kong.

EBL Asset Management Limited

EBL Asset Management Limited (EBLAML) was incorporated on 9 January 2011 to carry out the business of asset management, capital
market operation, equity investment etc. Subscription of this company was completed in 2015 but full fledged business operation will start
after getting license from BSEC.

Basis of prep and si
Basis of preparation
Separate and consolidated financial statements

The separate financial statements of the Bank as at and for the year ended 31 December 2016 comprise those of Domestic Banking Unit
(Main operations) and Offshore Banking Unit (OBU), and the consolidated financial statements of the group comprise those of ‘the Bank’
(parent company) and its subsidiaries (together referred to as ‘the group’ and individually referred to as ‘group entities/subsidiaries’).
‘There were no significant changes in the nature of principal business activities of the Bank and the subsidiaries during the financial year.

ing policies

Statement of compliance

The Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2015. But the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) under the FRA is
yet to be formed which is to issue financial reporting standards for public interest entities such as banks. The Bank Company
Act 1991 has been amended to require banks to prepare their financial statements under such financial reporting standards.

‘The FRC is yet to be formed and as such no financial reporting standards have been issued as per the provisions of the FRA. Hence, the
consolidated financial statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries and the separate financial statements of the Bank as at and for the year
ended 31 December 2016 have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting dards (BFRSs) and the requi;

of the Bank Company Act 1991, the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank (BB), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987. In case any requirement of the Bank Company Act 1991 and provisions and circulars issued by BB differ with those
of BFRSs, the requirements of the Bank Company Act 1991 and provisions and circulars issued by BB shall prevail. Material departures
from the requirements of BFRS are as follows:

P ion of financial

BFRSs: As per BAS 1 financial statements shall comprise statement of financial position, comprehensive income statement, changes in equity,
cash flows statement, adequate notes comprising summary of accounting policies and other explanatory information. As per para 60 of BAS
1, the entity shall also present current and non-current assets and liabilities as separate classifications in its statement of financial position.

Bangladesh Bank: The presentation of the financial statements in prescribed format (i.e. balance sheet, profit and loss account, cash flows
statement, statement of changes in equity, liquidity statement) and certain disclosures therein are guided by the “First Schedule” (section 38)
of the Bank Company Act 1991 (amendment up to 2013) and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and subsequent guidelines of BB. In
the prescribed format there is no option to present assets and liabilities under current and non-current classifications.

Investments in shares, mutual funds and other securities

BERSs: As per requirements of BAS 39, investments in shares and securities generally fall either under ‘at fair value through Profit and
Loss Account’ or under ‘available for sale’ account where any change in the fair value at the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or
revaluation reserve account respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 investments in quoted and unquoted shares are revalued on the bases
of year-end market price and Net Assets Value (NAV) of last audited balance sheet respectively. As per instruction of another DOS circular
letter no. 3 dated 12 March 2015, investment in mutual fund (closed-end) is revalued at lower of cost and (higher of market value and 85%
of NAV). As such, provision is made for any loss arising from diminution in value of investments (portfolio basis); otherwise investments
are recognised at costs.

‘The Bank reviews its investment in shares & MFs at each quarter end and took provision of Tk. 79.97 million as of 2016 as per BB guidelines
(note 13.8).

Revaluation gain/loss on Government securities

BFRSs: As per requirement of BAS 39, T-bills and T-bonds are to be categorised as ‘Held For Trading (HFT)’ and ‘Held To Maturity (HTM)”
where any change in the fair value of HFT securities is recognised in profit and loss account, and amortised cost method is applied for HTM
securities using an effective interest rate.

Bangladesh Bank: According to DOS circular no. 5 dated 26 May 2008 and subsequent clarification in DOS circular no. 5 dated 28 January
2009, amortisation loss is charged to profit and loss account, mark-to-market loss on revaluation of government securities (T-bills/T-bonds)
categorised as HFT is charged to profit and loss account, but any unrealised gain on such revaluation is recognised to revaluation reserve
account. T-bills/T-bonds designated as HTM are measured at amortised cost method but interest income/gain is recognised through equity.

‘The Bank recognised revaluation loss of Tk. 222 million and amortisation loss of Tk. 83 million in profit and loss account in 2016 against
its investment in government treasury securities catagorised as HFT and HTM respectively. Unrealised gain of Tk. 12 million arising from
revaluation of HFT securities and Tk. 6 million arising from amortisation gain have been booked in equity as reserve in compliance with
BB guidelines (note 19 & 20).

Provision on loans and advances

BERSs: As per BAS 39 an entity should undertake impairment assessment when objective evidence of impairment exists for financial
assets that are individually significant. For financial assets which are not individ: i the can be performed on an
individual or collective (portfolio) basis.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD circular
no. 16 dated 18 November 2014 and BRPD circular no. 8 dated 2 August 2015, a general provision @ 0.25% to 5% under different categories
of unclassified loans (standard/SMA loans) should be maintained regardless of objective evidence of impairment. And specific provision
for sub-standard/doubtful/bad-loss loans should be made at 20%, 50% and 100% respectively on loans net off eligible securities (if any).
Also, a general provision @ 1% should be provided for off-balance sheet exposures. Such provision policies are not specifically in line with
those prescribed by BAS 39.

‘The Bank charged to its profit & loss account a general provision of Tk. 385 million (Tk. 284 million against unclassified loans & advances,
and Tk. 101 million for off-balance sheet exposures) in 2016 (note 13.4.1).

Other prehensive income and apj of profit

BFRSs: As per BAS 1 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component of financial statements or the elements of OCI are to be included
in a single Other C: hensive Income (OCI) BFRSs do not require appropriation of profit to be shown on the face of the
statement of comprehensive income.

Bangladesh Bank: The templates of financial issued by BB do not include other comprehensive income nor are the elements of
other comprehensive income allowed to be included in a single Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) As such the Bank does not

prepare the other comprehensive income statement. However, elements of OCI, if any, are shown in the statements of changes in equity.

Furthermore, the above templates require disclosure of appropriation of profit on the face of profit and loss account.

Financial i -p and discl
As per BB guidelines, in certain cases financial instruments are categorised, and d differently from those
prescribed in BAS 39. As such some disclosures and presentation requirements of BFRS 7 and BAS 32 cannot be made in these financial
statements.
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ii)

CONSOLIDATED & SEPARATE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2016 (AUDITED)

REPO transactions

BFRSs: When an entity sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to repurchase the same (or a similar asset) at a
fixed price on a future date (REPO or stock lending), the arr is d for as a coll ised borrowing and the underlying
asset continues to be recognised in the entity’s financial statements. This transaction will be treated as borrowing and the difference between
selling price and repurchase price will be treated as interest expense.

i ly enters into an to

Bangladesh Bank: As per BB circulars/guidelines, when a bank sells a financial asset and si
repurchase the same (or a similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (REPO or stock lending), the arrangement is accounted for as a
normal sale transaction and the financial assets should be derecognised in the seller’s book and recognised in the buyer's book.

Financial guarantees

BFRSs: As per BAS 39, financial guarantees are contracts that require an entity to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for aloss
it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of the instrument. Financial guarantee
liabilities are recognised initially at their fair value and is amortised over the life of the instrument. Any such liability is subsequently carried
at the higher of this amortised amount and the present value of any expected payment when a payment under the guarantee has become
probable. Financial guarantees are prescribed to be included within other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, financial guarantees such as LC & LG should be treated as off-balance
sheet items. No liability is recognised for the guarantee except the cash margin.

Cash and cash equivalents
BFRSs: Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per BAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Some highly liquid assets such as money at call and short notice, T-bills/T-bonds, prize bonds are not prescribed to be
shown as cash and cash equivalents rather shown as face item in the balance sheet. However, in the cash flow statement, money at call and
short notice and prize bonds are shown as cash and cash equivalents beside cash in hand, balance with BB and other banks.

Non-banking assets
BFRSs: No indication of non-banking assets is found in any BFRSs.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no.14 dated 25 June 2003, there exists a face item named non-banking assets.

Cash flows statement

BERSs: Cash flows statement can be prepared either in direct method or indirect method. The presentation method is selected to present
cash flows information in a manner that is most suitable for the business or industry. Whichever method selected should be applied
consistently.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, cash flow statement is to be prepared following a mixture of direct
and indirect method.

Balance with Bangladesh Bank (cash reserve requirement)
BFRSs: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other assets as it is not available for use in day to day operations as per BAS 7.
Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as cash and cash equivalents.

Off balance sheet items
BERSs: No concept of off balance sheet items in any BFRS; so nothing to disclose as off-balance sheet items.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no.14 dated 25 June 2003, off-balance sheet items i.e. LC, LG, acceptance should be disclosed
separately on the face of the balance sheet.

Loans and advance net of provision
BFRSs: Loans and advances should be presented net of provisions.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular 14 dated 25 June 2003, provision on loans and advances should be presented separately as liability
and cannot be netted off against loans and advances.

Tad

*Please refer to note 2B compliance of B dards (BASs) and B:

for further details.

h Accounting ladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs)

of interest in

BFRS: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified as ‘loans and receivables’ as per BAS 39 and interest income is recognised
through effective interest rate method over the term of the loan. Once a loan is impaired, interest income is recognised in profit and loss
account on the same basis based on revised carrying amount.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once a loan is classified, interest on such loans are not allowed
to be recognised as income, rather the corresponding amount needs to be credited to an interest in suspense account, which is presented
as liability in the balance sheet.

Presentation of intangible asset

BFRS: An intangible asset must be identified and recognised, and the disclosure must be given as per BAS 38.

Bangladesh Bank: There is no regulation for intangible assets in BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003.

Basis of measurement
The consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank have been prepared on the historical
cost basis except for the following material items:
Government treasury bills and bonds designated as ‘Held for Trading (HFT)’ are marked-to-market weekly with resulting gain credited
to revaluation reserve account but loss charged to profit and loss account.
Government treasury bills and bonds designated as ‘Held to Maturity (HTM)’ are amortised yearly with resulting gain credited to
amortisation reserve account but loss charged to profit and loss account.
- Land is recognised at cost at the time of acquisition and subsequently measured at fair value as per BAS 16 ‘Property, Plant & Equipment’
and BSEC notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/150/Admin/51 dated 18 August 2013.

Going Concern Basis of Accounting

These financial statements have been prepared on the assessment of the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. EBL has neither
any intention nor any legal or regulatory compulsion to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of any of its operations. The key financial
parameters (including liquidity, p bility, asset quality, provision sufficiency and capital adequacy) of the Bank continued to exhibit a
healthy trend for couple of years. The rating outlook of the Bank as denoted by both the rating agencies (CRISL and Moody’s) is ‘stable’
Besides, the management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the BanK’s ability to continue as
a going concern.

Use of estimates and judgments
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank in conformity
with BFRSs require management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
and underlying ptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised and in any future period affected.
Key estimates include the following:
- Loan loss provision
- Revaluation of land
- Deferred tax assets/liabilities
- Gratuity & superannuation fund
- Useful lives of depreciable assets

Foreign currency transactions and translations

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements of the Group and the Bank are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) which is the functional currency of the parent,
except OBU and EBL Finance (HK) Ltd. where functional currency is US Dollar (USD) and Hong Kong Dollar (HKD) respectively. All
financial information presented in Taka has been rounded off to the nearest integer, except when otherwise indicated.

Conversion of foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions of the Bank and its subsidiaries are converted into respective functional currencies (Bangladesh Taka in case
of EBL main operations, US Dollar in case of OBU and HKD in case of EBL Finance (HK) Limited) at the rate of exchange ruling on the day
of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated to the functional currency at standard
mid-rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date. Effects of exchange rate differences (rates at which transactions were initially recorded
and the rate prevailing on the reporting date/date of settlements) applied on the monetary assets or liabilities of the Bank are recorded in
the profit and loss account as per BAS 21 “The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates.

Translation of foreign currency financial statements

Assets and liabilities of OBU and EBL Finance (HK) Limited have been translated into Taka (functional currency of the Bank) using
year-end standard mid-rate of exchange (i.e. the closing rate) whereas income and expenses are translated using monthly average rate of
standard mid-rates of exchange of the Bank. The cumulative amount of net exchange rate differences has been presented separately as a
component of equity as per BAS 21.

Basis of consolidation

- Subsidiaries (investees) are entities controlled by the parent (the Bank). Control exists when the Bank has the power over the subsidiaries
that gives right to direct relevant activities, exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the subsidiaries, and the
ability to use its power over the subsidiaries to affect the amount of the Bank’s returns.

- The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Bank and its subsidiary companies from the date that
control commences until the date that control ceases. The financial statements of such subsidiary companies are incorporated on a line
by line basis and the investments held by the parent (the Bank) are elimi d against the cor ding share capital of group entities
(subsidiaries) in the d financial

- Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the consolidated financial statements only when there is legally

enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle

the liability simultaneously. Items are not offset in the consolidated financial statements unless required or permitted by accounting
standards and regulators.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in preparing the d financial ¢ lised losses are eli d in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the
extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Loss of control

Upon loss of control of a subsidiary the group derecognises the assets (including any goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary at carrying

amount, any non controlling interests and the other components of equity related to the subsidiary. Any surplus or deficit arising on the

loss of control is recognised in profit and loss account. If the group retains any interest in the former/previous/ex-subsidiary, then such
interest is measured at fair value at the date that the control is lost. However, the group has neither lost control nor derecognised any asset
or liability of any of its subsidiaries in the reporting period.

Cash flows statement
Cash flows statement has been prepared in accordance with BAS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows’ and under the guideline of BB BRPD circular
no. 14 dated 25 June 2003. The statement shows the structure of changes in cash and cash equivalents during the financial year.

Reporting period
‘These financial statements of the Group, the Bank and its subsidiaries, cover one calendar year from 1 January to 31 December.
Liquidity statement

The liquidity statement has been prepared mainly on the basis of remaining maturity grouping of assets and liabilities as at the close of the
year as per following bases:

Particulars Basis of Use

Cash, balance with other banks and financial institutions,

money at call and short notice, etc. Stated maturity/observed behavioral trend.

Investments Residual maturity term.

Loans and advances Repayment/maturity schedule and behavioral trend (non-maturity products).

Useful life.

Fixed assets

Other assets Realization/amortization basis.

Borrowings from other banks and financial institutions Maturity/repayment term.

Deposits and other accounts
Other long term liability

Maturity and behavioral trend (non-maturity products).

Maturity term.

Provision and other liability Settlement/adjustment schedule basis.

Significant accounting policies
‘The accounting policies set out below have been applied ly to all periods d in these financial statements, and have been
applied consistently by group entities except otherwise instructed by Bangladesh Bank as the prime regulator.

A ing policies of

'The financial statements of subsidiaries which are included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared using
uniform accounting policies of the Bank (Parent) for transactions and other events of similar nature. There is no significant restriction on
the ability of subsidiaries to transfer funds to the parent in the form of cash dividends or to repay loans and advances. All subsidiaries of the
Bank have been incorporated in Bangladesh except for EBL Finance (HK) Limited which is incorporated in Hong Kong.

Assets and basis of their valuation

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins in hand and at ATM, unrestricted balances held with BB and its agent bank, balance with
other banks and financial institutions, money at call and on short notice and prize bonds which are not ordinarily susceptible to change in
value.

Investments

All investments (other than government treasury securities) are initially recognised at cost, including acquisition charges associated with the
investment. Accounting treatment of government treasury securities (categorised as HFT or/and HTM) is given following DOS circular no.
5 dated 26 May 2008 and subsequent clarifications on 28 January 2009.

Held to Maturity (HTM)

Investments which are intended to be held till maturity are classified as Held to Maturity (HTM). These are measured at amortised cost at
each year-end by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition. Premiums are amortised and discounts are accredited, using
the effective or historical yield. Any increase in value of such investments is booked to equity but decrease to profit and loss account.

Held for Trading (HFT)

These are investments primarily held for selling or trading. After initial recognition, investments are marked to market weekly and any
decrease in the present value is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account and any increase is booked to Revaluation Reserve Account
through Profit and Loss Account as per DOS Circular no. 05 dated 28 January 2009.

REPO and reverse REPO

The Bank has been recording transactions of REPO and reverse REPO following DOS circular no. 6 dated 15 July 2010 of BB. In case of
REPO of both coupon and non-coupon bearing (treasury bill) securities, the Bank adjusts the revaluation reserve account for HFT securities
and stops the weekly revaluation (if the revaluation date falls within the REPO period) of the same security. For interest bearing security, the
Bank does not accrue interest during REPO period.

- Initial and at a glance
Investments are stated as per following bases:
Initial Measurement after :
Investment class recognition |initial recognition Recording of changes
Govt. T-bills/T-bonds-Held for Trading Cost Fair value Loss to Profitand Loss Account, gain to
(HFT) Revaluation Reserve through Profit and Loss
Account.
Govt. T-bills/T-bonds-Held to Maturity Cost Amortised cost Increase in value of such investments is booked to
(HTM) equity, decrease to profit and loss account.
Debenture/Bond Face value | None None
Shares (Quoted) * Cost Lower of cost or market | Loss (net off gain) to profit and loss account but no
value (overall portfolio) lised gain booking,
Shares (Unquoted)* Cost Lower of cost or Net Loss to profit and loss account but no unrealised
Asset Value (NAV) gain booking.
Mutual fund (Closed-end) * Cost Lower of cost and (higher Loss (net) to profit and loss account but no
of market value and 85% unrealised gain booking.
of NAV)
Prize bond Cost Cost None

* Provision for shares against unrealised loss (gain net off) has been made as per DOS circular no. 4 dated 24 November 2011 and for mutual
funds (closed-end) as per DOS circular letter no. 3 dated 12 March 2015 of Bangladesh Bank.
(Page 2 of 7)
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Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in subsidiaries are accounted for under the cost method of accounting in the Bank's
financial in accordance with BAS 27 ‘Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements’ and
BFRS 3 ‘Business Combination. Impairment of investment in subsidiaries is made as per the provision
of BAS 36 ‘Impairment of Assets.

Loans, advances and provisions

Loans and advances comprise of non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and are not quoted in an active market. These are recognised at gross amount on the date on which they
are originated. The group has not designated any ‘loans and advances’ upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit and loss account or available-for-sale.

After initial recognition, loans, advances and receivables’ are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using effective interest rate (EIR) over the relevant periods. The amortised cost of a financial asset is
the amount at which the asset is measured at initial recognition less principal repayments, using EIR
method. The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (estimates cash flows
considering all contractual terms of the instrument but not future credit losses) during the expected life
of the financial instrument.

Provision:

General provisions @ 0.25% to 5% under different categories on unclassified loans (standard/SMA)
and @ 1% on off-balance sheet exposures, and specific provisions @ 20%, 50% & 100% on classified
(substandard/doubtful/bad-loss) loans are made on the basis of quarter-end review by the management
and instructions contained in BRPD circular no.14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 19
dated 27 December 2012, BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014 and and BRPD circular no.
8 dated 2 August 2015. Provisions and interest suspense are separately shown under other liabilities as
per First Schedule of the Bank Company Act 1991 (amendment upto 2013), instead of netting off with
loans.

Heads | Rates
General provision on:

Unclassified (including SMA) general loans and advances 1%
Unclassified (including SMA) small and medium enterprise 0.25%
Unclassified (including SMA) Loans to BHs/MBs/SDs against shares etc. 2%
Unclassified (including SMA) loans for housing finance and on loans for professionals 2%
Unclassified consumer financing other than housing finance and loans for professionals 5%
Short term agri credit and micro credit 2.5%
Off-balance sheet exposures 1%
Specific provision on:

Substandard loans and advances other than short term agri credit and micro credit 20%
Doubtful loans and advances other than short term agri credit and micro credit 50%
Bad/Loss loans and advances 100%
Substandard & Doubtful short term agri credit and micro credit 5%
Bad/Loss short term agri credit and micro credit 100%

Fixed assets
The group applies the accounting requirements of BAS 16 ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’ for its own
assets (including finance lease where the bank is lessee) which are held for existing and future use in
the business or other administrative purposes and are expected to be used for more than one year.

Recognition and measurement

Fixed assets except land are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per BAS 16. Land is
recognised at cost at the time of acquisition and subsequently measured at revalued amounts which are
the fair value at the time of revaluation done by independent valuer and any surplus on revaluation is
shown as equity component until the asset is disposed.

'The cost of an item of fixed assets is recognised as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the entity, and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The cost of an item of fixed assets comprises:

- its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates.

- any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it
to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

- the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on
which it is located.

Subsequent costs

Subsequent costs are capitalised only when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated
with the costs will flow to the entity and cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced portion is derecognised. The costs of day to day servicing of fixed assets, i.e. repairs and
maintenance is charged to profit and loss account as expense when incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged at the rates stated below on all the items of fixed assets on the basis of estimated
useful lives as determined in the fixed asset policy of the Bank. In all cases depreciation is calculated
on the straight line method. Charging depreciation commences from the month of acquisition (for full
month) and ceases at the month when the assets are disposed. No depreciation is charged on building
under construction until the usage of the assets.

‘The rates and useful lives at which fixed assets are depreciated/amortised for current and comparative
years are given below:

Category Estimated useful lives (Years) | Rate of depreciation/ amortisation
Buildings 40 2.50%
Furniture and Fixtures 10 10.00%
Machineries and equipment 5 20.00%
Computers 3 33.33%
Stabilisers and UPS 3 33.33%
Vehicles 5 20.00%
Software 5 20.00%

Repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss account as expense when incurred.
Capital work in progress/building under construction

Building under construction is recognised and reported under fixed assets as per BAS 16 as capital
work in progress until the construction work is completed and the asset is ready for intended use. This
asset is stated at cost and depreciation of the asset will be charged from the date when it is available for
use.

Derecognition of fixed assets

The carrying amount of an item of fixed assets is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from derecognition of an item of
fixed assets is to be recorded in profit or loss when the item is derecognised.

Details of fixed assets are presented in note 8 and ‘Annexure-A of these financial statements.

Leased Assets

Fixed assets which are procured under finance lease arrangement (under which substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership are transferred to the lessees i.e. EBL) are reported as leased
assets as per BAS 17 ‘Leases.

Assets held under finance lease are recognised as assets of the Bank at an amount equal to lower of their
fair value and the present value of lease p . The corresponding liability to the lessor
is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Any initial direct costs incurred are added
to the amount recognised as leased asset.

Intangible assets

asset is an id 'y asset without physical substance. The Group classifies
its intangible assets as per BAS 38 ‘Intangible Assets’ which comprises the value of all licensed computer
software including core banking software of the Bank, cards management software, cheque processing
software (i.e. BEFTN), software of subsidiaries and other integrated customised software for call center,
ATM service, HR & Finance division, etc.

and

The Group recognises an intangible asset if it is probable that future economic benefits that are
attributable to the assets will flow to the entity and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably
in accordance with BAS 38 ‘Intangible Assets. The Group does not have any intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives.

q1 p on asset of the Group is capitalised only when it increases the future
economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates otherwise is charged as expense
when incurred.

Intangible assets are derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
their use. Gain or loss arising from der ition of an i ible asset is d as the difference
between the net disposal proceed and the carrying amount of that intangible asset and are recognised
in profit and loss account.

Core banking software of EBL

The core banking software used by EBL (not by subsidiaries) represents the value of application
software licensed for the use of the Bank. The value of the software is carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Initial cost comprises license fees paid at the time of purchase and other directly
attributable costs incurred for customising the software for its intended use. The value of the software
is amortised using the straight line method over the estimated useful life of 5 (five) years commencing
from the month at which the application of the software is made available for use.

Other assets

As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, other assets/item(s) have been shown separately as
‘income generating’ and ‘non-income generating’ in the relevant notes to the financial statements.
Other assets include investment in subsidiaries, TREC of DSE & CSE, advance for revenue and capital
expenditure, stocks of stationary and stamps, security deposits to government agencies, other receivables
etc.

Non banking assets

Non-banking assets were acquired due to failure of borrowers to repay the loan in time taken against
mortgaged property. the Bank was awarded absolute ownership on few mortgaged properties (mostly
land) through the verdict of the honourable court under section 33 (7) of the Artharin Adalat Act 2003.
The value of the properties has been ised in the financial as non-earning assets on the
basis of third party valuation report. Value of the assets received in addition to the loan outstanding has
been kept as reserve against non-banking assets. Party wise details (including possession date) of the
properties are separately presented in note 10.

Impairment of assets

An asset is impaired when its carrying value exceeds its recoverable amount as per BAS 36 ‘Tmpairment
of Assets. At the end of each reporting period the Bank and its subsidiaries review the carrying value
of financial and non-financial assets (other than investment in subsidiaries) and assess whether there
is any indication that an asset may be impaired and/or whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value of the asset may not be recovered. If any such indication exists, the Bank
and the subsidiaries make an estimate of the recoverable amount of the asset. The carrying value of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable amount, if the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount
and impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account. However, impairment of any assets
are guided by the relevant BB circulars/instructions and BAS 39.

Liabilities and provisions
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents include interest bearing borrowings
which are stated in the financial statements at principal amount of the outstanding balance. Interest
payables on such borrowings are reported under other liabilities.

Debt securities (Subordinated debt)

The Bank issued a 7-year non-convertible floating rate subordinated debt mainly to increase Tier-
2 capital having received required approval from Bangladesh Bank & BSEC. Principal amount
outstanding against the debt is reported under long term borrowing and interest payable of which
is reported under other liabilities. Details of subordinated debt is given in note 11.1.a of the financial
statements.

Deposits and other accounts

Deposits and other accounts include non-interest bearing current deposits redeemable at call, interest
bearing short-term deposits, savings deposits and fixed deposits which are initially measured at the
consideration received. These items are subsequently measured and accounted for at the gross value of
the outstanding balance in accordance with the contractual agreements with the counterparties.

Other liabilities

Other liabilities comprise items such as p for loans and investments, provision for
taxes, interest payable on borrowing, interest suspense and accrued expenses etc. Individual item-wise
liabilities are ised as per the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS).

Dividend payments

Interim dividend of the Group is recognised only when the shareholders’ right to receive payment is
established. Final dividend is r d when it is approved by the shareholders in AGM. However,
the proposed dividend for the year 2016 has not been recognised as a liability in the balance sheet in
accordance with BAS 10 Events after the Reporting Period. Dividend payable to the Bank’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability and deducted from the shareholders™ equity in the period in which the
shareholders’ right to receive payment is established.

Provision for loans and advances

Provision for classified loans and advances is made on the basis of quarter-end review by the
management and instructions contained in BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD
circular no. 19 dated 27 December 2012 and BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014. Details
are stated in Note 13.4 of these financial statements.

Provision against investment in Capital Market

Provision for diminution of value of quoted shares and mutual funds (closed-end), placed under
other liability, has been made on portfolio basis (gain net off) following DOS circular No. 04 dated 24
November 2011 and DOS circular letter no. 03 dated 12 March 2015 respectively. For unquoted shares,
provision has been made based on available NAV of respective nos of units. As on the reporting date,
the Bank does not hold any open-end mutual fund. Details are stated in Note 13.8 of these financial
statements

Provision for off-balance sheet exposures

In compliance with BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012 and related earlier circulars, the
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Bank has been maintaining provision @ 1% against off-balance sheet (mainly
assets/liabilities).

Provision for other assets

Provision for other assets is made as per the instructions made in the BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25
June 2001 i.e. 100% provision is required on other assets which are outstanding for one year or more or
classified as bad/loss.

As per BAS 33 ‘Earnings per Share’ the Bank has been reporting ‘Basic EPS’ as there has been no dilution
possibilities during the year. Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Bank by the number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Bonus shares
issued in current period are considered for number of ordinary shares outstanding for preceding period
to present comparative EPS with retrospective adjustment (restated).

Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs)

‘The Bank has complied with following BASs & BFRSs as adopted by ICAB during the preparation of
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2016.

in excess of 6.5% of ATDTL is considered an eligible component of Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR)
for that particular day.

Provision for nostro accounts E v)  Related party transactions E Name of BASs / BERSs BASs / BERSs No. Status
Provision for unsettled transactions in nostro accounts is made as per FEPD circular no. FEPD (FEMO) Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other ; P ion of Financial BAS 1 *Applied
/01/2005-677 dated 13 September 2005 of Foreign Exchange Policy Department (FEPD) of Bangladesh | party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Inventories BAS 2 N/A
Bank. On the reporting date, the Bank has no unsettled transactions outstanding for more than 3 months ; Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control or common significant " =
and no provision has been made in this regard. R influence. R Statement of Cash Flows BAS 7 Applied
Provision for liabilities and accrued expenses : Related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services, or obligations between related parties, + Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting BAS 8 Applied
In liance with BAS 37, for other liabilities and accrued expenses are recognised in the . regardless of whether a price is charged as per BAS 24 Related Party Disclosures, Bangladesh Bank & & Estimates and Errors
financial statements when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event, it BSEC guldelmeys. Details of (hg related pa.rty trar}sachons have .bee'n dlsclosefi in ‘Annexure - C. and : Events after the Reporting Period BAS 10 Applied
: . - . o . . Annexure - C1’. The Bank carries out business with related parties in the ordinary course of business * -
is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable s X X . . Construction Contracts BAS 11 N/A
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. . on an arm’s length basis at commercial rates except for those transactions that the key . 5
& ’ . personnel have availed at concessionary rates which is applicable to all the eligible staffs. The Bank did % Income Taxes BAS 12 Applied

Retirement/post-employment benefits . not have any related party transaction exceeding this threshold as at the end of 2016. . Property, Plant and Equipment BAS 16 Applied
‘The Bank contributes to a defined contribution plan (Provident Fund) and two defined benefit plans = Transactions between the Bank and its subsidiaries and outstanding amount within the group have been + Leases BAS 17 Applied
(gratuity fund and sup ion fund) in pli with the provisions of BAS 19 ‘Employee « disclosed in ‘Annexure - C1’ . R BAS 18 Applicd
Benefits. Two subsidiaries i.e. EBLSL & EBLIL of the Bank have been maintaining ‘provident fund’ and : cvenue ppc
‘gratuity fund’ from March 2015. N N Employee Benefits BAS 19 Applied
Defined contribution plans . vi)  Reconciliation of books and account R Accounting for Government Grants and Disclo- BAS 20 N/A
Post-employment benefit plans under which rate of contributions into the plan is fixed. Any payment + Books of account in regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) as well as inter- & sure of Government Assistance
out of the plan to eligible outgoing members is based on the size of the fund’ that comprises cumulative ~ + branches are reconciled at regular intervals to keep the iled balances within terial level. ‘The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates BAS 21 Applied
contributions made into the scheme and investment returns on scheme assets. The Group maintains one : vii)  Events after the reporting period : Borrowing Costs BAS 23 N/A
funded defined contribution plan i.e. Provident fund' for its employees under single trustee board. N All the material events after the reporting period have been considered and appropriate adjustments/ -+ Related Party Disclosures BAS 24 Applied
Provident fund E disclofures have been made in the financial statements as per BAS 10 ‘Events after the Reporting Period. E Accounting and Reporting by Retirement BAS 2% N/A
The Bank operates a contributory provident fund (recognised by National Board of Revenue or NBR on Board’s recommendation for dividend distribution is a common item presented in the note 45. : Benefit Plans

its 1 1 si M- . N
31 July 1997) f()l’yl(s per{nan.entv p! funded by the emp! (10% of basic salary) and thfe Bank : yiii) Operating segments R el S e S et BAS 27 ‘Applied
equally. the BanK’s contribution is made each month and recorded under salary and allowances. This fund ~ + . . . . . y . P
N Ca . > s . The Group has identified following six reportable segments which are the Group's major strategic +
is managed by a separate trustee board i.e. ‘EBL Employees Provident Fund Trust’ and any investment ~« . . L > ) . . . N - N
decision out of this fund is made separately from that of the Bank's funds. Subsidiaries (EBLSL & EBLIL) - business units/entities. The strategic business units offer different products and services, and are -« Investments in Associates BAS 28 N/A
of the Bank also operate two separate contributory provident funds for its permanent employees funded managed separate ly basevfl on the management and internal reporting structure of Fhe group. For each of - ; Interests in Joint Ventures BAS 31 N/A
by both the employees and organisation equally . the strategic business units, the Group's/Bank’s Management Committee reviews internal . P al b - BAS > pyw———
Amount charged in profit and loss account as e);pense on defined contribution plan of the group is given reports on quarterly basis. The following summary describes the operations in each of the reportable + inancial Instruments: Presentation pplie:
in note 30 of these financial statements. N segments: N Earnings per share BAS 33 Applied
Defined benefit plans : Segment Name Description : Interim Financial Reporting BAS 34 Applied
Post-employment benefit plans those define the amount that outgoing members will receive from the * Main operations Deals with the full range of commercial banking products and services offered | + O EaS & Eupiicd
plans on separation on the bases of length of service and salary levels. : (Onshol;e Banking) |27 four different business units: Corporate, SME, Consumer Banking and : Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contin- BAS 37 *Applied
Contributions are made by the Bank into the scheme based on actuarial valuation. The Bank has an @ Treasury. N gent Assets
obligation to make up any shortfall in the plan, thereby bearing the risk of the plan under-performing. The ~ * Offshore Bankin: Deals with loans, deposits and other transactions and balances in freely . Tl A BAS 38 it
Bank maintains two defined benefit plans i.e. ‘Gratuity fund' and 'Sup ion fund' for its empl . ¢ convertible currencies with eligible Corporate customers. . e S Pp
under two separate trustee boards. Subsidiaries (i.e. EBL SL & EBL IL) of the Bank also maintain a funded © EBL Securities Limited |1t PUYS sells and deals in shares, debentures and other securities on behalf of . {,‘I‘;:;‘Sigfgtmmems' Recognition and BAS i Applied
defined benefit plans i.e. 'Gratuity fund' under separate trustee boards from 01 March 2015. . customers and does margin lending etc. . et D n BAS 20 N/A

) . . nvestment Property

Gratuity fund . EBL Investments It offers all kinds of merchant banking activities i.e., issue management, . “agriculture BAS 4 NA
The Bank operates a funded gratuity scheme recognised by NBR with effect from 1 January 1997. This  + Lunited underwriting, portfolio andlotherlt . ——— 5 " N

B B " > N . . . First-time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial BFRS 1 N/A
fund is managed separately by ‘EBL Employees Gratuity Fund Trust’ and any investment decision out of .« - . Reporting Standard:
this fund is also made by this Trust. The benefit is paid on separation to the eligible employees i.e. who  + fﬂigga““ (HK) It deals with trade finance and off-shore banking business in Hong Kong. . CPORUIRI ANCALC
have completed at least 7 (seven) years of continuous service. As per the BanK’s policy, eligible 1 N N Share-based Payment BFRS 2 N/A
are provided with the benefit equal to the latest monthly basic salary multiplied by applicable rates that EBL Asset It is to carry out business on asset € ortfolio capital | Business Combinations BFRS 3 Applied
varies as per service length. N Management Limited market operation, equity investment, financial services i.e. corporate advisory, |

. & merger & acquisition, corporate restructuring etc. . Insurance Contracts BFRS 4 N/A
Provision for gratuity is made monthly on the basis of actuarial valuation made once in three years, or + ) i . . R . NG A s B e e pl BFRS 5 *Applied
immediately after any major change in the salary structure that could impact the periodic amount of & Information regarding the results of each reportable segment is included in ‘Annexure - E Performance : s Ot
contributions. Last actuarial valuation was done based on 30 September 2015. As per this valuation, is measured based on segment revenue and profit, as included in the internal management reports that - - -
effective from 1 October 2015, a contribution of 14.90% of basic salary is to be made to the fund per are reviewed by the Management Committee of the Bank. Segment profit is used to measure performance  ; Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral BERS 6 N/A
month until the next actuarial review is carried out. Contribution for the year 2016 has been made as management believes that such information is relevant in evaluating the results of certain seg; . Resources
@14.90% of basic salary. ix) Risk management and other related matters . Financial Instruments: Disclosures BEFRS 7 *Applied
Superannuation fund : Financial Institutions are in the business of taking calculative risk and it is important how a bank : Operating Segments BERS 8 Applied
The Bank operates a recognised superannuation fund effective from 20 November 1999 which is - decides on its risk appetite. EBL firmly believes that robust risk management is the core function Consolidated Financial Statements BERS 10 Applied
governed by the trust deed of ‘EBL Employees Superannuation Fund Trust. As per the trust deed, benefit - Lh?( makes its business sustainable. The risk management systems in place at the Bank are discussed Joint Arrangements BERS 1 N/A
is payable to the eligible employees of the Bank as per their grade, length of service etc. Last actuarial + elow: . " - — -
valuation of the fund was carried out based on 30 September 2015. As per the valuation, effective from © ) Credit Risk : [Ditalusive of T fn Gidhar [fidites EERY 12 i
1 October 2015, Tk 1.49 million is to be contributed to the fund each month until the next actuarial & o . . N Fair Value Measurement BFRS 13 *Applied
valuation is done. During 2016, Tk. 17.88 million has been contributed into the fund by the Bank. . Credit risk is the risk of loss that may occur from the default of any counterparty to repay in accordance .
K o g T K K v . . with agreed terms and conditions and/or deterioration of creditworthiness. Board of Directors is the & gl iy Dbl Aviouulic BERS 14 AR
Details i.e. actuarial liability, valuation method, service cost, rec!uu'ed contribution etc. of defined benefit ; apex body for credit approval of the Bank. However, they delegate authority to the Managing Director & * Subject to departure described in note 2.1
plan and amount recognised in profit & loss account are stated in note 30 of these financial statements. ~ * & CEO or other officers of the Credit Risk Management (CRM) Division. The Board also sets credit N/A = Not Applicable
Other long-term benefits : policies to the management for setting procedures, which together has structured the CRM framework . .
The Bank’s obligation in respect of long term benefit other than ‘Gratuity fund’ and ‘Superannuation fund’ . in the bank. The Credit Policy Manual (CPM) contains the core principles for identifying, measuring, 2B.1 Standan.‘ls issued but not yet effective .
s the amount gf future beieﬁts (hatgemployees have earned i.e ‘Ean’l’ed Leave Encl;shmem’ in return : approving and managing credit risk in the bank. The policy covers corporate, retail, Small and Medium ; The Institute of Chartered ACC"“"‘_““‘S of Bangladesh (ICAB)_ has adopted f°110W"_1g new standards
N L N . . L . Enterprise (SME) exposures. Policies and procedures together have structured and standardised CRM  ; and amendments  to standards during the year 2016. All previously adopted reporting standards are
for their service in the current and prior periods. The nature of this benefit to the eligible employees . ) N N . ) . N istenth lied by the Bank lained in note 2B.
: . s . N process both in obligor and portfolio level. There is a comprehensive credit appraisal procedure that | consistently applied by the bank as explained in note 2b.
is encashment of earned leave upto maximum 90 days which is calculated based on last Basic Salary, . : N N I ", : P .
N . ccnmid i enc . . . N covers industry/business risk, management risk, financial risk, facility structure risk, security risk, ;
House rent and Medical allowance and is paid in cash at the time of paying end service benefit. The Bank N . . . y " N
: . b M environmental risk, reputational risk, and account performance risk. M BFRS 9 Financial Instruments
recognises earned leave encashment as expense as an when paid to outgoing employees. : :
N Management, at least once in a quarter, reviews credit exposures and portfolio performance of corporate Summary of the requirements
'The Group does not have any other long term employee benefit plans. M and SME (M) under a clearly set out ‘early alert’ policy. If early alerts are raised, account plans are then yort q . . . . .
: 2 e ; oS are rai o : BERS 9, published in July 2014, replaces the existing guidance in BAS 39 Financial Instruments:
N re-evaluated; remedial actions are agreed and monitored. Remedial action includes, but not limited to ; o . . . . .
Short term benefits : ducti ity enh: . exit of relationshi X 1 £ our Special - Recognition and Measurement. BFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and
Short term employee benefits i.e. group insurance policy, hospitalisation facilities etc. are expensed as the 1 :‘POS‘;/T recuc mn,Ds.ech'r i esr:\&l;;emen > exit o or of our Specia : measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment
related service is provided to the eligible employees as per ‘People Management Policy’ of EBL. Liability sset Management Division ( ): : on financial assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the
is recognised only for the amount expected to be paid if the Group has a present legal or constructive + The bank follows the criteria for loan classification and provisioning requirement as stipulated in the guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from BAS 39.
obligation to pay any amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can BRPD circular no.14 dated 23 September 2012 and BRPD circular no. 5 dated 29 May 2013. Adequate BERS 9 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with earl
be estimated reliably. : provision has been kept which is stated in Note 13.4 to the financial statements. : ado tion‘ ermitted. P 8 P! 8 8 Y ’ Y
Contingent liabilities i b) Liquidity Risk . ptionp :
Contingent liabilities which ible obligations that arise fi t ts whe st ill be : : ible i i
ontingent [iepiities which are possivie obligations tit arise from past events whose existence wi ’ be . Responsibility of managing and controlling liquidity of the bank lies with Asset Liability Committee Possible impact on financial statements
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within v o 7 ) N
the control of the Bank. Contingent liabilities are not recognised unless the possibility of an outflow : (ALCO) that meets at least once in a month. Asset Liability Management (ALM) desk being primarily 1 The Bank i ing the al i its fi ial Iting fi h licati
of resources embodying economic benefits are reliably estimated. However, disclosure on contingent  + responsible for management of liquidity risk closely monitors and controls liquidity requirements on  ; by osessing the potential impact on s financial statements resulting from the application
liabilities have beenym%l de on the face of balance shZet under ‘bﬁ-baluée Sheet Ttems’ as pergthe . a daily basis by appropriate coordination of funding activities. A monthly projection of fund flows is : of BERS 9.
uidelines of BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 N reviewed in ALCO meeting regularly. On monthly basis, ALCO monitors liquidity management by :
8 : . : examining key ratios, maximum cumulative outflow, upcoming funding requirement from all business BERS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Share capital and reserves R units, asset-liability mismatch etc. R
Authorised and issued capital . ALCO also monitors concentration of deposits on large institutional depositors which is volatile in =+ Summary of the requirements
‘The authorised capital of the Bank is the maximum amount of share capital that the Bank is authorised E nature. In addition to these ratios, Bank prepares structural liquidity profile, maturity profile of term E o . o
by its Memorandum and Articles of Association to issue (allocate) among shareholders. This amount can ~ + deposit, cash flow modelling and contingency funding plan on monthly basis, which are analysed in 2 BERS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when
be changed by shareholders’ approval upon fulfil of relevant p of the Comp Act1994. - ALCO meeting to ensure liquidity at the level ptable to the bank and 1 N revenue s recognls?ed. It replzce? existing revenue recognition guidance, mcludl,ng BAS 18 ‘Revenue,
Part of the authorised capital usually remains unissued. The part of the authorised capital already issued -+ B Market Risk . BAS 11 ‘Construction Contracts’ and BFRIC 13 ‘Customer Loyalty Programrmes.
to shareholders is referred to as the issued share capital of the Bank. . . i i i i inni anus i
) ¢ P! : Risk Unit (RMU) is responsible for overall monitoring, control and reporting of market + ‘B§RSt.15 is effe.t:l\(;e for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with early
Paid-up capital : risk while treasury mid office is an integral part of market risk management which independently adoption permitted.
The paid-up capital represents the amount of bank’s capital that has been contributed by ordinary evaluates and monitors treasury department’s transaction from risk perspective. Overall risk parameters : Possible impact on financial statements
shareholders. The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividend as recommended by the : and exposures of the bank are monitored by RMU and periodically reported to Bank Risk Management  » The Bank is assessing the potential impact on its financial statements resulting from the application
Board and subsequently approved by the shareholders from time to time in the Annual General Meeting ~ * Committee (BRMC). Market risk can be subdivided into three categories depending on risk factors: « of BFRS 15.
(AGM). . interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk, and equity price risk. .
Share premium T Interest Rate Risk M
. « 2C  Audit Committee disclosures
'The Share premium represents the excess amount received by the Bank from its shareholders over the Interest rate risk is the risk to earnings or capital of the bank arising from movement of interest rates. :
nominal/par value of its share. The amount of share premium can be utilised as per the provision of : ‘The movement of interest rates affects banK's reported earnings and capital by changing: : Please refer to ‘Report of the Audit Committee’ for details disclosures on Audit Committee presented
section 57 of the Companies Act 1994. Currently, the Bank does not have any share premium. : « Net interest income R in other information in the annual report.
Statutory reserve : « The market value of trading accounts (and other instruments accounted for by market value), and :
i ) . . ) . « Other interest sensitive income and expenses. . 211 A alof fi al stat ¢
In compliance with the provision of section 24 of the Bank Company Act 1991, the Bank is to transfer at To manage interest rate risk, ALCO regularly monitors various ratios and parameters. Bank deploys .- pproval ol ! nancial statements . ) ) .
least 20% of its profit before tax (PBT) to ‘statutory reserve’ each year until the sum of statutory reserve | several analysis techniques (e.g. Rate Sensitive Gap Analysis, Duration Gap Analysis) to measure : Thesx‘e financial statements were reviewed by the audit committee of the BOﬂl‘fj (?fthe Bank in its 93
and share premium (if any) equal to the paid up capital of the Bank. In 2016, the Bank transferred Tk. interest rate risk, its impact on Net Interest Income and takes insight about course of actions. : meeting held on 20 March 2017 and was subsequently approved by the Board in its 597 meeting held
879.90 million to statutory reserve equivalent to 20% of PBT. N . . N on the same date.
. : ¢  Foreign Exchange Risk :
Asset revaluation reserve . Foreign exchange risk is the risk that a banks financial performance or position will be affected by + Figures in Taka
When an asset’s carrying amount is increased as a result of revaluation, the increased amount after . fluctuations in the exchange rates between currencies and implied volatility on foreign exchange options. + e
deducting deferred tax liability which may arise against such revaluation gain as per BAS 12 ‘Income ~ { Bank makes import payment and outward remittance as its outflow, whereas it gets foreign currency « Nt Consolidated Bank
Tax; is credited directly to equity under the heading of assets revaluation reserve as per BAS 16 ‘Property, inflow as export receipts and inward remittance. Exchange rate risk arises, if, on a particular day, these o 2016 2015 2016 2015
Plant and Equipment. Apart from financial assets, the Bank revalues its lands following relevant circulars inflow-outflows don’t match and bank runs its position long/short from these customer driven activities. + 3 Cash
of Bangladesh Bank and BSEC. . Bank also faces foreign exchange risk if it sources its funding in one currency by converting fund from * Cash in hand
Reserve for amortization/ revaluation of securities : all:othir C‘ll(frenw_c'grren];l% the Bank is facing such }rarllsacti?‘n ;XP;SN& in foreign currency for its off- (including foreign 31 2035038421  1,781,735932  2,034,945887  1,781,450,102
. it. But tl t t] L . i
When the value of a government treasury security categorised as HTM increases as a result of shore baniing unit. But these ransaCA tons e)fposure. 19 always hedge . . . . currencies)
amortisation, the amount thus increased is recognised directly to equity as ‘reserve for amortisation. + TheABank computes VaR ?Value at Risk) on its foreign EXCh?"Ee position arising f_“’"f customer driven Balance with
However, any increase in the value of such securities categorised as HFT as a result of ‘mark to market foreign ex.change transactions at 95% con.ﬁde.nce level on dal.ly basis. The. I.iank maintains various nostro Bangladesh Barfk and‘ns 10164025705 9,162,962735  10,164025705  9,162,962,735
is booked under equity as ‘revaluation reserve’ but any decrease is directly charged to profit and loss + accounts in order to conduct operations in different currencies. The position maintained by the Bank at agent Bank(s) (including
account as per Bangladesh Bank DOS circular letter no. 5 dated 26 May 2008 & DOS Circular letter no. . the end of the day is within the stipulated limit prescribed by the Bangladesh Bank. N foreign currencies) 32
5 dated 28 January 2009. D ) Equity Price Risk : 12,199,064,126 10,044,698,667 12,198,971,592 10944,412,837
Revenue recognition N Equity price risk is the risk of losses caused by changes in equity prices. These losses could arise because -
: h ) . . " o3 h in hand (including forei i
Interest income . of changes in the value of listed shares held directly by the bank; changes in the value of listed shares held < 3 Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)
lassified I dad N ised as i 1basis, i . lassified . by abank subsidiary; changes in the value of listed shares used as collateral for loans whether the loan was  ©
Interest on unclassified loans and advances is recognised as income on accrual basis, interest on classified made for the purpose of buying the shares; and changes in the value of unlisted shares N Local currency 311 2,018,392,648  1,755,116,130  2,018,300,114  1,754,830,301
loans and advances is credited to interest suspense account with actual receipt of interest there from | purps ying > 8 g M Foreign currencies 16,645,773 26,619,802 16,645,773 26,619,801
credited to income as and when received as per instruction contained in BRPD circular no. 14 dated Mark to Market is lhe_ l_ool bank applies for making full provision aga.?nsl losses ariser.i ffom Chan.ges }n N 2.035,038.421 _1.781,735.932 _ 2.034.945.887 _1.781,450,102
23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27 December 2012 and BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18 market price of securities. As of 31 December 2016, the Bank sets aside Tk. 79.97 million charging its : 3.1.1 Local currenc _——=—aa=—S——a————
November 2014. N profit and loss account over the periods to cover unrealised loss against quoted securities. EBL is also 1 o With Bmk Y
F d e . computing Equity VaR (Value at Risk) on its equity exposure at 95% and 99% confidence level. . ith Ban 2,018,300,114  1,754,830,301 = 2,018,300,114  1,754,830,301
‘ees and commission income N tonal Risk M With Subsidiaries 92,534 285,829 = -
Fess and commission income arises from services provided by the Bank and recognised as and when : 8  Operational Ris : 2,018,392,648 1,755,116,130 _2,018,300,114 _1,754,830,301
received basis. Commission charged to customers on letters of credit, letters of guarantee and acceptance . Operational risk unit under Internal Control & Compliance Division (ICCD) is primarily responsible for +
are credited to income at the time of effecting the transactions except those which are received in advance. . risk identification, measurement, monitoring, control and reporting of operational risk. Internal Control . 3.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank(s)
Interest income from investments N (audit) Unit of ICCD also conducts risk-based audit at departmental and branch level throughout the (including foreign currencies)
. . . . . . year. Besides ‘Bank Risk Management Committee’ (BRMC) which reports to MD & CEO also playsa © Bangladesh Bank :
Interest income on investments in government and other securities, debentures and bonds is accounted -« supervisory role .
for on accrual basis. R p Y . N Local currency 9,520,990,214  8,565,018,968  9,520,990,214  8,565,018,968
Forei in/ 1 N Operational risks are analyzed through review of various control tools like Departmental Control : Foreign currencies 218,536,903 243,124,968 218,536,903 243,124,968
oreign exchange gain/ loss N Function Check List (DCFCL), Quarterly Operations Report (QOR), Loan Documentation Check List 1 9,739,527,117  8,808,143,936  9,739,527,117  8,808,143,936
Exchange income includes all gain and losses from foreign currency day to day transactions, conversions (LDCL), and Self Assessment Anti Fraud Internal Control Check list. This is a self-assessment process : Sonali Bank (as an agent
and revaluation of non monetary items. R for detecting high risk areas and finding mitigants of those risks. The effectiveness of the Bank’ Internal of Bangladesh Bank)-local 424,498,588 354,818,799 424,498,588 354,818,799
Dividend income : control are monitored on an ongoing basis, Key/high risk items are identified and monitored as part of currency
. daily activities. .
Dividend income from investments is recognised at the time when it is declared, ascertained and right to  + act ) ) ) : =10:164,025,705 5,162,62,735 10,164,025,705 9,162,962,735,
receive the payment is established as per BAS 18 ‘Revenue’ : h) Prevention of money laundering and terrorist financing :
Interest paid on borrowings and deposits : For prevention of Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing, the bank has a Board approved i 3.a  Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR):
. . " . . comprehensive “EBL Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing Risk Assessment and Management
Interest paid on borrowings and deposits are calculated on 360 days basis (except for some treasury I 8 . . . . . :
. . s § y : Guideline”. The CEO’s formal Annual commitment on combatting Money Laundering (ML) and : As per section 33 of the Bank Company Act 1991 (amended upto 2013) & MPD circular no. 1 dated 23
instruments which are calculated on 364 days basis) in a year and recognised on accrual basis. N ) . . L - . . ) . L
. Financing of terrorism (CFT) is issued to ensure greater due diligence and compliance at all levels of June 2014 issued by Bangladesh Bank (effective from 24 June 2014), EBL has been maintaining 6.0%
Management and other expenses : the bank. The bank has also formed a Central Compliance Unit (CCU) under the leadership of Chief CRR on daily basis and 6.5% on bi-weekly basis. CRR requirement is calculated on the basis of weekly
Expenses incurred by the Bank are recognised on actual and accrual basis. . Anti Money Laundering Compliance officer (CAMLCO). Under the supervision of CAMLCO, CCU  ; average total demand and time liabilities (ATDTL) of a base month which is two months back of the
Taxation . have Branch Anti Money Laundering Compliance Officer (BAMLCO) at branches and Department reporting month (i.e. CRR of December 2016 is maintained on the basis of weekly ATDTL of October
: Anti Money Laundering Compliance officer (DAMLCO) in the departments to review and verify the 2016). Reserve maintained by the bank as at 31 December is as follows:
The expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax is recognised in profitor + transactions of accounts to make Suspicious Transactions Reports (STR), and ensure AML & CFT ¢
loss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or items recognised directly in equity. ~ + compliance culture throughout the bank. Training is being conducted continuously for all the officers + Average total demand and time liabilities of October 2016 P 131.096.108.500
a. Current tax R of the Bank to create awareness and develop the skill for ensuring KYC (Know Your Clients) compliance (excluding inter-bank deposit) SR 131,096,108,
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or and identifying suspicious activities/transactions. :
substantially enacted at the reporting date and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous :  j) jon and icati hnology risk M Daily basis:
years. : : ired reserve (6 535,121,080 7,865,

" ) ) o EBL has a comprehensive IT Security Policy and procedures which are formally documented and : Required reserve (6.0% of ATDTL) R 7.865.766,528
Provision for current income tax of the Bank has been made on taxable income @ 40% considering » Approved by Board. In 2016 EBL obtained Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard (PCI & Actual reserve held with Bangladesh Bank (In local currency)* 9,534,108,703  8,413,373,758
major disallowances of expenses and concessional rates on certain incomes (0% on gain on trading of ~« N L1 . N L o B .

™ ° ? e i . DSS) certificate, which is an international accredition ~certification of Data Security. To prevent . Surplus 998,987,623 54 30
govt. securities, 10% on capital gain of shares & MFs and 20% on dividend income) as per Income Tax -« s - . N . .

. - o " AP N attack from Cyber criminals/fraudsters IT Division (hereinafter IT) has established standard Physical
Ordinance (ITO) 1984. Tax provision of the Group entities is made on taxable income of subsidiaries at .« . . L . .
diff licabl he ITO 1984 and the hority of th here itis i a & Environmental Security Measures to all sensitive areas (e.g. Data Centre, Disaster Recovery (DR)

fterent rates applicable as per the and the taxauthority of the country where it isincorporated. - ¢ Site, Power Rooms, Server Rooms, etc.). IT has standard Logical Security Measures (e.g. Access card, Bi-weekly basis:
b. Deferred tax N Password Protected Server, Access Log, Measuring Device Logs, Periodic Testing Results, etc.) to all : The bank maintained excess cash reserve of Tk. 1,613 million in the last fortnight of 2016 (Tk. 1,562
Deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognised by the Bank on deductible or taxable temporary differences  + core devices _(5“_"“* PC, etc.), connecting de"‘vcevs (switch, router, etc.): security devices (firewall, IDS, : million was in 2015) calculated by summing up excess cash reserve maintained over required CRR
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities used for financial reporting and the amount used ~ + etc.), all applications (core banking system, antivirus, firewall, VPN, utilities, etc.), databases, networks ; on daily basis.
for taxation purpose as required by BAS 12 Income Taxes and BRPD circular no.11 dated 12 December  + and others. IT has standard design and practice in network connectivity, access, build-up, configuration,
2011. Deferred tax assets is recognised for the carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits monitoring, maintenance and security. = havs Business Continuity Management (BCM) to support }
to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which they can be used. + and handle any human made or natural incident/disaster. IT Security and Risk management team 3b  Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR):
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are reviewed at each reporting period and are measured at the applicable ~ + %‘35 also fake“ ir‘m“ﬁ"e_s of awareness training for EPL officers as well as customers. We have separate . .
tax rate as per tax laws that are expected to be applied when the assets is realised and liability is settled. + information system audit to identify control gap and improve system continually. : Pursuant to section 33 of the Bank Company Act 1991 (amended upto 2013) & MPD C"CUI?Y no. 2
A ised deferred t ts or liabiliti d at cach i iod and wed - . dated 10 December 2013 issued by Bangladesh Bank (effective from 1 February 2014), EBL has been
ny unrecognised delerred tax assets or liablities are reassessecat each reporting period and recognised -+ ) Internal audit . maintaining 13% SLR on weekly average total demand and time liabilities (ATDTL) of a base month
only if that has become probable that future taxable profit or loss will be available against which they : . hich i hs back of th : h (i.e. SLR of D ber 2016 is based Xl
can be used or settled. : The Bank has established an independent internal audit function with the head of Internal Control which is two months back of the reporting montl (ice. of December 2016 15 based on weekly
. & Compliance (ICC). The internal audit team performs risk based audit on various business and + ATDTL of October 2016). Reserve maintained by the bank as at 31 December is as follows:
. operational areas of the Bank on continuous basis. The audit committee and the Board regularly reviews « Required reserve (13% of ATDTL) 18,492,762,340 17,042,494,144
In reality, buyers bear the tax on behalf of sellers at the time of land registration and taxes paid at the time of ~ « the internal audit reports as well as monitor progress of previous findings. However, the Head of Audit +
land registration are final discharge of related tax liability of the seller (bank). Hence, no deferred tax liability  + being part of internal control & compliance, report to audit committee of the Board and is responsible ~+ Actual reserve held (Note 3.c) 21,065,300,056  21,911,739,901
has been recognised on land revaluation reserve of the bank. . to audit committee of the Board. : Surplus 2,572,537,716  4,869,245,757
Details of deferred tax assets or liabilities and amount recognised in profit and loss account for deferred : k) Prevention of fraud :
tax income or expense are given in note 9.12 in the financial statements. : Like any other banks and financial institutions, EBL is also exposed to the inherent risk of fraud and + 3 . A tual reserve held
. hence implemented a number of anti fraud controls and procedures specifically designed to prevent
Others . and detect any material instances of fraud or irregularities. As per the requirement of Bangladesh Bank, « Excess cash reserve 3cl 287,727,533 -
Materiality and aggregation . regular reportings are done on self assessment of various anti fraud controls as well as any incident
Y andaggregation A ) : of fraud and forgeries that have been identified by the Bank. Regular staff training and awareness - Cash held 2,034,945,887  1,781,450,102
E:“d? nrnalenal class of similar items has been presented separately n the ﬁ“'f‘“c_‘al statements. Items of programs are taken to ensure that all officers and staffs of the Bank are fully aware of various fraud risks Balance with Sonali Bank 424,498,588 354,818,799
dl(sslmllar nature also ha\fe breen presen‘ted separately unless they are immaterial in accordance with BAS ¢ in their work areas and are prepared to deal with it. Incidence of fraud/theft has become somewhat ,498, ,818,
1P of Financial inevitable in banking business but can very well be avoided or minimised by creating a highly regimented  : Unencumbered approved securities (HFT) 607,023,408 2,587,554,000
Offsetting . environment and harnessing a culture and value of transparency, accountability, trust and teamwork. ¢
: ‘With this endeavour a structured “EBL Fraud and Theft Risk Prevention and Management Policy” has & Unencumbered approved securities (HTM) 17,711,104,640 17,182,917,000
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when there been approved by EBL Board. :
is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net | A Credit rating of the Bank . Unencumbered approved securities (other eligible) - 5,000,000
basis, or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Advance tax paid and provision for tax of redit rating of the Ban .
the Bank is presented on net basis as a liability item if the liability is higher than asset and as an asset item  ; As per BRPD circular no. 6 dated 5 July 2006, the Bank has done its credit rating by Credit Rating 21,065,300,056  21,911,739,901
if the asset is higher than liability. Card revenues and expenses only those are earned and incurred on Information and Services Limited (CRISL) based on the audited financial statements as at and for the year :
shared basis and directly attributable are presented on net off basis i.e interchange reimbursement (IRF) ended 31 December 2015. The following ratings have been awarded: R
& acquiring fees, risk premium & hant service ission. However, details breakup of ] T TR o T . 3.l Balance with Bangladesh Bank (local currency) 9,534,108,703  8,413,373,757
e . articulars erios ate of Rating ong term ort term .
cards revenue & expense are given in note 28.1.a. : : Less: Required cash reserve on bi weekly average basis (6.5%
N " " . 9,246,381,170  8,521,247,072
: Entity Rating |January to December 2015 22 June 2016 AA ST-2 : of ATDTL)
Comparative information : " " : Excess cash reserve 287,727,533 -
Comparative information including narrative and descriptive one is disclosed in respect of the preceding  ; Entity Rating | January to December 2014 17 June 2015 AA ST-2 . —_—
period where it is relevant to enhance the understanding of the current period’s financial statements. : - - : *As per Bangladesh Bank statement.
Certain comparative amounts in the financial statements are reclassified and rearranged where relevant, Entity Rating | January to December 2013 18 June 2014 AA ST-2 :
to conform to the current year’s presentation. R R . . :
per share (EPS) C oo c » with L ing Standards (BASs) and : As per DOS circular no. 1 dated 19 January 2014 issued by Bangladesh Bank, cash reserve (if any)
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All shares of Active Fine Chemicals Limited and 10% of all three EBL sponsored MFs shall be under

Figures in Taka

CONSOLIDATED & SEPARATE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2016 (AUDITED)

of Tk. 1,000 million and paid up capital of Tk. 300 million. It was awarded merchant banking license by

193 Investment in subsidiary-EBL Finance (HK) Limited
Not Consolidated Bank . - Consolidated Bank . o Consolidated Bank . EB];1 Financ: (HKd) Limi(eld,fQ:IeK 1;1;5: :ullly oﬁ»mef foreig;] subsiiil::rhuiéiBLilwas)ir}[:)rpozaledd on28 Novembder 2(;111l
ote M ote . ote . vitl authorised capital of .41 million ivalent to Tk. 14.78 million). This subsidiary commenced its
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 : 2016 2015 2016 2015 : Hedged operations in Hong Kong from aatly 2015, o, T sbscny e
Balances with other banks and financial institutions E 6.2.4 Commercial paper E 7b11 Movements of classified loans and advances E
Balance inside Bangladesh 4.1 9,799,656,546 10,947,113,801  9,021,366,991 10,671,688,124 © Rangs Propertics Limited - 205238889 - 205238889 QOpeningbalance e R L Y in subsidiary-EBL Asset Limited
§ . lammingo Fashions Limited - 100,000,000 - 100,000,000 : . 8 e y Ve 5700195 e 5740195 N 'This is another fully owned subsidiary of EBL incorporated on 9 January 2011 with an authorised capital
Balance outside . H 8 S o] Reductions during the year 3,189.649.244) (3,274,019.264)  (3,189,649.244) (3,274,019.264) + Y Y P Y P!
Bangladesh 42 e 251570 R |  019:295,100 - 305,238,889 - 305,238,889 : of Tk. 250 million. It has fully subscribed paid up capital of Tk. 50 million and is waiting to get required
8 : =sls el : Closing balance Tblla __ 4,308,942,901 4,384,313,103  4,096,006,631 4,263,325,004 : e : Y paidup cap . b 8 fo get req
10,625,859,335 11,475,301,722 13,572,287,207 13,690,983,224 . . maturity of i . . license from BSEC to start full fledged operations.
Balance inside Bangladesh . A . Measures taken for recovery of classified loans and advances: .
. On demand 2,485,100 4,784,100 2,485,100 4,784,100 - : ’ . ’
In Current Deposit Accounts with: : T not more than one : ‘The Bank in general takes following steps to recover its classified loans and advances: + 95 Fair value of DSE Membership (currently recognised as TREC of DSE)
Banks 156,031,284 103,454,552 48,830,089 61,828263 - o - 999,773,960 - 999,773,960 1) Sending lttecs and remizders to custommes . While assessing value of EBL Securities Limited in 2010, the independent valuer (a p |
Non Banking Financial _ ~ ~ o In more than one month but not more REEA 205,238,389 TAEAEM 205,238,389 N ’ _g . o . N accounting firm) determined the fair value of DSE membership only taking book value of all other
Institutions (NBFIs) = 5 : than three months bl 235 ped 208 : ii) Engaging specialised recovery team for holding discussion with customers to recover the loansand assets and liabilities as it was. While acquiring the rest 40% shares in 2012 based on valuation done by
Less: Inter company 156,931,284 103,454,552 48,830,08 61,828,263 . In more than three months but not 7432200282 3987488233 5941006924  3,503,062,361 - acvanes. ) ) : ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants, the Bank considered only 40% of fair value/market value of DSE
elimination (8,425,258)  (15,631,582) - - g““:m:t‘}“:"“z:“fearbm ot more : iiii) Assigning debt collection agency (third party). : membership i.e. BDT 344.40 million (instead of full value of BDT 861 million as of 30 June 2011) and
148,506,026 87,822,970 48,830,089 61,828,263 . than five years y 7,271,900,617  11,116,322,550  7,271,900,617  11,096,322,551 iv) Taking repossession of hypothecated vehicles/mortgaged properties. . thereby avoided booking any revaluation gain of 60% shares acquired earlier.
f;lc csf.ff,';l M{\;’:}:{te Deposit In more than five years 8.221,042,101 7588781874 8221042101 7,588781,874 : v) Disposal/encashment of security through auction. o6
: : 22,939,829,141 23,902,389,606 21,448,633,783 23,397,963,735 - S ) {96 Value of CSE Membership (currently d as TREC of CSE)
: =22,939,829,141 23,902,389,606 21,448,633,783 23,397,963,735 . Taking legal d d settlement. : P
Banks King Financial QUE2S082Y 332,393,265 Rz ECZ od 19,847,861 ¢ : Vi) Taking legal proceedings and settlemen : EBL Securities Limited acquired CSE Membership at a cost of BDT 201.50 million in 2012 and started
Ihlf‘r;gtﬁm‘;:g Financial - - s _ 1 7  Loansand advances : vii) Reporting to central bank. : its trading operation in 2013.
748,980,839 332,393,265 52,662,751 19,847,861 - Loans, cash credits, . viii) Rescheduling, restructuring, waiver or Written off. .
B h K 847,861 ¢ 7.1 137,473,558,900 120,083,051,166 137,051,246,091 118,427,210,727 =+ . A . . AU A
Less: Inter company (17.704470)  (68,505.267) - - guerdrafisete. : ix) Negotiation and settlement with approval from competent authority. : %4 Trading Right Entitlement Certificate (TREC) of DSE & CSE in exchange of
elimination T EERTOT Bl TSRTeT - Qiscciotoq sed an 72 18,897,775910 14,366,370,854 15032,441,445 11,799,113,738 + . of DSE & CSE under Demutualisation Scheme)
»276, ,887, 5662, ,847, . i . 2016 2015 M As per Exchange Demutualization Act 2013, EBLSL was awarded Trading Right Entitlement Certificate
In Fixed Deposit . _156,371,334,810 134,449,422,020 152,083,687,536 130,226,324,465 - Taka % Taka % M (TREC) as well as ordinary shares of DSE and CSE in exchange of membership licenses under
Accounts with: 1 7.1 Loans, cash credits, overdrafts etc. M M Demutualisation Scheme (“the Scheme”). Share composition is as follows:
N . d d o + 7hlla  Business segment - wise classified loans & advances of the Bank N
Banks 11,051,915494 11,735,121,801 11,051,915494 11,735,121,801 * Inside Bangladesh : 8 :
Non Banking Financial PRI 5675390533 IO 0 5.670.000.000 © Loans - general 122,543,498,693 104,679,872,587 122,423,498,693 104,497,372,587 Corporate 2,180,864,741 53.24%  2,633,204,369 61.76% * [Membership No of Shares Face Value (Tk.)
Institutions EANDI 072570 s O7DI0000 Cash credit 188,458,068  162,885964 188,458,068  162,885964 - Offshore Banking Unit : Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited 7 215.106 10
16,961,915,494 17,410,512,634 16,961,915,494 17,405,121,801 : Overdraft 15,796,864,111 _15,422,792,615 _14,439,289,330 _13,766,952,176  © shore Banking Uni - - T = > — —
Less Inter unit/company (8.042,041,343) (6815,109,601) (8,042,041,343) (6,815,109,801) - 138,528,820,872 120,265,551,166 137,051,246,091 118,427,210,727 - SME 1,577,401,758 3851%  1,270,521,298 29.80% : C Stock Limited 4,287,330 10
elimination BUPes S 109 Bleroles it . Less: Inter Company : . Total number and value of sh 11,502,436 10
SO19874,151 10595,402,833_8019874.151 10590012000 - Elimination (1,055,261,972)  (182,500,000) - : Consumer 337,740,132 825% 359,599,337 843% ota’ number anc value o7 shares
Total o : 137,473,558,900 120,083,051,166 137,051,246,091 118,427,210,727 B 096,106,631 100.00% B 2631525 M 100.00% B pl of the ‘Scheme’ is yet to be completed and these shares are also currently not traded.
‘B;Ia%:;.nEcestof s‘l;bSil:i]l?"?ts :lvlzl;'Bantsg(NFI:Is balance) - hased and di J * b Industry-wise of cl dloans & ad of the Bank . Hence, the actual fair value of TREC and ordinary shares of DSE & CSE is not readily ascertainable.
1 astern banl imites eliminated as intra group balance, : . 1lls purchased ane iscounte : S . : i imi
EBL Securities Limited 712,806 5708,375 : Inside Bangladesh : ) i : }l:o;;veve}:, me:l:agemem ex}l)ectsolhe fafu v:ue lof TﬁRE(_I & shle)xrest Tlfq DS}%& CSE z:ilto%ethderf mtbe similar T
EBL Investments Limited 14,992,009 12,835,864 : Local bills /documents 14,971,542,046 11,764,383,784 14,971,542,046 11,764,383,784 © Commercial and trading 1,651,708,162 40.32%  1,906,287,339 4471% ¢ igher than the current value. Once further clarifications about the scheme and related factors are avail-
EBL Finance (HK) Limited 29,932,206 15,631,582 : Foreign bills /documents 60.899.399 34.729.954 60.899.399 34729954 * Sugar & edible oil refinery 7,145,317 0.17% 733,866 0.02% . able to determine the fair value, required adjustment can be made, if any, at that time.
EBL Asset M Limited 52,911,590 52,961,028 . 15,032,441,445 11,799,113,738 15,032,441,445 11,799,113,738 - Crops, fisheries & 1,619,615 0.04% 1,002,218 0.02% + o
100,548,611 84,136,849 : : livestocks : Figures in Taka
T . : Outside Bangladesh . Electronics goods 22,766,237 0.56% 9,825,795 023% |
Balance of subsidiaries with other Banks & NBFIs : Bills financed & UPAS ( by 3865334465  2.567.257.116 : Individuals 337,740,132 8.25% 359,599,336 8.43% Note Consolidated
Banks PIOVOREES  204.862.280 : EBL Finance HK Ltd) Wl R s »567,257,11 - . Readymade garments industry 166,907,738 4.07% 94,545,656 222% 2016 2015 2016 2015
S e 802, : 18,897,775,910_14,366,370,854_15,032,441,445 11,799.113,738 - Ship breaking industry 717,817,699 17.52% 700,526,231 1643% . -
Non Banking Financial . 5,390,833 : e e e S ! Metal & steel products 11,410,864 028% 205868729 4839 o %7 Receivable from Subsidiaries
: I I : Power & fuel 156,800,802 383% 142,636,546 335% . Receivable from:
799,796,849 300,253,113 D721 ?01:‘15‘ l}::‘r)ci\l;:ssz‘z fl::dxgm?:‘;?:gmritv ouping) : Transport & e-communication 355,566,152 8.68% 250,420,754 587% EBL Securities Limited 213,833,968 2,087,400
900,345,460 384,389,962 : grouping : Textile mills 270,548,723 6.61% 187,214,121 439% - EBL Fi (HK) Limited - 4,188,653
—_— e . On demand 513,373,087 382,672,305 513,373,087 125,946,593 © Apri & mi dit G . [ . . inance imite > 00
Balance outside Bangladesh: : Within one month 2,297,489,045  3,510,674,025  2,297,489,045  2,740,496,890 thg“ ;“&CC"‘(’)“E s 15,970,590 0.39% 18,161,173 043% - EBL Asset Management Limited - 350,778
‘ ‘ R : : rou :
In Depsit account (nowinterst bearing) with: oo | Inmore than one month butless 5510820581 4,980290,59 5218820581  3,439.936321 Others 380,004,600 928% 386503240 S07% 203833068 6,626,831
ank Limited, India . . . T
, bk »097, BRI 097 In more than three months but 4,096,006,631 100.00% __4,263,325,004 100.00% 9.8  Other assets of subsidiaries
o . . 4,893,557,554  3,945,134,708  4,893,557,554  3,945,134,708 * —_—— e .
Al-Rajhi Bank, KSA 314,750 313,817 314,750 313817 + less than six months SEERRE SO O30 P . . Accounts receivable 251652973 15438013
Bank of Bhutan, Bhutan 410,752 1,155,215 410,752 1,155215 - Above six months 5974535643 1,547,599.226 _ 2,109201,178  1,547,599.26 Figures in Taka  + Deferred revenue expenses 25,000
Bank of Nova Scotia, Canada 1,148,953 610,697 1,148,953 610,697 _18,897,775,910 14,366,370,854 15,032,441,445 11,799,113,738 : rorrmEm 5 k‘g“'“ mee et 251658546 15,463,013
-Mi ishi . . idate M ess: Inter compan
Bank of ok Mishubishi - 543953 - 5439531 : 7a Residual maturity grouping ofloans and ad Judi : Note ————— ——— D R (8024962) (4,338,298
Bank of Tokyo-Mitshubishi H bills purchased & discounted . lars of I dad : 243,633,584 11,124,715
530,217 528,857 530,217 528,857 & Receivable . 7b12 Particulars of loans and advances N p— SJRDIn s ST YA Y
UFJ, Ld,, UK g , ! ,
A : On demand 5316966920 5612,162418 5316966920  5612,162,418 :
Bank of Tokyo-Mitshubishi 1213332 1,155,491 1213332 1155491 - In not more than on : i) Debts considered good in : 99 Advance to staff for expenses
»213, 5155 »213,. »155, ot more than one & Due f
UF), Ltd, Japan : h [EEEUREEs  9.095,010627 QUERRERIEREEY 9638284915 t of which the bank i 145,554,649,954 125,179,542,848 141,267,002,680 120,956,445293 e
Citibank NA, USA 187,676,384 284,737,232 187,676,384 284,737,232 ¢ montl H respect of which the bankis RS ES >179,542, TN 1996,34, : Less than three months 1,484,658 2,175,990 1,484,658 2,175,990
8ommerz Bank AG, . 13,097.220 —_—_ 13097220 - L‘:o“r“e""ﬁ d‘;‘igr‘;‘;‘i‘;‘szﬁi‘ but not 25,027,760,979  29,094,313,850 24,605,448,170 26,668,296,277 * ?;.‘;lgesgfs“c'ggsi dered good : DMore than three months - 35,010 s 35,010
ermany 5 5097, ,800, ,097, . : : .
. . i . More than six months but less
Deutsche Bank AG, - 3,089,616 - 3,089,616 © EOT{IS;}: f,':]éhf:,monlhs DUnOl - 57571,542,608 49,671,920762 53,706,208,233 48,131,566,493 - for w:mh the ?a"khhmd}f 427,702,866  4,297,752,628  4,427,702,866 4,297.752.629 than nine months - 190,000 - 190,000
Gen_mn X . L b ¥ b . no ot] f" security than ‘ ¢ . More than nine months but less _ _ _ _
HSBC,Hong Rong. D i Do emeT more han e yens | S0SSBISS066 34704881354 SOSBIBI66 34704881354 1 {ENCLSPEEANE Sy S Vo e s . . . .
ICICI Bank Limited, India 21,527,756 35,886,495 21,527,756 35,886,495 In more than five years 5382773561 5471,133,009 5382773561  5471,133,008 good and secured by the . 1,484,658 2,401,000 1,484,658 2,401,000
ICICI Bank Limited, : 156,371,334,810 134,449,422,020 152,083,687,536 130,226,324,465 © i : -
HongKong 23,136,291 - 1,628,998 -l e e personal security d‘zlf_",“e or 6,388,981,090  4,972,126,544  6,388,981,990 4,972,126,543 . 9.10 Interest and dividend receivables
P Morgan Chase Bank NA, UK 19,022,618 14.490.769 19,022,618 14490769 - 7b  Loansand advances on the basis of significant concentration : mo;']e parties "l‘ addition " : Interest receivables on placement 112,531,829 137,847,351 112,531,829 137,600,271
u > o o > > ’ o > . . to the personal security o . i
JP Morgan Chase Bank NA, - 3009.541 S —— 3009541 - 7D Loansand advances to directors, executives and others : the demions i : Interest receivables on 510024704 832,569,627 510,024,704 832,569,627
Australia i et i st : Advance to directors and their : ~ 1 . government securities
Ch k : allied concerns ) ) - : ) Debls adversely : Interest receivables on non- 22083333 31,701,140 22,083,333 31,701,140
N]AP 1\6(;%;&" ase Ban 81,864,884 - 81,864,884 - Advances to Managing . classified; for which no - - - -l government securities o S T e
v N " : Director & CEO 16,233,480 16,979,755 16,233,480 16,979,755 provision is created. : Dividend receivables 152,236,234 32952205 143,890,363 30,711,900
geff;ﬂ'g;" Chase Bank NA, 5,623,409 3,091,979 5,623,409 3,091,979 « Advances to other BN 50500 DT sio0s ; 156,371,334,810 134,449,422,020 152,083,687,536 130.226,324,465 - ] 796,876,100 1,035,070,323 788,530,229  1,032,582,938
Nashrgbark, USA 8008157 23954373 8008157 23954373 © exceutives and stafl e B S R ¥) Debts due by directors Do Lo Inter unicompany (168318,827)  (47,548953)  (11557,300)  (9,880.981)
Nati . . lvances to customers . .
Bk ksA oo 1,383,689 1,472,662 1,383,689 1472662 (group wise) 119,016,781,914 106,852,353,443 114,729,134,641 102,629,255,888 . any of them either jointly 1,593,054,982  1,600,913,660  1,593,054,982 1,600913,660 : 628,557,273 987,521,370 __ 776,972,929 _ 1,022,701,957
Nepal Bangacesh Bank e 3704502 EBIED 3704502 Industrial loans and 35761,497,913  25996,154917 35761497912 25,996,154917 - or severally with any other * 911 Sundry receivables
imited, Nepal B2 /0% HFES e : persons. : "
e : 156,371,334,810 134,449,422,020 152,083,687,536 130,226,324,465 - vi) Debts due by companies : Qoo rom Pgbp  91la 178190993 461054558 178190993 461054558
NIB Bank Limited, Pakistan 39,906,619 16,344,690 39,906,619 16344690 - and firms in which the : Excise duty receivable from N o s I 81957415
Nordea Bank, Norway 1,692,458 326,248 1,692,458 326248 1 7b2 Largeloan details (loans and ad ded to any ding 10% of the Bank's total directors of the bank have : ccuswmers i kL 957 kL 957
Standard Chartered Bk B . 7,309,676 I capital) : interests as directors, - - - Sl e ey - 3300274 - 3300274
i Lanka . * Total loans and advances . partners or managing . or Reverse
’ . ) - 68,586 52,070 © : NRB remitt 1,220,724 1,488,390 1,220,724 1,488,390
SG‘::‘H‘E‘:;C}‘“‘“‘” Bank, 10,047,209 242,669 10,047,209 242,669 ° (in Tk. million) : agent or in case of private : Reco‘f::;él:g)f;enses 3365.324 2870002 3365.324 2870002
_ : Number of customers 19 173 companies as members. . Cards acquiring/
Standard Chartered Bank, India 135,928,146 44,684,503 135,928,146 44,684,503 Classified amount thereon Nil Nil - Vi) Maximum total amount . mmamgnal afmum 106,364,299 102,210,483 106,364,299 102,210,483
Standard Chartered Bank, USA 132,984,327 40,067,816 132,984,327 40,067,816 * * This amount represents total loans and advances (comprising funded and non funded facilities) to : of advances, including : Other receivables 74,052,684 4,550,750 36,978,120 4,550,750
Standard Chartered Bank, Singapore 212,326 546738 212,326 546738 each customer exceeding Tk. 2,247.2 million which is equivalent to 10% of total capital of the bank as temporary advances made : 480,080,667 657,431,870 443,006,103 657,431,870
: at 31 December 2016 : atany time during the .
‘Z“’E”S}far%?) ULSA | Bank 108,732,335 - 108,732,335 Tl b3 Industryew - dad - 4 : period to directors or 1,593,054,982  1,600913,660  1,593,054982 1,600913,660 g1 4 Receivable from Bangladesh Bank for Sanchaypatra & WEDB
uercher Kantonal Bank, 03 Industry-wise of loans an luding bills hased and di d o
¢ 371,145 1,803,830 371,145 1,803,830 Ty’ g bills p : managers or officers of the :
Switzerland > o > ) . N : . 5 . For encashment of
T TR T e Commercial and trading 29817,370,102  29.885003,525  25952,035,637 27,317,746,409 | bank or any of them either : Sanchaypatra 177,257,847 460,214,134 177,257,847 460,214,134
) : Construction 2,976,988,855  1,600,309,645  2,976,988,855 1,600,309,645 : ly o iointly with :
Placement by OBU (interest M M severally or jointly with any M For encashment of WEDB (Wage
caring): . Sugar & edible oil refineries 2,391,560,786  3,146,899,042  2,391,560,786 3,146,899,042 - other persons. . Earners Development Bond) EEEHUS 840424 EEEHUS 840424
EBL Finance (HK) Limited 3,746,224,720  2,515,934,615  3,746224,720  2,515,934,615 © ) . viii) Maximum total . 178.190.993  461,054.558  178.190.993 461,054,558
Less: Inter company elimination  (3,746,224,720) (2,515,934,615) . o ﬁj:izcﬁhe““ & 3226079584  2,180,536,172  3,226,079,584 2,180,536,172 amount of advances, : = 190, 054, ,190, 054,
826,202,789 528,187,921 4,550,920,216 3,019,295,100 Electronic goods 2803890226 1494952858  2,803,890226 1,494,952,858 © ;Zil::;:f ;’:‘1"2?"' ;e ?:e":: 1 as:ets (net oﬁ:?:ﬂmes) S ———
. . 3 . eferred tax asset L12.a ), 8 2 - ), g > -
Details of foreign currency amounts with exchange rates are presented in Annexure - B : Individuals 21,103,197,968  18,469,379,469  20,680,885,159 16,813,539,030 : during the period to the N Deferred tax liability 9.12.b 28,948,241 33,293,389 28,948,241 33,293,389
8 Y 8 3 ! g : Pharmaceuticals industry 2,009,484,248  1973,952,085  2,009,484,248 1973,952,085 : companies or firms in i i o 937,110,774 906,971,909 __ 937,110,774 _ 906,971,909
Balancs_wilh other banks and financial institutions M Beadymade garments 19,932,391,994 14,382,763,026  19,932,391,994 14,382,763,026 - which the directors of .
( to maturity : industry : the bank have interests : 9.12.a Deferred tax asset
Receivable . Ship breaking industry 6,404,516,686  3,008,572,169  6,404,516,686 3,008,572,169 [ as directors, partners or . Temporary timing difference between charging specific provision
On demand - 87,822,970 = 61,828,262 * Metal & steel products 13,796,487,042  9,976,666,857  13,796,487,042 9,976,666,857 * ctors, p: ' : and written off B/L loans:
In not more than one month 2911,072,657 8755901344  6,536,114,147  8,509,154,962 + Transport & 7,666,590,425  8,156,360,416  7,666,590,425 8,156,360,416 © managing agents or, in case : Cumulative provision made
In more than one month but not . e-communication : of private companies as : inst bad/loss loans 4,043,734,788  4,230,758,840
more than three months 4,552,374,878  1,506,186,576  3,873,761,260  4,000,000,000 : Textile mills 7074910441  10816,159,568  7,074,910,441 10,816,159,568 - members. : aginst ba [/ oss loans
In more than three months but not : Power & fuel 2,374,954,846  2,346,707,436  2,374,954,846 2,346,707,436 - ix) Due from other banking : yustment of corresponding (1,628,587,251)  (1,880,095,595)
3,162,411,800  1,125390,832  3,162,411,800  1,120,000,000 - L . . - - - - provision on write off
more than one year . Rubber & plastic industry 2,971,485,863  3,656,561,447  2,971,485,863 3,656,561,447 + companies . Deductible temporar:
In more than one year but not _ ~ ~ e Agri & micro credit N x) Information in respect . difference ¥ 2,415,147,537  2,350,663,245
more than five years S 6,673,394,339  4,437,026405  6,673,394,339 4,437,026,405 P
‘ . through NGO T O e T : of classified loans and - - - - Tax rate 40.00% 40.00%
In more than five years - - - = . Others 25148031405 18917571900 25148031405 18917571900 * advances : Deferred ax asset 966,059,015 940,265,298
10,625,859,335 11,475,301,722 _13,572,287,207 13,690,983,224 - 156.371,334 810 134,449.422.020 _152,083687.536 130.226.324.465 - 2) Classified loans for : Opening deferred tax asset 940,265,298 865,763,076
. A RS o A ek ks ke A R o A S N A S AR A LAY TR R A .
: = | ichi : Deferred tax i 25,793,717 74,502,222
Money at call and short notice * 7h4  Sector-wise of loans and ad luding bills purchased and di 1 : cwr}ex:ici}:en‘;xt‘e;ei:tg:::h not 4,308,942,901  4,384,313,103  4,096,006,631 4,263,325,004 : eferred tax income (¢ ,717) ( ,222)
Modhumoti Bank Limited 100,000,000 - 100,000,000 = Government sector ; : N . (i) (Decrease)/Increase of * 9.12b Deferred tax liabilit
100,000,000 -___100,000,000 - Public sector 450,818,892 933,246,060 450,818,892 933,246,060 1 - y 1,826,806,114  1,558,103,619  1,826,806,114 1,558,103,619 . LAy S
— —— : Private sector 155920515918 133516175960 151,632.868,644 129293078405 - provicion (pecificy & : Temporary timing difference in written down
Investments . 156,371,334,810 134,449,422,020  152,083,687,536 130,226,324,465 + 11) Amount ot written o . i
Government 6.1  18320,613,148 19775255082 18,320,613,148 19,775,255,082 : debt against fully provided 1957,170216  2,129,901,812  1,957,170216 2,129,901,812 Carrying amount of fixed 1,253,539.255  1,310,838,967
Others 62 4619215993  4,127,134,504  3,128,020.635  3,622.708.653 1 ;p. hical locati of loans and ad luding bills hased and : debts : Tax base —L,181,168,653  1,227,605.495
22,939,829,141 23,902,389,606 21,448,633,783 23,397,963,735 + qih F : (iii) A'“‘:i“"‘ ‘_’fdel;‘ deb . :f';ahle temporary 72,370,602 83,233,472
) — : Inside Bangladesh : recovered against the debt 380,021,967 281,710,606 380021967 281,710,606 - iflerence
Government (Investment in govt. securities) . S . which was previously . Tax rate 40.00% 40.00%
b o : Dhaka division 106,322,645,043  94,003,324,833  105,905,420,832 92,347,484,394 © ten ot : Deferred tax liability 28,048,241 33,293,389
reasury Bills - 1493750198 - 1493750198 Chittagong division 40,225,258,181  33,887,376,355  40,220,169,583 33,887,376,355 written of - : Opening deferred tax
Treasury Bonds 612 18318128048 18276720,784 18,318,128,048 18,276,720,784 Sylhet division 832,412,785 664,704,895 832412785 664,704,895 i) Amount "lmeV‘l“‘"?ﬁ a : Jiability 33,293,389 38,710,497
Prize Bonds 2,485,100 4,784,100 2,485,100 4,784,100 + Rajshahi filyl_slon 2,401,185,758  1,326,949,882  2,401,185,758 1,326,949,882 . ept against loans classifie 2,445493404  2,426,808,099  2,415,147,538 2,400,663,245 Deferred tax income
TRERICTNAS 19.775.255.052 NTSR0NAR 19.775.255.082 - Khulna division 1,538,257,220  1212,673,106  1,538257,220 1,212,673,106 : as bad/loss as at the Balance :
e Rangpur division 360542438 206,858,878 BENS601562,454 206,858,878 ¢ Sheet date. : Deferred tax asset/liability have been recognised and measured as per BAS 12 ‘Income taxes and BRPD circular no
Treasury Bills : Barisal division 131,943,731 54,162,959 131943731 54,162,959 . <) Amount of interest : 11 dated 12 December 2011 s P )
Held for Trading (HFT) - 1,493750,198 - 1493750,198 © Mymensingh division 693755192 526,113,996 693,755,193 526,113,996 | creditable to the interest 1476,831,794  1,444,993,449  1,294,241,389 1,350,150,204 - )
Held to Maturity (HTM) - - - - . 152,506,000,344  131,882,164,904  152,083,687,536 130,226,324,465 : suspense account : In reality, buyers bear the tax on behalf of sellers at the time of land registration and taxes paid at the time
- 1,493,750,198 - 1,493,750,198 © OQuiside ﬁ“”f%;’ks (b : b Cumulti cof : of land registration are final discharge of related tax liability of the seller (the bank). Hence, no deferred
M EBIf Fi:anc; HK Ltd) Y 3,865,334,466  2,567,257,116 - M xrme‘:‘:‘l},?:;’::mnu" o M tax liability has been recognised on land revaluation reserve of the bank. There is no other material
Treasury bills (maturity wise holdin . N . g N imi i i i iabiliti i iability i i
Unencul{‘lbereé ity wi g) : 156371334810 134,449.422,020 _152,083,687,536 130226324465 Opening Balance a 5668003576  3,538,101,764  5,668,003,576 338,101,764 - :Zmbgzzacrg!u:zénésige‘r;:;:: classified assets/liabilities for which deferred tax asset/liability is required
. . - Amount written of uring . g
91-day treasury b‘l_ls - 999,773,960 - 999,773,960 : 7b6 Geographical location and business segment - wise of loans and ad R the year 8 1,957,170.216  2,129,901,812  1,957,170.216 2,129,901,812  + 10 Non-bankingassets
182-day treasury bills = 247,213,680 - 247,213,680 . (including bills purchased and di d) for 2016 only . Balance of written off .
364-day treasury bills - 246,762,558 - 246,762,558 Clratio SME Consumer Total . loans and ad 7,625,173,792  5,668,003,576  7,625,173,792 5,668,003,576 The Bank was awarded absolute ownership on few mortgaged properties through the verdict of honorable
- 1,493,750,198 - 1,493,750,198 (including staff) . . court under section 33(7) of the Artharin Adalat Act 2003. These were recorded as non-banking assets
M Division : 7b13 Cumulative amount of recovery M (carrying value of which was BDT 154,050,500 as on reporting date) as per valuation report submitted
Treasury Bonds : Dhaka division 77,141,623,198 14467794613 14296,003,021 105905420832 - from written off loans LOAZIS7:214  1,267,175,247 [TLOATI97.214 1,267,175247 S ol valoati ; el it . B i
" M M N by professional valuation firm. Value of the assets received in addition to the loan outstanding/written off
Held for Trading (HFT) 607,023,408 1,093,803,638 607,023,408  1,093,803,638 : Chittagong division 30236.628.822 5314.838052  4,668.702.709 40.220,169,583 - . : I ; . !
Held to Maturity (HTM) 17,711,104,640 17,182,917,146 _17,711,104,640 17,182,917,146 - sulh tgd' 8 PEIDDE) y378)818‘468 >453’594’317 ;;32 y412y785 . 7b14 Cumulative amount of . loans was kept as reserve against non-banking assets. Following are the details:
: ylhet division - ,818, ,594, 1412, : itten off loans for which . i
€122 BISOISIZ0L 18,276,720,734 MISGISIRUTS 18,276,720,784 Rajshahi division 1225384402 834095747 341,705,610 2,401,185759 - o it havs been e 9,396,944,855 7,344,042,699  9,396,944,855 7,344,042,699 Name of Parties Assets details Entitlement
: Khulna division - 1,104424613 433,832,607 1,538,257,220 | : N ) )
Treasury bonds (maturity wise holding) : Rangpur division - 222,454,345 138,088,089 360,542,434 + (note 7.b.15) : Safa 18 decimal of land Tejgaon, 18 January 8,727,000 8,727,000 8,727,000 8,727,000
Unencumbered : Baritaldivision C 2013 7OBZENS  ISLSASTSL L 7his Details of cumulative amount of written offloans : f:i'"je"“ Dhaka 2005
2-year treasury bond: 12,199,040 163,810,980 12,199,040 163,810,980 - ymensingh division = . including legal and other charges (note 7.b.15.1) . - )
year treasury bonds : 108,603,636,422_ 22,799,149,856 __ 20,680,901,258 152,083,687,536 ° Opening balance 7344,042,699  4,845715780  7,344,042,699 4,845715780 Arshim &co 12 Katha of Land, Tejgaon, 27 March 4,200,000 4,200,000 4,200,000 4,200,000
5-year treasury bonds 7,121,525,194  7,234239,973  7,121,525,194  7,234,239,973 : —108,609,630,222 23799000 20,080, 01,298 151083697536 . Dhving the yens oo s nn BT 2 snacors - Dhaka 2007
10-year treasury bonds 8,552,767,172  8,137,064,932  8,552,767,172  8,137,064,932 1 Fi inTaka - 8 : Innovative 11.25 Decimal of Land, 7 June 2007 262,000 262,000 262,000 262,000
e o e IOTRNS o IR igures in Taka * Closing balance 9,396,944,855  7,344,042,699 _ 9,396,944,855 7,344,042,699 *
-year treasury bonds ,013,965, ,016,114, ,013,965, ,016,114, : Consolidated M . . - - - : Computer Ltd.  Dhaka
20-year treasury bonds 617,670,754 725,490,685 617,670,754 725,490,685 & Note 2016 2015 2016 2015 ¢ 7b151 Cumulative number of written off loan accounts against which law suits have been filed . North American 6.5 Decimal of Land, 16 July 2007 31,600,000 31,600,000 31,600,000 31,600,000
18,318,128,048 18,276,720,784 18,318,128,048 18,276,720,784 : : Opening balance 2227 3297 Bymemics Tejgaon, Dhaka
325,225 h270,725, »325,7 255 b270,725, : 7b7 Business segment - wise concentration of loans and advances including bills purchased and discounted . During the year 946 1,930 o
Disdl REPO and R R - . ” : Corporate 85,192,645,429  78,898,693,370  86,040,026237 76,116,721491 Closing balance 6,173 5227 Bangla Union  82.98 Decimal of Land, 30 July 2007 19,617,500 19,617,500 19,617,500 19,617,500
isclosure on and Reverse Repo is in -D : Offshore Banking Unit (OBU) 26,428,944,651  17,755,397,724  22,563,610,186 17,755,397,724 ) o o . : Steel Ind. Ltd. ~ Chittagong
Others (investment in other than govt. securities) : SME 22,799,149,857 19518002400  22,799,149,856 19,518,002400 ; 8 ~ Fixed assets "éd“d‘“g land, "“‘lfd‘"géf“'“““‘e and fixtures : Computer 0,14 acres of Land, 2June 1696000 1,696000 1696000 1,696,000
Debentures 6.2.1 , 5,000,000 B 5,000,000 - Consumer 20,357,539,891  16,676,414,866  19,087,846,275 15,235,289,190 * Cost (Revalued amount in case of Lands) : Bazar Sabujbagh, Dhaka 2009
Corporate bonds 622 540,000,000 560000000 540,000,000 560,000,000 - Executives & staffs 1593054982 1,600913,660 _ 1593,054.982 1.600913,660 + ggevee‘fgéfr}ggf and land 4,044759,466  4,044,759,466  4,044,759,466 4,044,759,466 Network
grdfina& ;h/;ms & 5\4&,",;3 M O m e 156371,334810_134,449.422,020 _152,083,687,536_130,226,324,465 Buildings on frechold land 730,856,590 730856590 730856590 730,856,590 - itzc Fashions ﬁ;m De];?all( ofland,  26January 2,321,000 2,321,000 2,321,000 2,321,000
‘unds (MFs) - quoted and 6.2. 079,215, 256,895, 588,020, 752,469,764 1 y . . : Building under construction* 631,520,511 572,749,420 631,520,511 572,749,420 + 1d. irpur, Dhaka 2009
Enquoted ol 24 205,238,589 105,238,889 : Tha }‘n‘;?;: Bsfz :;m‘;:;s CL category wise concentration : Machinery and equipment 768,107,795  727.963.344 761,627,108 722753229 - Royals Paper 10650 Decimal of Land, 21 May 7,727,000 7,727,000 7,727,000 7,727,000
ommercial paper 2. - - : . : N
. 4619215993 4,127, 3,128,020,635 3, : Continuous loan (CL-2) : e d network Sy 00502075 R 574108 ¢ Sovir O Desimal of Land, Mirpu, 10 Mo 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
—— > —— : Consumer finance ey 1458 R 1200318511 Furniture and fixtures 392,605,337 381166863 379436402 370663983 ° Ahed  Dhika By ’ ’ ’ ’
Debentures : 3 3281,726793  4357,305727 3281726793 4357,305727 - Vehicles 140,989,183 134,682,854 135,690,824 131,612,854 + Tri Al 035 Acres of Land. S2 sonnil BN 6600000 O 6.600.000
Iélouse quldi?ﬁ ]I;iFrg)nce 3 5.000,000 3 5,000,000 - fz;;fs Ptfésggsm])wsm : Leased assets (finance lease) 90,084,859 90,084,859 90,084,859 90,084,859 : T:‘ di?é ¢ ﬁhakams orand, San zog; ! o o o o
orporation — ! 935,261,972 - 935,261,972 - Software 432,406,833 337104712 429249953 334132732 - :
- 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 : against shares o o : T 7,759,169,36 : Associates )
— —_— Other corporate loans 5045.213,340 _ 5,486,896,.844 5980475312 5272181479 © }o(al Cof‘ d depreciation 7:759,169;363 7,510,200,186 7:724,295:447) 7,482,887,236 N Unicorn 16.5 Decimal of Land, 22 November 15,000,000 15,000,000 15,000,000 15,000,000
Corporate bonds : 15,050,052,133  15,585,646,156  14,627,739,324 13,929,805,717 * tec dep (1,805,012,609) (1,557,069,809)  (1,784,201,499) (1,540,182,182) 3 Bangladesh ~ Dhaka 2007
‘Trust Bank Subordinated Bond 40,000,000 60,000,000 40,000,000 60,000,000 . D dl L3 . ::’d am":i“sa“""l €31 . Ld.
United Commercial Bank 500,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000 - pemandloun (CL3) . Do egwn value af 5,954,156,754 5953,130,377 _5,940,093,948 5,942,705,054 . HM Yunus 184 AcresofLand, 6 February 55,700,000 55,700,000 55,700,000 55,700,000
Subordinated Bond : ) 5011217,853  4,372,366,501  5011,217,853 4,372,366,501 - o : Gazipur 2008
540,000,000 560,000,000 540,000,000 560,000,000 - Enterprise (SME) . * Building under construction represents the accumulated cost incurred for under construction corporate ~ « 154,050,500 154,050,500 154,050,500 154,050,500
. _— . Corporate loans —67.048471,043 63784,128.182 67.948.471.043 63784,128.182 ; head office building located at 100, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka and other small establishments on different ~ + — s —— —
Ordinary shares & Mutual Funds (MFs) - quoted and unquoted : 72,959,688,896  68,156,494,683  72,959,688,896 68,156,494,683 -+ : . . i ; ent
Quoted shares & MFs N N lands of the bank and is classified as fixed assets under BAS 16 ‘Property, Plant & Equipment’ assuming N *After expiry of initial 7 years period of holding in 2012 as allowed by the Bank Company Act 1991 (amended upto
. . Term loan (CL-4) . that future economic benefit associated with the asset will flow to the entity in near future. However, .« . " .
Quoted shares (sector wise) . Consumer finance (including o crtsas1ons I 705351015 depreciation of the asset will commence from the date when it is available for use . 2013), the Bank was granted extension of 1 year (till 17 January 2013) by Bangladesh Bank (BB). After expiry of
Banks 536,909,376 662,864,861 221,496,140 628,209,562 - staff, other than HF) ,094,479, ,705,351, ,094,479, ,705,351, : i . R . . that extended period, the Bank again applied to BB for extension but BB advised the Bank to ensure taking absolute
NBEIs 1,012,189,174 323,428,557 454,774,533 189,606,819 M Housing Finance (HF) 1,513,248291  1,124,195,857  1,513,248,291 1,124,195,857 + Details of the fixed assets are presented in ‘Annexure-A. . possession and dispose the property as soon as possible. Subsequently EBL published sale notice on 13 January 2014,
] RS 1214655 T 34853918 - Small & Medium Enterprise (SME) ~ 13,596,367,043 10,580,360,445 13,596,367,043 10,580,360,445 : : 5 March 2015 & 25 March 2016 to dispose the property at its earliest but no bidder participated yet.
neurances o Y oy Pitadi Corporate loans 30,180,044,143 27,981,625,181 30,189,044,143 27,981,625,181 + : For rest of th ties, EBL has obtained time extension from Bangladesh Bank after expiry of initial
Fuel & power 478,962,580 293,480,954 215,465,839 215,465,839 62,394,039,134  46,391,533,398 _ 62,394,039,134 46,391,533,398 . ¥ Other assets N or rest of the properties, 2s obtained time extension from Bangladesh Bank after expiry o initial
C}l:emlcals & ) 386,151,325 373,328,198 240,833,699 240,833,699 ° Short term agri credit and . . 7 years. Meanwhile, EBL has published general sales notice to dispose those properties at earliest. But
pharmaceuticals T o e N microcredit (CL-5) . Income i . no amount was recovered against NBA during 2016. The Bank has maintained required amount of
aws H - M generating .
g‘e‘r?:g;ﬁ(ncermlcs ;g,ég,ggg ?g,ggg,gg; lg,iggyiég }gyigg,Zég : Short term agri credit 2,102220.182  1,748,490.667 _ 2,102,220,182 1,748.490.667 + i o : provision (book value of NBA minus Reserve against NBA) to avoid any further loss on impairment in
o A Pt 1400 BTt 1loceieos - Ot Bomelodedh 2,102,220,182  1,748,490,667  2,102,220,182 1,748,490,667 - ;ﬂvesf?en‘L}n _Stu“;sldlafY'EBL o1 ) 1,967,400,000 1,367,400,000 - future due to complexity in taking absolute possession and/or selling the same.
N tside Banglades| N ecurities Limite .
2,729,019,927 1,905,763,150  1,285,095,695  1,449,544,824 e o . in subsidiary-] . 11  Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
Mutual Funds : Eﬂiffﬁcﬁaums (vt RECILEY 2567257116 . : Iovsmen l;ibx:ibtseljmy B . R N B"""Wi"ggs inside 11 ; 23137137589 17 354g 480816 22828611359  16,363,120,640
EBL S_ponsored Mutual Funds: N N Investment in subsidiary-EBL N Bangladesh . HEPRIETS 99,200, el ,003,120,
EBL First Mutual Fund 103,185,000 103,185,000 103,185,000 103,185,000 6,371,334,810 _134,449,422,020 _ 152,083,687,536 130,2: : nvestment in subsidiary 93 - . 14779352 14779352 | Borrowings outside
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 20973470 2S0973470  B0ITAT0 DSOITBA0 L loans and ad : Finance (HK) Limited . Banglade fh 112 16232548390 14180358799 16232548390 14180,358,799
Efgﬁ:‘;fﬂgj“h Fixed 750,000,000 750,000,000 750,000,000 750,000,000 :  (including bills purchased and di d) : K‘S‘f:[‘ﬁ::‘a; ;":;“E‘l::{‘leL 94 - - 49,999,900 49,999,900 39369685979 31534839615 39,061,159749  30,543,479,439
Mutual funds - others 186,241,126 195,177,545 166,970,000 166,970,000 * Collateral of movable/ : Trading Right Entitl : .
1,290,399,596 _ 1,299,336,015 _ 1,271,128,470 _ 1,271,128,470 * immovable assets R ESE R 49:349.436.,772 RREREREY 19-349.436.772 ¢ Cl:?i"ﬁjfal;l%TtllEnCu)[:fm[:S"l; 9.5 553,800,000 553,800,000 - - . 111 Bormw‘iings inside Bangladesh
290,399,596 1,295.336,015 1271128470 1271128470 ) : : ) B, ing:
Total Quc:ite: shares & MFs 4,019,419,523  3,205,099,165  2,556,224,165  2,720,673,294 milul:;n"l;sga:i aﬁnnt:aal 3671150925  1,684,446.983  3671150,925 1684446983 Trading Right Entitlement o o : Demand Borrowing: B —
Unauot & MF : : i ) 500, 500, . oo
Shaboted shares X VTS Bl 5179040 MR RO 31796470 - Government guarantee 450,818,892 933246060 450,818,892 933,246,060 Certificate (TREC) of CSE : F“"‘, B“,“k‘“f;}‘};“;“l 182,000,000 380,000,000 . -
59796470 51796470 __ 31,796470 31,796,470 . Foreign bank guarantee > - - -t Non- Income generating : nstitutions s
Total Ordinary Shares . Export documents 7,495,045,592  6,311,954,212  7,495,045,592 6,311,954,212 . . . 9,805,829,576  7,988,969,976  8,442,041,374  6,815,109,800
& MFs (Quoted and 4,079,215,993  3,256,895,635 2,588,020,635  2,752,469,764 - Fixed Deposit Receipts . Receivable from _ , : Less: Inter unit/company (9,097,303,346) (6,997,609,800) (8,042,041,374) (6,815,109,800)
Unq“ote% poted r ,079,215 : 588,020, g : (FDR)-own bank 8608369035 GOSS043917  BG0S.I69035 6085043917 1 subsidiaries 9.7 213,833,968 se26831 elimination s
. EDR of other banks 703,636,982 148,447,814 703,636,982 148,447,814 - Other assets of subsidiaries 9.8 243,633,584 11,124,715 3 oo B PRI -
6.2.3.1 Market Value of Shares (as on 31 December) : Government bonds - - - - . Term borrowing:
Quoted shares & MFs : Personal guarantee 10,816,684,856  9,340,588,870  10,816,684,856 9,340,588,870 : Stock of stationeries 12,624,241 16,489,089 12,624,241 16,489,089 Banks 11,365,005,507  7,014,686,116  7,618,771,600  4,487,815,240
I}fl?ll(lss 1 8;2’?1‘8’3? 233’332’323 §ZZ"1’3§§§§ zl;g(ll,gg,igg : &‘;’;;iii‘;ﬁiha,ges) 70,345,946,744  60,596,257,392  66,058,299,470 56,373,159,837 + Stamps on hand 3,382,597 3,276,242 3,371,397 3,234292 . g}z:‘iz‘;l::?;;;;;‘m _ ~ ~ R
! 080, T, 037386 . Advance to staff f .
IF“S‘;’;““ éggiég?g zgyggz,?;g 1%’2@2’%3 lég,gg;‘zgg : 156,371,334,810_134,449,422,020 _ 152,083,687,536_130,226,324,465 - exl;’;“s‘fs o stattior 9.9 1,484,658 2,401,000 1,484,658 2,401,000+ 11,365,005,507 7,014,686,116  7,618,771,600 4,487,815,240
‘uel & power 5153 ,676, ,686, 1408, H . N i
< . ) ) . : . . Less: Inter unit/company =
Chemicals & 399,621,103 401,663,413 256,314,000 252,032,000 ; 70l Classified and unclassified loans & advances : Sec‘“{‘)’ deposits-govt. 6,934,714 6,762,514 6,494,714 632,514 ° elimination (3,746,233,907)  (2,526,870,876)
pharmaceuticals : Unclassified : agencies : 7,618,771,600 _ 4,487,815,240_ 7,618,771,600 _ 4,487,815,240
Cement & ceramics 2,133,383 21,241,675 2,133,383 7,147,249 -+ Standard (including staff loan) 148,556,604,639  126,315,370,850  144,481,893,635 122,213,261,394 Interest and dividend H . el 220000 Ayl 27050 O
Engineerin; 26263611 12,115,500 17,496,000 11,928,000 ° ‘ ° : : 9.10 628,557,273 987,521,370 776972929 1022701957 Subordinated bond & other
Ot}%ers g 179’161‘612 1 10’592'403 69,1 7 >609 68)71 1’959 M Special Mention Accounts (SMA) 3,505,787,270  3,749,738,067  3,505,787,270 3,749,738,067 receivables : orrowings under schemes:
QE—V-¥ R VLNV R— S b LS SE— ST VA S10) > AL YR S . i S .
2725285087 1525482674 1211599471 T087.124.663 ) 152062391909 130065108917  147,987,680,905 125,962,999,161 Sundry receivables o1 332;?28;§?i ggzzggizgz‘; ggg:ggg:;gg eyt From Bangladesh Bank & others
Mutual Funds 1,055,036,376 893,671,399 1,055,036,376 884915699 - Classified : Prepayments and advance . }:nvestmentFPrsﬁm('ig%% 608,718,282 699,476,518 608,718,282 699,476,518
Total 3,780,321,663 _2,419,154,073 _ 2,266,635,847 _ 1,972,040,362 . Sub-standard 731,150,983 316,593,900 731,150,983 316,593,900 ; 654,623,283 590,649,401 654,196,868 581,711,833 inancing Facility
: Doubtful 280/664510 277915955  280,664.510  277.915.955 xs \;endzrs et : gxgort D_evel?pment Fund (EDF)  8,044,627,065 5424456002  8,044,627,065 5,424,456,002
* Lock in status of Shares & ] o o : Bad/Loss 3297127408  3,789.803.248  3,084,191.138 3,668.815,149 eferred tax assets (net of : efinancing for
Mutual Funds TradingStarted  Lockinperiod Lock in expiry : 7h11 ___4,308.942,901  4,384,313,103 _ 4,096,006,631 _ 4,263,325,004 + liabilities) 912 LR 5055750 RN S05571S0 agrobased industries EERes 011779 MEREERER  906.117.799
Active Fine Chemicals Limited | Dec 2014 3 years 30 Nov 2017 : 156,371,334,810 _134,449422,020 _152,083,687,536_130,226,324,465 + 4,032,882,402  4,212,281,675  5,687,733,590 _5,206,959,803 Refinancing agribusiness - revolving  1,292,885,157  1,275,886,081  1,292,885,157  1,275,886,081
(placement share) ! . Percentage of Classified Loans & 2.76% 3.26% 2.69% 3.27% ° . Second crop diversification project  1,019,369,000  1,019,369,000  1,019,369,000  1,019,369,000
Tung Hai Knitting & Dyeing 9 April 2014 3 Years 8 April 2017 . Advances / NPL N PR s T N
Limited (placement share) P ears P . - ) ) ool in y-EBL Securities Limited . SME Foundation 45,000,000 50,000,000 45,000,000 50,000,000
EBL First Mutual Fund : 7b10a The amount reported above under SMA category includes certain loan accounts with an aggregate + e - . - R Long Term Financin:
(sponsor unit) 19 Aug 2009 10years 18 Aug2019 : outstanding of Tk. 2,557.4 million as at 31 December 2016 (Tk. 2,963.2 million as at 31 December 2015) EBdLVaC_q“‘"gd s securties t;':‘;;f:ge S}l‘ll?s'd‘afz f“:]ly in two phases at a total cost of Tk. 479.90 million oo T neing 522,567,856 - 522,567,856 -
N B : : N and injected afterwards L1y c million as fresh capital. N r
EBL NRB Mutual Fund 23 May 2011 0years 22 May 2021 : which has not been reported as classified as at year-end on the basis of stay order from the Honorable J P : gl%rércdoirxx‘\;eéﬁbblgnd 1lla  2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000
(sponsor unit) . High Court Division of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh. As at year end 2016, an aggregate amount + 92 in subsidiary-EBL Limited .
ggs;‘}:“g;;isg‘_ﬁ:’)‘ed Income 19 Mar 2012 10years 18 Mar 2022 . of Tk. 1,083.16 million (Tk. 876.0 million in 2015) has been kept as specific provision against required - his ful A subsidiury of EBL was i ted on 30 December 2009 with an authorised capital - 14,809,839,759 11,875,305,400 14,809,839,759 11,875,305,400
A : provision of Tk. 1,482.14 million if all those accounts are considered as classified as per BRPD circular s Iuly owned subsiciary o Wwas incorporated on 3 December 2097 with an authorised capita’ ¢ Total 23,137,137,589 17,354,480,816 22,828,611,359 16,363,120,640

lock-in status for 3 and 10 years respectively from the date of prospectus issued.

no. 14 dated 23 September 2012.

BSEC on January 2013 and started its full fledged merchant banking operations since then.
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Figures in Taka

Figures in Taka

E E As per our book (GL) As per their book (statement)
R Consolidated Bank : i Consolidated Bank : Debit (USD) ~ Credit (USD) ~ Debit (USD)  Credit (USD)
2016 2015 2016 2015 N 2016 2015 2016 2015 : Ba gos&rohkeconcili;tion
. . p to three months - - - -
1l.1a ¥§n-}§)orll<vertill:led Suhordinatletz Bomi3 dadesh Bank and BSEC da . : 13.1 Privileged creditors (payable to government) : Mg;%&fm Olhtrﬁ: months but less _ _ _ B
e Bank with due approval from Bangladesh Bank an issued a 7-year unsecured, non- - . More than six months but less
convertible subordinated bond of Tk. 2,500 million (face value @ Tk 1 million) in February 2015 - Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) D g 1220ssai R 12208844 than nine months - - -
through private placement to enhance Tier - II capital. The Bond will be redeemed at the end of 3rd, + VAT Deducted at Source (VDS) S 42,927,093 32,105,326 42923343 m;’;etg‘eﬂlge““::n‘ﬁ:’smhs but less - R R R
4th, 5th, 6th and 7th year of maturity at 20% per year. Coupon rate of the issued bonds is variable witha & Excise duty deducted 166,658,155 178,629,670 166,658,155 178629670 - More than twelve months i . i .
floor and ceiling rate of 11.5% and 14.50% respectively. The instrument i.e. the Bond has been rated and + 322,742,146 343,645207 322,741,668 343,641,457 - Total = - = -
awarded AA- by CRISL in the long term with validity upto 28 December 2017. Although it’s a recognised © N ‘The Bank is not required to keep provision on the unreconciled debit balance as at balance sheet date as
component of Tier - II capital, the outstanding amount of the Bond is shown as a borrowing as per BB . 132 Acquirer liabilities . there was no debit entry aging more than three months.
guidelines/instruction. Following is the list of subscribers to this Bond: N These liabilities are temporary in nature arisen from prepaid, debit and credit card transactions. Fi in Taka
Agrani Bank Limited 200000000 200,000000 200000000 200,000,000 © Transactions are settled next day with relevant parties and reconciled monthly. Major balance includes tgures In 1o
Brac Bank Limited 100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000 + ‘acquirer cash’ which is a liability to relevant parties arisen due to withdrawal of cash by EBL cardholders o Consolidated
Janata Bank Limited 250,000,000 250,000,000 250,000,000 250,000,000 : from Q-Cash/VISA ATMs (not owned by EBL): : __ 2016 2015 2016 2015
Mercantile Bank Limited 250,000,000 250,000,000 250,000,000 250,000,000+ Prepaid card liability 364,754,242 234,731,248 364,754,242 234,731,248 - 14  Share Capital
One Bank Limited 600,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000 Tra\:iel cari 1lial;illity 19,395,398 21,040,293 19,395,398 21,040,293 © A) Authorised capital
Rupali Bank Limited 600,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000 600,000,000 © Credit card liability 36,573,050 22,046,739 36,573,050 22,046,739 1,200,000,000 ordinary shares of
Sonali Bank Limited 500,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000 : Debit card lisbility 45,014,523 39,449,687 45,014,523 39,449,687 . Tk 10 each 12,000,000,000 12,000,000,000 12,000,000,000 _ 12,000,000,000
2,500,000,000_2,500,000,000 _2,500,000,000 _2,500,000,000 ; ﬁ;&:ﬁ: cash and other 34,497,667 24,795,330 34,497,667 24795330
Borrowing from Outside Bangladesh : 500234880 342,063,207 500234880 342063297 ) tsoucd, subseibed and fully paid up capitl
In non-interest bearing with: . . —Doofohares
Deutsche Trust Company © 133 Current tax liabilities/(assets) : 2016 2015
Americas, USA 44,009,757 - 44,009,757 ¢ Provision for tay : Issued ]
HSBC, USA 15,740 29,063,995 15,740 20,063,995 Opening balance 1972995023 2454312964 1905727553 2414304058 ° against 19345000 129,345,000 1,293,450,000 1,293,450,000 1,293,450,000 1,293,450,000
S o A L2 R v Settement adjustments (1L540279434)  (1826,102383)  (L4IGI075)  (L784135293) ah
organ ase bank, N . > o > > . <ot .
4 . Provision for tax made . P . -
gtgidar; Chartered Bank, ) 623,646 ) 623,646 ° dtting the year 133.1 1830849042 1,344,784,441 1,773,164,131 1275558787 a:‘bonus STISIT5) 481,834,785 5735,117,520 4818347,850 5,735,117,520 4818347,850
r1 Lanka share
. 2,263,564,631 1972.995022 2219272609 1905727552+
Wells Fargo, USA = 33,183,788 = 33,183,788 - . . — — — — B 02856752 611179785 7,028,567,520 6,111,797,850 7,028,567.520 6,111,797.850
10,121,467 141,188,521 10,121,467 141,188,521 . Balance of income tax paid . -
. Opening balance . 1,280,260,965 1378489806 1,248,724,693 LBsesI L
In interest bearing with: : Settlement/adjustments for ;141 Slab-wise list as on 31 December
Asian Development B 392,242,308 _ 392,242,308 + previous years 2t (1,824207.484) (@) (1,784,135,293) N Pursuant to clause - Cha of the Memorandum of Association (MoA) and article - 4 of the Articles of
Bank, Philippines T T : Paid during the year 1332 987.773957  1725978,643 948480473  1,688,991.842 Association (AoA) of the Bank and clause - 4 of BCCI Reconstruction Scheme 1992, the authorised
BﬂncﬂhUbﬂe Spa, SP*“: - 392,501,500 - 392501500 . 771,466,639 1.280.260.965 737,586,001 128,724,693 . capital of the Bank is Tk. 12,000,000,000 and issued/subscribed/fully paid up capital is Tk. 7,028,567,520
JE’E:“%CHE I"Vm“‘l‘;“;“zMBH (EG) 289200 3768014400 2833279200 768014400 © Total 1,492,097,992 692,734,057 1481,686,518 657,002,859 : denominated by Tk. 10 per share. Detailed break up of paid up capital of Tk. 7,028,567,520 as on 31
ntwicklungsgesellscha : : D 2016 is as follows:
EMO, Netherland 629617600 942003600 629617.600 942,003,600 : .. Iorovision f : ccember Of Gisasfollows:
ICICI Bank, UAE 2,065.712,208 - 2,065.712,208 o .3.1 Income tax expenses/provision for tax : P of group wise
ICICI Bank, Hong Kong 472213200  1404,103,182 472213200  1,404,103,182 Current tax expenses : 16 o008
International Finance : Current year 1,830,782,009 1344762879 1773164131 1275558787
Corporation (IFC),USA 3,148,088,000  2,355,009,000  3,148,088,000  2,355,009,000 * Adjustment for prior year 66.943 215 - Do hareholders'group | Novof | (9 ofsae Noor || ®oreae
Mashreq Bank, NY. USA 501,483,859 - 501483859 - :“"Zln‘s:;“me tax 1,830,849,042  1,344,784,441  1,773,164,131  1,275,558,787 - shares | holding Taka Shares | holding Taka
Alafl?}::m:}: K‘; A * 465,580,971 465,580,971 St P Directors 221820064 31.56%| 2218200680 192923886  31.57%| 1929238860
PROPARCO, France 1,259,235,200  1,256,004,800  1,259,235,200 1,256,004,800 :  13.3.2 Income tax paid during the year : General Public 107.869.621 s8.030%| 407606200 351754162 57.55%| 3517541620
Standard Chartered Bank, . i i . 2007 -U270( HUTBO: L% OO0 AR
Hong Kong s R o Z\:ﬁxﬁhﬁﬁm g 6198638 AT 88173372 Financial Instituti 73,167,067, 10.41%|  73LEN0GT0[ 66501737 10.88%| 665017370
. : inancial Institutions ,167, ¥ 670, 501, . 017,
Standard Chartered Bank, Singapore ~ 2,820,492,687  3,358,655,437  2,820,492,687  3,358,655,437 Advance tax paid in cash 882,293,655 1,609.780,005 875,804,088  1.600818,470 -
United Bank Limited USAg P 170,636,051 170636051 Advance income tax paid 987,773,957 __1,725,978,643 948,480,473 1,688,991,842 . Total 702,856,752 100.00%| 7,028,567,520) 611,179,785  100.00%| 6,111,797,850
nitec an| imited, - 8 3 N 5 | . -
United Bank Limited, UAE 1,302,377,953 - 1,302,377,953 - i ludi :
nhe o USA. _ _ . 134 Provision for loans, ad and OBS exp OBU) . A range wise distribution schedule of the above shares is given below as required by regulation 37 of
Wells Fargo, USA 415522646 - 415502646 - | A) Specific provision movement . T8 X are
. —16,222,426,923 14,039,170,278 16.222,426,923 14,039,170,278 - Opening balance 2846787522 2435206946 2820642667 240908091 © the listing regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited:
Total 16,232,548,390 14,180,358,799 16,232,548,390 14,180,358,799 * i . R
o : VOV::?;EYO};;SX:‘:: :lhe:;ear (1,628,588,037) (1,890,743,042) (1,628,588,037) (189073042) - Range No. of shareholders|  No. of shares| (%) of shareholding|
Remaining maturi ing of borrowings (including OB : : 001-500 5,335 1,037,728] 0.15%
Remaining ma urity grouping of borrowings (including OBU) : On recovery of debts P 25170606 BB 250710606 -
y: . previously written off : 501-5,000 3,520 6,043,613 0.86%
On demand o7 R o Specific provision for -, , | 1,006,885,158 2,020,593,013 1,902,684,147 200593013+
:;::me than one 6213,533,106  4470,656,602  6,513,501,467 4992472708 - ;)he J atthecnd of th - . . 8 ‘10 ’610 ; ;m' . . — . 4’ m' — ;zo ’m’“s . 001-10,000 432 $130.747 045%
. rovision held at the end of the year 505,106, 787,5. 474,760,7- . 10,001-20,000 244 3,399,305 0.48%
In more than one month but not more M M
T more than one T 7,937,08533  9,319,136,789  7,637,240,173  8,614820,683 : B) General on funded : 20.001-30,000 7 1893754 0.27%
In more than three months but not 2930139040 12129862500  13050,139040 12312362500 + L H :
‘more than one year TACEIERN »129,862,5 HIEIEER 312,362,500 3 Opening balance 1,328221253  1,187,861436 1328221253  1,187,861,436 - 30,001-40,000 55 1,952,969 0.28%
N i i 4. 40359817 ¢
Inmore than oneyearbutnotmore g 465 157001 2452336594 9468IST2L 2452336594 | ovidon made during heyear 1341236405012 140359817 236405212 : 40,001-50,000 36 1,640,442 023%
than five years : Provision held at the 564,627,165 1328221253 L564627,165 1328221253 -
In more than five years 1,910,549,261  2,171,486,954  1,910,549,261 2,171,486,954 « end of the year e M o I . 50,001-100,000 90! 6,242,540| 0.89%)
39,369,685,979  31,534,839,615  39,061,159,750  30,543,479,439 - : 100,001-1,000,000 180 61,433,398 8.74%
. C) General provision movement on non funded exposures . § T T )
Deposits and other accounts . Opening balance 630,938,922 603,570,465 630,938,922 603,570,465 - 1,000,001 and above 78] 616,082,256 87.65%
izz‘:::f;u"&i‘:snd 121 16651527406 15413733946 16639952664 15429365528 Provision made during the year ___107.998.404 27368457 ___107.998.404 27368457 - Total 0057 702,856,753 100.00%
. . M Provision held at the M
Bills payable ) 122 797002510 910454248 797002510 910454248 end of the year 1341 738937326 630938922 738937326 630,938,922 ! Status of shareholding (shares of EBL) as on 31 December 2016 by CEO, CS, CFO, Head of Internal
Savings bank deposits  12.3 38426476123 32646443552 38426476123 32646443552 ° Total provioion & : land i A top five salaried oves is shown in the following table:
Fixed deposits 24 BP0 78935260980  BAA07235 79003770247 ° I of prgnsmn ard oS : Control and Compliance (HoICC) and top five salaried exccutives is shown in the following table:
geam,‘ certificates of ) . ) o :(;l: :re:a(:;zls :‘;:..g 080) 5,808,671,101 4,805,047,698 5,778,325,235 4,779,802,843 - CEO, CS, CFO & HoICC and their spouses & minor children.
eposits. M M No. of
140,205,117,331  127,905,896,726  140,284,158,650  127,990,033,575 © (A+B+C) : [Name Designati
,205,117,. 105,896, ,284,158, P00 : ignation shares
. : - . (EBL) held
Current depositsand otheraccounts s 9790695072 8059077510 - 13.4.a Provision for loans, advances and OBS exposures (OBU) : Ali Reza Iftekhar (with his spouse & minor children) ~[Managing Director & CEQ 168,926
D‘m’eg eposits facilit - LTS »042,445, ML 2059,077, N General provision on SRR 177.553.977 PR 177.553.977 . Safiar Rahman (with his spouse & minor children) [DMD & Company Secretary E
G e ac) 1212 5177094793 5506768075 517709793 5506768075 funded exposures 030 2% 050 2o : S M Akhtaruzzaman Chowdhury (with his spouse & [SEVP & Head of ICC -
(LG, LG, acceptance etc.) . General provision on . minor children)
f:;:;};tdizg;’sm (b - 473,959 - 473,959 E non,ﬁmged 16,825,747 23,781,552 16,825,747 23,781,552 E Masudul Hoque Sardar (with his spouse & minor SVP & Head of Finance -
Interest accrued on deposits 1,692,162,799  1,863,045,984 _ 1,692,162,799  1,863,045984 + Total provision for 242,461,849 201,335,529 242,461,849 201,335,529 leidliza
16,651,527,406 15,413,733,946 16,659,952,664 15,429,365,528 + loans, Pa dvances and OBS . Execl s (Top five salaried executives other than CEO, CS, CFO & HoICC)
. > (including OBU) 6,051,132,950 5,007,283,227  6,020,787,084 4,981,138,372 . Hassan O. Rashid Additional Managing Director -
Current deposits : exposures (Including . Akhtar Kamal Talukder IDMD - Operations & IT 28,680
Local currency 7,663,524,187  7,117,011,002  7,663,524,187  7,117,011,002 : (13.4+13.4.0) : Ahmed Shaheen IDMD & Head Corporate E
Forei i 2,127,170.885 942,066,508  2,127,170.885 942,066,508 - : anki
orelgn currencies 0.790.695.072  8.059.077.510 _9.790.695.072 8050077510 : 13.4.1 Provision for loans and advances charged during the year (Bank only) . Banking
Less: Inter unit/company PITEE IR PTEE TR . Figures in Taka . M. Nazeem A. Chowdhury SEVP & Head of Consumer E
climination L e - _: 2016[(EanlZOnty) 2015 Md. Abdul Hakim VP & Head of Rk Management -
9,782,269,814 _ 8,043,445,928  9,790,695,072 _ 8,059,077,510 Main Operation o Total Total Division
. . . . isi . Shares held by any shareholder to the extent of N
1212 Depos 'L‘?Eegﬁ?ai'éef)“‘l“‘“ : g::f;:{llfer:v's"’" for UCloans 236,405,912 47478113 283,884,025 201443264 10% or more” il
Margin on letter of credit 470,027,401 286,648,021 470,027,401 286,648,021 + General provision on off- : i i
Margin on letter of o I balance sheet exposures (OBS) 107,998,404 (6,995,261) 101,003,143 41,962,728 Figures in Taka
guarantee o U T o . General provision charged . Consolidated Bank
Margin on acceptance 4473157271 5075314817 4473157071 5075314817 - during the year 314,404,316 40,482,852 384,887,168 243405992 . Note o0 o oTa ot
5177,094,793 _5,506,768,075 _5,177,094,793 __ 5,506,768,075 : Specific provision charged TR e smel -
’ : during the year ) T T "1 142 Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR):
Bills payable : Recovery from loans previously :
Local currency 796,567,310 561431521 796567310 561,431,521 : written off (380,021,967) C (R0 (@8L710606) Common Equity Tier1 Capital
Foreign currencies 435,200 349,022,727 435,200 349,022,727 + Specific provision (net off . *q_ty—L
797,002,510 910,454,248 797,002,510 910,454,248 - recovery) for the year” 1,902,684,147 - 1902684147 2,020593013 Paid up capital 7,028,567,520  6,111,797,850  7,028,567,520  6,111,797,850
. Total provision for 1 d . Statutory reserve 6,991,700,268  6,111,797,850  6,991,700,268  6,111,797,850
Savings bank deposit: . dvaimee havmed dusims h 247,088,463 40,482,852 2287571315 2,263,999,005 - General reserve 130,000,000 130,000,000 130,000,000 130,000,000
T;’;’;'s'agcsﬁ;ml d:]l;‘)’:i‘t S . advances charged during the year . Dividend equalization reserve 356,040,000 356,040,000 356,040,000 356,040,000
accounts: : * Specific provision charges during the year has been presented after netting off recovery from written Retained earnings 3012542313 3,313,595911 _2,751,906,907 _3,113,036,822
Local currency 31005859173 26867363620 31005859173 26867,363620 * off loans in the current year as per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003. : 17,518,850,101 16,023,231,611 17,258,214,695 15,822,672,522
Foreign currencies 355,188,534 277659576 355,188,534 277659576 - . Regulatory adjustments:
31361,047,707  27,145,023,196 _ 31,361,047,707 _ 27,145,023,19 + . cgiatoryadjustments
Scheme deposit accounts ! 1342 Calculation of provision for loans and advances (Bank only) Goodwillsnd all other intangible — (532237,501)  (197,479,8%9)  (231,339.918)  (196,302,140)
EBL Confidence account 3,978,395251  3,359,031,881  3,978,395251  3,359,031,881 | Interest | Eligible | Basefor | Required | Actual " : ; -
EBL Secure account 39503175 67414778 39503175 67414778 - Nature Outstanding | Interest | Eligible o || Faeton || et (f.'.';f,:';ﬂ : léeEc.l’.’i“’“.]tcf"ss}"’ld'"gs inthe  7g076,114)  (45.453,818) (66,700)  (45453,818)
EBL Child Future Plan account 398,861,870 286,398,824 398,861,870 286,398,824 © — - : capita
EBL Millionaire Scheme 2202043385 1498608392 2292943385 149608392 Standard 141772048415 280,290,722 141,588,534,532 | 1,742,275,427 | 1,742,275,427 N Investment in own CET1 O l Gumon) .
SME Equity Builder account 355,724,735 289,966,481 355724,735 289,966,481 - SMA 4622377,509| 509,677,365 - 4622377509| 47,987,840 47,987,840 . capital (mutual fund) T o
7,065,428,416 _5,501,420,356 _7,065,428,416 5,501,420,356 _ sS T3LIS0982 | 45679163 ] 125325,190] 587,033,563 282,557,833 | 282,557,833 . Deferred tax assets (95% as per
Total 38,426,476,123 32,646,443,552 38,426,476,123 32,646,443,552 DF 280664511 23970411|  60,235941| 211,093,368 777,055,373 | 777,055,373 . BB circular) (917,756,064)  (893,252,033)  (917,756,064)  (893,252,033)
gixed f;vositsm . BL 3084191138 | 434,623,727 | 1,103,757,700 | 1,760,047,537 | 2.415,147,537 | 2,415,147.537 : ier -2 Caital _16.258470.422  14.887,045871 16,077,642,103 14,687,664,531
pecial Notice Deposits . " N " " " o Tier -2 Capital
(SND) account 18,553,170,816  11,483,557,409 18,553,170,816 11,483,557,409 Staff loan 1,593,054,982 B General provision 2,546,026,340  1,526,254,329  2,546,026,340  1,477,797,548
‘Term deposits account 65,793,951,301  67,464,919,415  65,793,951,301 67,464,919,415 Totalfunded | 152083607,5%7| 1294241388 1289318831 148765286509 | 5265,024010| 5265024010 - ;ubolrdl?_ated debt (50% of 2,500,000,000  2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000  2,500,000,000
RFCD account 3,889,420 834, 3,889,420 4,834,277 | ’::: : evaluation reserves (50% o 2247343035 2247343035  20247.343,035  2,247,343,035
NECD account 49,715,816 50,459,146 49715816 50,459,146 ¢ gﬁbb;.l??s“ sheel | 557630644 75576306844 | 755763068 | 755,763,068 - fixed assets & securities) i i i i
84,400,727,353 79,003,770,247 84,400,727,353 79,003,770,247 - el forded : ) i 7,293,369,375  6,273,597,364  7,293,369,375 _ 6,225,140,583
Less: Int it/ N otal funde . Regulatory adjustment:
le.ss. nter unit/company (70,616,061)  (68,505,267) - -t &non-funded | 22769994381 1,294241,388 | 1,289,318,831 | 224345593353 | 6,020,787,084 | 6,020,787,084 o Rt e o e assets &
elimination : . ‘ : ; (898,937,214)  (449,468,607)  (898,937,214)  (449,468,607)
84,350,111,292 78,935,264,980 84,400,727,353 79,003,770,247 go:::sr::: banking unit (Main operation) 5,778,325,235 | 5,778,325,235 : secures (40 In 2016 42085 n 2015 6,394,432,161  5,824,128,757  6,394,432,161 _ 5,775,671,976
. g P 778,325, 778, - _6,394,432,161 5,824,128,757 6,394,432,161 5,775.671,976
Deposits from banks- : Offshore Banking Unit (OBU) 22461849 242461849 - A. Total regulatory capital ~ 22,652,902,583 20,711,174,628 22,472,074,264 20,463,336,507
inside Bangladesh 12al 297406250 720581038 297406250 720581038 Totalp for loans and ad %OBS 020,787,084 6,020,757,084 ] > >
Other than banks 139,07.711,081 127,185,315,687 139,986,752,400 127,269,452,536 ; Figures in Taka - B. Total risk weighted assets ~ 151,468,318,161 148,775,946,731 148,811,452,933 143,706,903,468
140,205,117,331 127,905,896,726 140,284,158,650_127,990,033,575 + su : C.Required capitalbased ontisk |y e s 14370.690.347
fi banks : Note e Bank N weighted assets (10% on B) M T e M
Deposits from ban] . 2016 2015 2016 2015 . D. Surplus/
Janata Bank Limited 12311 43,169 12311 43,169 : 135 Interest suspense account : (deficiency) (A-C) 306070767 5.833,579.955 WML 0 6,092,646,160
Meghna Bank Limited 2,716,445 1,494,889 2,716,445 1,494,889 + : .
Midland Bank Limited 2974277 13,618,368 2974277 13,618,868 - Opening balance LR ] e ] Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR):
Modhumoti Bank Limited 5090,385 530,769,844 5090385 530,769,844 : Amount transferred during the year 958,296,962 1,039,086,325 870,549,802 1012,051,054 Minimum J—— Bank (Solo)
1111128222{ g:‘;é‘i};";’é‘ed 0268 156,295 IETa288) 156,295 Amount recovered during the year (597,886,551) (440,460,239) (597,886,551) (440,460,239)  + —_—
Commece Bank Limited 28 gg:’;‘ig 20600 Y ;g;"::g 20600 - Amount written off during the year ____ (328572066) __ (249806217)  (328572066) (249806217 * onTint E0I0 Il 2016 201> 2015 2013
ank Limite ,799, 1206, ,799, ,206,095 © . n Tier-
NRB Commercial Bank Limited 3,147,348 4,963,067 3,147,348 4,963,067 * Balance at the end of the year 1,476,831,794 1,444,993,449 1,294,241,389 1,350,150,204 capital to 5.50%  5.50% 10.73% 10.01% 10.80% 10.22%
One Bank Limited 703,520 539,750 703,520 539,750 - . RWA
Southeast Bank Limited 28,150 29,153 28,15 29,153 " idiari ; ityisi ; . On Tier-2
SBAC Bank Limited 2032411029 27755975 203,241,029 27755975 - i::z::: :::g::zz g:c:la‘;gm loan (extended by subsidiaries) under negative equity is included in the consolidated : cpitlto Not Not s 101% 130% 0%
Standard Bank Limited 2,883 3933 2,883 3933 © - . specified specified - : . :
. : RWA
297,406,250 720,581,038 297,406,250 720,581,038 : 3¢ . . . Caital to RWA
. %% Provision for protested bill & others : P Ca 10.00% 1000% 14.96% 13.92% 15.10% 14.24%
M M ratio
: Opening bal 11,937,098 10,817,967 11,384,347 10,817,967 &
Deposits on the basis of significant concentration N Prpof/?sl;:fn 1::§:Zrelease 4) N Fi in Tak
. ¥ 280,000 1,119,131 280,000 566,380 * igures in Taka
) . : uring the year i T i i : Consolidated
:ecto{ - w-ss colr:centrmot of . Adjustment made during the year (1,170,718) - (617,967) - Note 2016 2015 2016 2015
eposllsan other accounts : : 15 Statut
Government sector 977,312,960  1,512,135,580 977,312,960  1512,135580 - Balance at the end of the year 11,046,380 11,937,098 11,046,380 11,384,347 7 atutory reserve
Other public sector 12,309,489,204  5276,632,472 12,309,489,204  5276,632,472 & : Opening balance GILL707,850  6,111,797,850 BRGIIL797:850)  6,111,797,850
Private sector 126918315,167 121,117.128,674_126,997.356486 121201265523 © 137 provision for rebate to good borrowers : Transferred from profit . | coan .
140,205,117,331 127,905,896,726 140,284,158,650 127,990,033,575 - - . during the year i B
e e Opening balance 18,510,673 - 18,510,673 -
Business segment-wise concentration of deposits and other accounts . Provision made during the year 20,000,000 18,510,673 20,000,000 18,510,673 Closing balance 6,991,700,268  6,111,797,850  6,991,700,268  6,111,797,850
Corporate 33,083,218,548 27,814,130,596 33,162,259,867 27,898,267,445 © Paid during the yvear (12,824.831) . (12.824831) S
Offshore Banking Unit (OBU) 319,899,058 162,822,173 319,899,058 162,822,173 : g they :
SME 19,154,447,451 13,174,679,381  19,154,447,451 13,174,679,381 - Balance at the end of the year 25,685,842 18,510,673 25,685,842 18,510,673 . 16 Dividend equalisation reserve
Consumer 86,850,549,764  85,843,810,329  86,850,549,764 85,843,810,329 . As per BRPD circular no. 18 dated 20 October 2002, banks are required to transfer an equal amount
Others - bills payables 797,002,511 910,454,247 797,002,511 910,454,247 Provision for rebate to the eligible good borrowers has been maintained as per Bangladesh Bank, BRPD of net profit (amount by which cash dividend exceeds 20%) to dividend equalisation reserve while
140,205,117,332 127,905,896,726 140,284,158,651 127,990,033,575 * circular no. 6 dated 19 March 2015 & BRPD circular letter no. 3 dated 16 February 2016 based on the N paying cash dividend in excess of 20%. This is treated as ‘Common Equity Tier-1 (CET1)’ of the Bank.
. following selection criteria: .
: B i e si .17 E f - loss-BCCI
Residual maturity grouping of deposits : 1) Relationship wnt.h bank for last 3 yea.rs i.e. since January 2014. : R:?::v : ;e:ie;:(e o:':r pre-take over loss-BCC!
From banks . ii) No past due during last 3 years i.e. since January 2014. . takeove %0 " P 17.1 1,554,759,750  1,554,759,750  1,554,759,750  1,554,759,750
: iii) No late servicing of quarterly interest during last 3 years. :
Payable : ) Nol g of quarterly interest duringlast 3 : Pretake.
On demand R - - .. iv) Clean CIB report against those borrowers in last 3 years i.e. 2014, 2015 & 2016. . over loss 172 (936,967,519)  (936,967,519)  (936,967,519)  (936,967,519)
Within one month 297,406,250 720,581,038 297,406,250 720,581,038 © v) Full compliance as per sanction terms. : 617,792,231 617,792,231 617,792,231 617,792,231
In more than one month but less : . 1792, ,792, 1792, 1792,
than six months - © i 13.8 Provision for diminution of value of quoted securities :
In more than six months but less . Opening balance 404,786,024 881,850,659 369,119,885 864,261,061 . 17.1  Reserve against pre-takeover loss-BCCI
than one year - T Provision made/(released) . . This represents the amount deducted from depositors and other accounts of customers of erstwhile BCCI
. ) 313,163,038 477,064,63 289,148,702 495,141,176)  « ] A .
In more than one year but . ~ _ . during the year ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) . branches in Bangladesh under clause 11(3) of the Scheme. In accordance with clause 14 of the Scheme, a
within five years . Balance at the end of the year 91,622,986 404,786,024 79,971,183 369,119,885 - one-time review of recovery status against BCCI assets was carried out in 1997 by Rahman Rahman Hugq,
In more than five years but " _ - o . Chartered Accountants. Consequentially, it was decided that in view of the shortage in target recover
‘within ten years . Provision for diminution (gain net off) of value of quoted shares has been made as per DOS circular N under the scheme, no payment is to be made to BCCI depositors on account of blocked deposit of EBL
297,406,250 720,581,038 297,406,250 720,581,038 no. 4 dated 24 November 2011 and for mutual funds (closed-end) as per DOS circular letter no. 3 dated ~ ; (note 17.2).
. 12 March 2015 of Bangladesh Bank. .
From other than banks {139 Interest payable on borrowing + 172 Pre-take over loss-BCCI
Payable . - ! . It represents the difference between BCCI assets and liabilities (excluding reserve) with assets in the higher
On demand 9,537,692,352 716,434,249 9,537,692,352 716,434,249 ?‘(ei’ef; payal:)le ‘:i“ b‘:'(rjol:’mg) 207,705,261 190,599,748 207,705,261 186,567,471  + side as on the reporting date.
e onth butless 032689 RIS SATLACASY - DAL Intecest poyableon borrowing-050 I 108276,2s MNECHIEI]  osonuss - Opening balance ] 0c8.228719) QRIS (968.228719)
- . nterest payable on borrowing-! ,287, ,276, 442, ,608, N i
19051650210 20405770290 19,122,266,272 20405770290 - : Recovery/(adjustment)
;}':a:] ‘t)}:é'et; ;Tlot?xtr};se onthe bt : . o 392992412 298875876 377,147,872 282175627 during the year - 31,261,200 - 31,261,200
less than one year RIZCRCLY] 68N EERLZEBERY] 368581095 © Less:ter unitfcompany elimination BEMGGREIBSIT)  (22,545,953) ETE0/n M) (880981 - ; Closing balance (936,967,519)  (936,967,519)  (936,967,519)  (936,967,519)
. 365,590,572 276,326,923 365,590,572 272,294,646 St St St i
In e than one year but 66048436312 47520310620 66048436312 47520310621 - :
‘I”“ in t‘l’: yeﬁan but ©  13.10 Security value adjustment account for REPO . 18  Assets revaluation reserve (land only)
Pt f}‘,‘e‘uge years bul 2,230,756,470  9,356,358,864  2,230,756,470 9,356,358,864 * This account was created by charging Profit & Loss account to reflect revaluation loss on the total : Opening balance 2,534,874,738  3,689,495,550  2,534,874,738  3,689,495,550
139907711080 127185315687 139986752400 1272604525307 ° portfolio of government securities under REPO outstanding on 31.12.2015 against which due effectof 3 Adjustment for
'{J.:;la imed deposit aging 10 140.205,117,331__127.905,896,726 140284158650 127.990,033,575 + .markrt()rmarl;eF Valu;ltion was not c_onsidzlm_i wl;ile dc;i]x;g REPO. However, due adjustment was made impairment made - (1,154,620,812) - (1,154,620,812)
1,481,198 2,276,824 1,481,198 2,276,824 © in 2016 complying relevant instruction and circulars of BB. : during the year
years or more . : §
rmore * 13.11 Miscellaneous payable : Closing balance 2,534,874,738  2,534,874,738  2,534,874,738  2,534,874,738
Other liabilities : Payable to Bangladesh Bank 13 1) 421,540,000 367,542,000 421,540,000 367,542,000 . ‘This revaluati is made against lands only. In reality, buyers bear th behalf of sell
Privileged creditors 13.1 322,742,146 343,645,207 322,741,668 343,641,457 for sanchaypata & WEDB .11 »540, »542, »540, ,542, : is revaluation reserve is made against lands only. In reality, buyers bear the tax on behalf of sellers at
Acquirer liabilities 13.2 500,234,880 342,063,297 500,234,880 342,063,297 .« . . . the time of land registration and taxes paid at the time of land registration are final discharge of related
° : 1 2,231, 2,229,474 2,231, 2229474 & e .~ ] )
Sundry rediors SLIGS0 672483 GLIGASR  767248% | g"c aimed mstr:lmentsl ) 25300 947 S 474 tax liability of the seller (bank). Hence, no deferred tax liability has been recognised on land revaluation
S it it ,290,. ,530, ,290, 1530, . ompromise settlement of . . . P B . . . A,
C?lcr;le‘::l‘{axelggililies/(assels) 133 1492097992 692734057 1,481:686.518 657002859 assified & written off loans 147,250,316 105,755,805 147,250,316 105,755,805 . reserve of the bank. There is no (.)tbhe{ mater}a.l temporary timing dl{ference in classified assets/liabilities
Provision for loans . Other liabilities gDD . for which deferred tax asset/liability is required to be accounted for in the year.
?S;Cemel; angB%%s exposures 13.4  5,808,671,101  4,805,947,698 5778325235 4779802843 * gg)y@sbtfr;ve oan & RO ) 72751772 331,072,378 72751772 33L072.378  + 19 Reserve for amortisation of treasury securities (HTM)
Provision %or Toans, advances N e 806,599,657 DD 506,599,657 N Opening balance 2,764,446 2,076,822 2,764,446 2,076,822
and OBS exposures (OBU) 1242 Z4246LB19 201,335,529 242461849 201,335,529 1 T it L A jddition during 3,436,541 811,462 3,436,541 811,462
Interest suspense account 13.5 1,476,831,794  1,444,993,449  1,294,241,389 1,350,150.204 + 3719 Payable to Bangladesh Bank for Sanchaypatra & WEDB . Adjustment made
Provision for protested ;¢ 11046380 11937098 11046380 11,384,347 : : during the year h (123,855) 1 (123,838)
bill & other assets : For sale of Sanchaypatra 412,140,000 362,215,000 412,140,000 362,215,000 Closing balance 6,200,987 2,764,446 6,200,987 2,764,446
Provision for non- : For sale of Wage Earners . — = — =
banking assets DATEED 12,761,835 IRFOED 12,761,835 : Development Bond (WEDB) 9,400,000 5,327,000 9,400,000 5,327,000 : As per instruction/circular of Bangladesh Bank vide DOS circular Letter No 05 dated 26 May 2008 and
Eéﬁﬁ‘i‘ﬁ?;ﬁ‘éﬁ&i"“‘e 37 25685842 18510673 25685842 18510673 : 421,540,000 367,542,000 421,540,000 367,542,000 - subsequent clarifications on 28 January 2009.
Provision for loss on . © 20 Reserve for revaluation of treasury securities (HFT)
revaluation of shares (net) "> OG22 404786024 TOITLIES 3691985 1 1312 Oher liabilities of subsidiaries : Opening balance 1374979476 805190521 1374979476 805,190,521
Advance interest/ 20,653.393 22166111 17,831,174 18,106,801 * Accounts payable (trading) 650,012,687 190,021,320 . Addition during the year 734,040,896  3,284,537,390 734,040,896  3,284,537,390
commission received T S N SR Liabilities f 18,798,743 28,041,819 . j
Expenses payable 401199336 369351335 386,669,340 369,351,335 - rabities or xpenses % : Adjustment made (2,096,874,864) (2,714,748,434) (2,096,874,864) (2,714,748,434)
; : Bank overdraft 140,917,927 - N during the year
Interest payable on . . 8 the ¥
borrowing (incuding OBY) 1> 365,590,572 276326923 365590572 272,294,646 Provision for employee gratuity fund 2,610,194 1,157,555 : Closing balance 12,145,508 1,374,979,477 12,145,508 1,374,979.477
Inter branch and inter : 812,339,551 219,220,694 .
system accounts 22,446 6,056 22,446 6,056 & N *As per instruction/circular of Bangladesh Bank vide DOS circular letter no. 5 dated 26 May 2008 and
% . Less: ding bal : P ¢! y
Advance export proceeds = 464,143,909 - 464,143,909 ¢ Ress“ng(ra %Loup outstanding balances (6:626,831) . subsequent clarifications on 28 January 2009.
Security value adjustment : ent & other expenses X 626, P . banki
13.10 379,263,385 - 379263385 ¢ Share trading account (221,707,195)  (4,338,298) : Reserve against non-banking assets
account for REPO g )
Miscellaneous payable ~ 13.11 643,773,388 806,599,657 643,773,388 806,599,657 : Bank overdraft (‘r)\et off (140,917,927) . : Aogénltng bilanﬁ 141,288,665 178,971,165 141,288,665 178,971,165
Other liabilities of 152 I 08255565 . o cheque in transi _ : Justment made - (37.682,500) - (37,682,500
subsidiaries : o o . (362,625,122)  (10,965,129) : during the year
119 23 10943,083,283 10,533,794193 + Net other liabilities 449,714,429 208,255,565 . Closing balance 141,288,665 141,288,665 141,288,665 141,288,665
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CONSOLIDATED & SEPARATE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2016 (AUDITED)

Figures in Taka
Bank
2015

Consolidated

Note 2016 2015

2016

Foreign currency translation difference

Assets and liabilities of EBL Offshore Banking Unit and EBL Finance (HK) Ltd. have been presented
into Taka (which is the functional currency of the Bank) using year-end standard mid rate of
exchange of the Bank @ USD 1 = BDT 78.7022 and HKD 1 = BDT 10.1486. Yearly incomes and
expenses are translated using monthly average exchange rate (USD 1 = BDT 78.4587 & HKD 1 = BDT
10.1499). The net cumulative result of the exchange differenes has been presented separately as equity
component as per BAS 21 (para 39).

Surplus in profit and loss account

Opening balance 3,313,595,911
Profit for the year (excluding
dividend from subsidiaries)

2,252,684,630  3,113,036,822  2,113,887,906

2,716,335,721 2,282,608,953  2,515,569,839  2,120,529,105

Transfer to statutory reserve (879,902,418) - (879,902,418)
Bonus share issued (916,769,670) - (916,769,670) -
Cash dividend paid (1,222,359,570) (1,222,359,570) (1,222,359,570) (1,222,359,570)

Currency adjustment for offshore 1,642,339 661,898 1,414917 592,284

Dividend received from subsidiaries - - 140916987 100,387,097

Closing balance 3,012,542,313 3,313,595,911 _2,751,906,907 _3,113,036,822

Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and 241 32,666382,402 29,367,215,759 32,666,382,402 29,367,215,759

endorsements

Letters of guarantees 242 15,905,357,265 13,233,474,177 15,905,357,265 13,233,474,177

irf':::;ﬁble letters 243 17,720419,522 17,203,519,865 17,720,419,522 17,203,519,865

Bills for collection 244 _ 5836991,295  5667,837,422 _ 5836,991,295 _ 5,667,837,422
72,129,150,484 65,472,047,223 72,129,150,484 65,472,047,223

Acceptances and endorsements

Acceptances 7,483,698,187  7,154,625,116  7,483,698,187  7,154,625,116

Acceptances - (ULC-Cash) ~ 24,474319,796 21,505,066,757 24,474,319,796 21,505,066,757

31,958,017,983  28,659,691,873 31,958,017,983  28,659,691,873

Acceptances - Offshore

Banking Unit (OBU) 708,364,419 707,523,886 708,364,419 707,523,886
Total 32,666,382,402 29,367,215,759 32,666,382,402 29,367,215,759
Letters of guarantees

Directors 192,900 192,900 192,900 192,900
Government 477209527 475998,127 477,209,527 475998127
Banks and other 8,438,836,229  7,087,933,572  8,438,836,229  7,087,933,572

financial institutions

Others (Customers etc.) 6,989,118,609  5,629,353,675  6,989,118,609  5,629,353,675

15,905,357,265 13,193,478,274 15,905,357,265 13,193,478,274
Letters of guarantee- - 39995903 - 39995903
Offshore Banking Unit
Total 15,905,357,265_13,233,474,177_15,905,357,265_13,233,474,177

A case was filed at Artha Rin Adalat - 3, Dhaka by Eastern Bank Limited (EBL), successor of BCCI
Overseas Limited, against National Bank Limited (NBL) for issuing guarantee which had been
decreed against NBL on 4 January 2004 for Tk. 27,366,450 plus interest @ 18% p.a. amounting to

Tk. 45,565,139 (from 1 October 1994 to 31 December 2003) making an aggregate amount of Tk.
72,931,589. Against the decreed amount, NBL made an appeal against the order which was dismissed
on 14 July 2014 in favor of EBL by the Honorable High Court, Dhaka. Before filing the appeal NBL
had paid Tk. 13,683,225 to the court being 50% of the principal decreed amount. Again, NBL has filed
an appeal on 30 July 2015 in the Honorable Supreme Court, Dhaka against the judgment passed by
the Honorable High Court, Dhaka. After hearing both the parties the honorable Appellate Division
of the Supreme Court passed judgment on 19 May 2016 in favor of EBL, thereafter NBL filed a review
petition against the said judgment in the Appellate Division which is pending for hearing.

Irrevocable letters of credit

Letters of credit (LC) - cash sight

Letters of credit (LC) - cash usance

3,139,080,353
10,026,411,174

5,695,113,129  3,139,080,353

10,026,411,174

5,695,113,129

6,714,101,765 6,714,101,765

Letters of credit (LC) - back toback __ 4,249,818,359  4,119,029,778  4,249,818,359  4,119,029,778

17,415,309,886  16,528,244,672 17,415,309,886 16,528,244,672
Letters of credit (LC) - 59,453,303 121,673,557 59,453,303 121,673,557
cash sight-OBU
Letters of credit (LC) - 245,656,333 553,601,636 245,656,333 553,601,636
cash usance-OBU
Total 17,720,419,522 17,203,519,865 17,720,419,522 17,203,519,865
Bills for collection
Bills for collection (LC) 587,124,253 2,266,597,200 587,124,253 2,266,597,200
Bills for collection (sales 3,046,563,897  2,199,117,469  3,046,563,897  2,199,117,469
contract)
Margin on bills purchase - 1,534,202,513 246,762,577 1,534,202,513 246,762,577
document

5,167,890,663  4,712,477,246  5,167,890,663  4,712,477,246

Bills for collection - Offshore 669,100,632 955,360,176 669,100,632 955,360,176
Banking Unit (OBU)

5,836,991,295 5,667,837,422 5,836,991,295  5,667,837,422

Interest income

Interest on advances 13,231,395,703  12,985,958,873  12,940,663,584 12,648,200,540

Interest on money at call and 18,096,272 53,003,522 18,096,272 53,003,522
short notice
Interest on placement with 804,335,392 929,601,681 802,978,505 912,451,222
banks and financial institutions
Interest on foreign 14,619,198 732,120 14,619,198 732,120
currency balances
14,068,446,565 13,969,296,196  13,776,357,559 13,614,387,404
Less: Elimination of inter (405,816,681)  (352,918,328)  (230,719,386)  (276,199,512)
unit/company transactions
13,662,629,884 13,616,377,868 13,545,638,173 13,338,187,892
Interest paid on deposits and borrowings etc.
Interest on deposits 26.1 6,370,814,546  8,187,703,942  6,370,814,546  8,187,703,942
Interest on borrowings ~ 26.2 1,824,034,849  1,842,192,912  1,609,761,223  1,624,960,823
from banks & FIs
Interest on borrowings ~ 26.3 264,591,647 252,448,334 264,591,647 252,448,334
from BB & others
Interest on margin 1,773,660 4,216,300 1,773,660 4,216,300
8,461,214,702 10,286,561,488  8,246,941,076 10,069,329,399
Less: Elimination of inter (405,816,681)  (352,918,328)  (230,719,386)  (276,199,512)
unit/company transactions
8,055,398,021  9,933,643,160  8,016,221,690  9,793,129,887
Interest on deposits
Interest on savings deposits 1,448,506,506  1,569,180,413  1,448,506,506  1,569,180,413
Interest on short notice deposits 489,180,072 792,075,491 489,180,072 792,075,491
Interest on term deposits 4,433,127,968  5,826,448,038  4,433,127,968  5,826,448,038
6,370,814,546  8,187,703,942  6,370,814,546  8,187,703,942
Interest on borrowings from banks & Fls
Interest on demand borrowing 367,878,193 314,421,946 153,604,567 149,367,144
Interest on term borrowing 1,059,257,070 1,049,301,971 1,059,257,070 997,124,684
Interest on subordinated bond 288,287,669 248,904,108 288,287,669 248,904,108
Inter bank REPO (repurchase 108,611,917 229,564,887 108,611,917 229,564,887
agreement)
1,824,034,849  1,842,192,912  1,609,761,223  1,624,960,823
Interest on borrowings from BB & others
Repo with BB under ALS - 4,213,357 - 4,213,357
Borrowing under IPFF 15,135,962 26,337,820 15,135,962 26,337,820
Borrowing under EDF 111,227,827 82,940,853 111,227,827 82,940,853
Borrowing under LTFF 8,311,766 - 8,311,766 -
Refinancing for 28,995,770 33,589,283 28,995,770 33,589,283
agrobased Industries
Refinancing agribusiness - revolving 67,683,456 72,665,658 67,683,456 72,665,658
Second crop diversification project 31,090,755 31,005,807 31,090,755 31,005,807
Borrowing from SME Foundati 2,146,111 1,695,556 2,146,111 1,695,556
264,591,647 252,448,334 264,591,647 252,448,334
Investment income
Dividend Income:
Ordinary shares (other than 86,874,382 51,190,484 50,606,240 31,631,075
dividend from subsidiaries)
Dividend from subsidiaries - - 140,916,987 100,387,097
86,874,382 51,190,484 191,523,227 132,018,172
Interest on reverse REPO 2,742,844 48,506,742 2,742,844 48,506,742
Interest on commercial paper 15,513,397 34,052,309 15,513,397 34,052,309
Interest on corporate bonds 56,707,763 33,079,338 56,707,763 33,079,338
Interest on treasury bonds 2,376,842,600  2,963,372,446  2,376,842,600  2,963,372,446
Interest on govt. treasury/ 12,325,391 65,654,766 12,325,391 65,654,766
Bangladesh Bank bills
Gain (net off loss) from 1,034,383,672  1,281,266,131  1,034,383,672  1,281,266,131

trading in govt. securities
Loss on revaluation of
treasury securities (HFT)*
Loss (gain net off) on sale of
quoted securities

(221,775,032)  (703,410,416)  (221,775,032)  (703,410,416)

(101,730,017) (239,105,024) (152,831,585) (278,169,160)

3,261,885,000  3,534,606,776 _ 3,315,432,277 _ 3,576,370,328

*As per instruction/circular of Bangladesh Bank vide DOS circular letter No. 5 dated 26 May 2008
and subsequent clarifications on 28 January 2009.

Commissi hange and brokerag

Fees, commission and ~ 28.1 1,839,651,823  1,774,070,403  1,777,845,899  1,746,719,450
charges

Exchange gain (netoff ~ 28.2 673,600,321 883,874,726 671,399,915 882,711,477
exchange loss)

Brokerage 283 124,287,068 89,289,415 - -

2,637,539,212 _ 2,747,234,544  2,449,245,814  2,629,430,927

Fees, commission and charges:

Loan processing fees 314,927,012 301,272,120 314,927,012 301,272,120
Service charges (periodic 308,471,153 313,312,344 272,198,016 285,961,391
& adhoc)
Early settlement fees 49,140,188 30,502,020 49,140,188 30,502,020
Cards fees & charges 281a 444,288,757 457,975,324 444,288,757 457,975,324
(net off directly
associated cards
expenses)
Commission on general banking 85,896,492 58,414,281 85,896,492 58,414,281
(PO, FDD, remittance, etc)
Commission on trade 636,928,221 612,594,314 611,395,434 612,594,314
business (LG, LC, acceptance)
1,839,651,823  1,774,070,403  1,777,845,899 1,746,719,450
Cards fees & charges (net off directly associated cards expenses)
Cards fees & charges:
Fees & charges (debit & prepaid 73,990,374 95,652,769 73,990,374 95,652,769
card)
Credit Card: -
Annual fees 111,126,692 105,857,166 111,126,692 105,857,166
Late payment & overlimit fees 158,061,765 146,990,782 158,061,765 146,990,782
Cash advance fees 19,470,327 18,800,960 19,470,327 18,800,960
Interchange reimbursement 104,719,270 83,581,294 104,719,270 83,581,294
(IRF) & acquiring fees
Risk assurance premium 77,162,108 76,705,456 77,162,108 76,705,456
Merchant service commission 19,713,884 4,283,496 19,713,884 4,283,496
Card cheque fees (processing & issue) 69,976,221 100,830,682 69,976,221 100,830,682
Replacement fees & others 10,358,939 4,472,167 10,358,939 4,472,167
644,579,580 637,174,772 644,579,580 637,174,772
Cards direct expenses
Membership & priority pass 87,287,920 89,327,716 87,287,920 89,327,716
Acquiring & IRF charges 36,022,276 13,941,178 36,022,276 13,941,178
Insurance expense 53,169,740 47,334,212 53,169,740 47,334,212
Other service charges (ATM card 23,810,887 28,596,342 23,810,887 28,596,342
usage, cash back etc)
200,290,823 179,199,448 200,290,823 179,199,448
Total cards fees & charges (net) 444,288,757 457,975,324 444,288,757 457,975,324
(Page 5 of 7)
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CONSOLIDATED & SEPARATE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2016 (AUDITED)

Simple. MeAl®
[}
Figures in Taka :
Consolidated .
Note e Bank : Fioures i
28.2  Exchange gain (net off exchange 1053016 2015 2016 2015 Note Consolidated Bank fgures n Taks . f‘, if: R § EEEEER = E ——
Gainon exchange rading | 1419,891 : . 2016 2015 — DE S|3E | fugeds e gE 23 | 695225 £ 23| : Borrowing from Banks and Financi
(other than cards busine A19.891,780  1,686,759,170  1,384,798,090  1,681,72 : xpense for EBL 3,629,643 016 2015 P E ozl &8s SEEE5F s 3 g %2 | fg28s5 2 g anks and Financial Institutions (Consolidated
oo Exchange loss ™ 791,280, 81720287 subordinated bond 629, 4,091,740 3,629,643 Yoo - £ :| 28R Z%®R7 8 HF £8n| 525534 g E|| : asat31 December 2016 idated) Annexure-B1
" . ,091, : s 2 > — N o= SRF . .
N » 2oL 6% 885315615?2 ;13; 758,386,820 e31226787 expenses 2,440,578 2,595,955 2,440,578 N < ;’; == = “ Eeg 3@ F§38% 3 & § . Outside Bangladesh - (note-11.2)
ge gain from cards business 64237913 S YRTERTE 626,411,270 850,493,500 Other operating expenses (uniform, 13,746,879 BB 2,595,955 & %8 kL) :
Less: Exchange loss 19,249,268 1 2147 ’ 64,237,913 14,695,803 - féeiﬁhk, books, shares etc) e 7,274,582 13,729,078 6544462 - =T o = . [Name of b 2016
e 7.826 19.249.268 P : ther expenses of 39.1 Y . e g 222 B B — + [Name of banks and financial 2015
—_673.600.321  883.874.726  671,399.915 882,711,477 . . i Bx =l « o 8w o oy | IS ‘oreif a . | Conversion
283 Brokerage commission : 546,735,667 496,252,839 : 33 5 823 32 R % BEEZ g Cueny | me | inBDT | o oo
Brokerage commission (DSE & : s 534,795,483 485,797,065 . £E gd= & AL 82 € gz 2 §E| Asian Development Bank, Philippines [ USD = Currency | ™| BPT
. - kel Wy . o -
- ( CSE) 126,280,572 89844542 i 391 Other expenses of subsidiaries : = g gg = 2 2| : |Banca Ubae Spa, Spain Usb - 4996698 7850 392042308
age commission (deale . ; . g : - - - .
Settlement commissiof ! B 3,611,284 : CDBL charges 640,533 652,306 : § : . =8 : [Deutsche Investitions-und 5,000,000  78.50 39250L50)
n 9,7 . Registrati > . E BN = + [Entwickl
1 84,901 11,590,689 : G gistration & renewal 2,753,366 945,146 : g Sy K & g 3 : AP IR icklungsgesellschaft MBH (DEG) USD | 36000000 7870 2833279200( 48000000 78.50 3768014400
1,317,1 . uarant i 8 M 3l =2 ¢ I S = =y . . k ,768,014;
Les: Direct expenses 3T 105046515 : o ;e premium 1,725,000 1,725,000 : g g 28 g 35 & 2 E:/‘[‘(‘;C‘“ Trust Company Americas, USA | USD ) »
: eferred revenue ? : -] g <= < = 1 , Netherland R -| 560,632 7850 440097
: 2 . =% =3 B 2o a o3| - 1,009,757
Laga & howla charges 10,921,187 7,528,196 : expenses (writen off 2000 61,194 : o g 5 &% 9 =|| o |HsBC, UsA gzg 8,000,007 78,70 G5 SI7600| 120000007850 S4LMBA0
o 1528, . ini h N k-] 2% . . ,003,
CDBL charges ] s o0a : er administration expenses 704,068 692,539 . ‘é s '2 & :  |Habib American Bank, USA USD | 128 1212[5’ 78.70 15740 370,241 7850 29063995
oS : : bl o - o : |ICICI Bank Limi g 78.70 10,105,727 - ~
Total 7030063 15.757.100 : 5817967 4,076,185 : g2 3 2838 8 gl§ P ™ 1 e e o Bank L:?:e:) EAE USD | 26247158 7870 2065712208 .
124,287,068 : ) : gl 5 g3 4 g g 2 5 382 5 §B) iutiizdl s i USD | 6,000,00 ’ ) - -
89,289,415 : Expenses incurred by the bank shown in these financial ) : -E Sy 4 228 5 g% & ¥ 5 2898 FEF| JP Morgan Chase Bank, USA UsD 0 7870 47221320 1788659  78.50 1404103182
29 Other operating in : applicable as per VAT Act 1991. ial statements are inclusive of VAT where : = &= "N ©l & K % g £ g&T 5 g . [International Finance Corporation - i o 437034 7850 3430735
come M = . R
. . = o> (IFC), USA USD | 40,000000 78,
) : : - : 000, 70 3148088,
febate carings 57,397,169 54,132 ¢ 40 Other provision : g ° g * |Mashreq Bank, USA 5088000 30000000 7850 2355009000
Postage cha j 132,824 57,397,169 54132824 * Provis . 3 i B ¢ [Nt USD |6,371917 7870 50148385
Postage charges 28,104,652 19,499,460 14s 2192 . rovision charged/ 136 280,000 1 N < ° 7858 = gl I : ational Bank of Ras Al-Khaimah, 483.839) - - _
e e ecovered . 313,862 7,858,612 (released) for protested bill ’ 119,131 280,000 566,380 - e g Ses 3 gg < .| 'z 28§ #8§| : Ko USD |5915730 7870 465580971

. 56,253,365 58,205,542 56,25 : &others : °a g 8538 X 3% =S S 255 2 ®Z| . [PROPARCOR o ) - 1

Service charges (others) e ’ e Provision for rebateto  13.7 : ie € 582 2 §HE s 2 G885 8 HE| : |sndurdcha = USD | 16000000  78.70 1259235200 16,
Locker rent 14970, 32891651 6,990,639 1916394 : good borrowers ’ 20000000 18510673 20,0000 : s R g g ¥ Eg= g 3 gl ard Chartered Bank, Sri Lanka | USD . 259235200 16000000 78.50 1256004800
970,40 ot isi ’ 1510, 000,000 : i3 I - 7,9
Gain on sale of fixed 1,874, 522 13431810 14970400 13431810 : f:;‘:;‘t’" “;133551‘1; on 133 (313,163,038)  (477,064,635)  (289,148,702) 18510673 == 22 : |Standard Chartered Bank, Hong Kong | USD [3,023949  78.70 308823, L
874, 5,268,895 N Hon (or sale) o o 148, (495,141,176) % = . [Standard Ch: ; ) ’ 8% - - .
assets X 1,874,527 14482993 oted or : = : e artered Bank, Singapore USD
Other carnings 112695 e : quoted securities : ~z| E32E7 35 9%  RITEEEE AR { [United Bank Limited, UAE L IS T80 2| BT T80 3R
ey 556097 13,126,950 4815297 * ) ) R0 el | I8 ZEHUEE A 28 2| F23935 2 §i| ¢ MGl Ly, WA USD 1658177 7870 1003779531 2,173,699 - 78.50 170636
1614, 189,986,279 : - g ,064, . syl $2222348 il pitS] g : 5,279,683 78.70 y =
164926912 144,843,472 41 Provision for taxation/Income tax expenses : 22| < gzt & 3 é $i| Fgddsgs g 3 § : [Total l:;;s;:z:: 422,722 78.50 33183788
Commission, fees and " . : Current tax expense: : 33 SE E“E"N L I [ LLii 14180,358,799
as per service code Soszhzzgs: (;elcggvillia\%;/azl&s; /e;(f:rl\t/[ and export related services are VAT exempted . Deferred tax (i :1 mms " 1,830,849,042  1,344,784,441  1,773,164,131  1,275,558,787 : =4 E §‘ :
- MUSHAK dated 7 June 2012. : € : (30,138,865) (79,919, o : A | * Related party di Annexure-C
30 Salary & allowances (except those of MD) ’ N expenses (79,919,330) (ERIEES) (79,919,330)  : én E g g :"3 w1 ' = : _: ety disclosures
Basic salary : 1,800,710,177  1,264,8 : ] = S g 13| ¢ Wo parties ar i )
921,02 . 5 264,865,111 1,743,0. : S5 o = > & g : e considered to be related PR
Other salary & allowances 1,327 627’247 791,072,072 875,770,553 753,175,675 : JRaRE 11956047 E % E E E’ 5 S5 g §~ . the Pfher party or exercise significant i:ﬂ;i:::ogrzrrtrh};a:u;he abxlw, directly or indirectly, to control
Festival bonus 327,624,085 1,283,676,181  1,302,040,285  1,263,552,338 - 41.1  Deferred tax income (net) : g= = ) % < =] decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if the cr party in making financial and operating
153,116,041 » 1552, : Def N 5 =3 g2 || - significant influence, Related - € hey are subject to common control or com:
Performance b 6,380,040 149,527,037 126,380,040 : cferred tax incomein ~ 9.12.a (25,793,717) : A & : party informations are given below. mon
p be onus 245378221 206154594 239,000,000 159000000 ° chrgin e provison 793, (74502222)  (25793717)  (74502222) © 5 . 2 . D Directors interest in different entities
ank's contribution to provident fund 438 ,000, 000,000 + eferred tax (income)/ 9.12.b . g 'a 8BRS ~ < N
388,689 . ] 121 (4,345,148 : £ g s 5 :
Contribution to gratuity fund ~ 30.1 133,789,130 72,625,447 84,388,689 72625447 expense in WDV of FA ) (5417,008)  (4345148)  (5417,108) -+ i g geR & 8 g’ gs5288 8 4@ T e
- ! " 789, 131,424,545 132,231,4 . 30,138,8 : gz 28 B85 8 =S .| €282z ¢ 92| - i e kit it i
Contribution to 302 i ——— Lo 231491 131,424,545 ; (30,138,865)  (79,919,330)  (30,138,865) _ (79,919,330) - S| §5 gdd~ 2 g€ S 35| 22838 2 9g [Name of Directors Status (which directors of the bank are Percentage
superannuation fund M 583,596 17,880,000 14,583,596 : E 2 g & g E S €eEs = g ;"“‘kﬂ‘e :il::eresled as proprietor, partner, Status | O holding/
. . 2 E & an irector, managi ’ E .
IBBABAT_ 2625916,475 LR85 2560741601 o e 2015 : = 3 : M. Ghaziul H e ag:tlc“’ t:-ne‘gye::em
i Taka % : o < : - Ghaziul Haque Chairman [Portlink Logisti - n
*The numb : Taka : 2 - . : gistics Lid. Chai
mber of regular employees engaged for the whole year or part th . ! 4la  Reconciliati . : & E o S ‘W A5 Andes Ltd. irman 0.02%
remuneration of BDT 36,000 p.a. or above were 1,584 at the part thereof who received a total : onciliation of effective tax rate (Bank only) : £ & 28 | =2 Z| - Chairman 14.03%
the end of December 2015, ,584 at the end of December 2016 as against 1,577 at Profit before income tax as per . g g 25 2 8 gl Anglo MGH Energy (BD) Ltd. Chairman 5.00%
profit and loss account 4,399,512,092 241655 : £% gg 5 Z Il MGH Global Airlines Ltd.(BD. Chairman N N
30.1  Contribution to gratuity fund : Income tax as per applicable tax rate 4000%  1,759,804,837 a et 2% 52 B2 2| : Port management Ser. Lid) 02%
: : . »759,804, . . aj N
Contribution to gratuity fund is made as i . . Factors affecting the tax charge for current year 000% 136,622,264 ¢ 0 v oo ° . M Tlg~ desh L Chairman 20.00%
out on ‘Projected uni ; le s per actuarial valuation of the fund. Valuation is carri . Non deductible expent : g $2EREE § 28 D : i Nasi (GH Logistics Pvt. Ltd. Chairma
j unit credit method’ as rec P ! n is carried penses 8.35% 367 : £ SRS a=s % 2l g Z Commm = o Mir Nasir Hossain " n airman 5.00%
method the valuation is done considering both i by BAS 19 Employee benefits Under this ~ * Tax exempt income 7 i i Se| AEIESEE gE E | a%zsnE g EET (Representing Mir Holdi Director |Mir Alther Hossain Ltd. MD
mormal conrse of service and ‘past servi ¢ both future service cost which an employee shll btain in : Tax savings from reduced -7.39%  (325,043,456) -6.77% (231,142, : s3| sE8fgR S 3 Sn | 533835 2§ il i) g Mir Holdings Mir Ceramic Ltd. 18.00%
past contributions and accmeglia;ﬁfl“"“ cost which is the difference between assets built up from N tax rates for dividend -0.87% (38,304,646 2O g g EERE s £ 2255 ; SS9 g § . ’ MD 88.00%
i M g 5304, , . = > = 3 M N
valuation date). ies (i.e. benefits earned by members as a result of service as of  + Tax loss/(savings) from reduced ) 077%  (26,403,634) .§ I - g E REes= 5 A3 Mir Telecom Ltd. MD 20.00
: tax rates for capital gain 139% 61,132,634 326% : = § : Mir Holdings Ltd. MD 0%
The latest valuation was carried out on 30 Septemb ) : Prior year adjustment (due ’ 111,267,664 & : Mir Pharmaceuticals Ltd, 50.00%
The actuary recommended that the bank _l}) ber 2015 which was effective from 1 October 2015 : to reduction of tax rate from ! : : Bangla Tel ) MD 50.00%
into the fund each year until the next will continue to contribute at least 14.90% of basic salar, S 42.5% to 40.0%) B -3.21%  (109,640,611) : 2 . gla Telecom Ltd. MD 40.00%
o o o octive ot actuarial review is done. The bank is maintaining e ded Prior year adjustment (for .8 g : (Coloasia Lid. MD 1000%
Calculation of service cost as ’ Rate : Increasing excess perquisite . 2 8 5 . BTS Communications (BD) Ltd. MD y
per actuarial valuation: oof bt salary) . threshold from 0.35 million to SL18%  (51,796,247) R : 2% £ % 5 . MIR LPG Ltd. 40.00%
Current service cost ) . 0.45 million in 2014) R~ < > I =} 2 : Mir C icati MD 40.00%
Past service cost — . Deferred tax income (net) 0.69% 239 g _I5 & > 4 : ir Communications Ltd. Chairman 40.00%
5.80% : Total income t : (30,138,865) 234% (79,919 P EXS 5 B < 5 B : Mir Energy Ltd. Chai
e tax expenses 39.62 ,919,330) .+ == O 3 % — z 2 M ] airman 40.00%
T : .62% __1,743,025,267 35.00% 119569457 - ‘o e £ EE¥ 3 ol 2 «E 8 : Global Fair Communications Ltd. | Chairman | 40.00%
! : A0, DA N 2352 § 3 2% . Agrani I ) .
N - - 3 N §gs = . ] 5] £ 2 . grani Insurance Co. Ltd. Sharehold:
30.1.a Contributi . ) : Figuresin Taka © & 0 & ] 2 E 2 |58 g€ E 4 : i er | 372%
ibution to Gratuity fund during the year : Consolidated ¢ da o B £ 3zs 5.3 (22 E 7z £ 3|8 : A M. Shaukat Al : Jupier Technology Proprictorship | 100.00%
Required contribution for the : Note gt Bank P e85 3 H S5F 823 el ¢ g =2 £ ¢ (3| : ) ' Director [Engineering Consultants & Chairm: >0t
year (14.90% on basi 132,231,491 : 2015 1800 2 wmwgEg iR — g |3 8 Bas [E| ¢ Associates Ltd. an -00%
Vaintained during salary) D o Eami 2016 2015 P ZE8 g 2 Ef5282%% g 8|« TR ;::; tE2 ) §| : Samorita Hospital Ltd. bi
the year 132,231,491 . nings Per Share (EPS) (Restated) 833 g EEEESEEEE ST K 2 B S5 528®y Q| . Md. Showkat Ali Director |Need Fashi - frector 3.10%
,231, . Earnings Per Sh: . < & ESEES S 5 & g5 = 2 Ee8SE 253 | - Che ed Fashion Wear & Textile Ltd -
Surplus/(shortage) : B g per’ are (EPS) has been computed by dividing the Profit After Tax (PAT) by th . SEEEEZZ] & £ |ES = Eé ESE4 73 . (R owdhury td. | Chairman 35.00%
- N umber of ordinary shares outstanding as on 3 X y the weighted avera : sS4 2| 2 epresenting Namree: i
; H ] 1D i ge : n Chitt
Surplus / (Deficit) M earnings per share was not required mgcakulate asi;f:ebf,reioiz ?;lp ff BAS 33 ‘Earnings per share. Diluted . . Enterprise Ltd.) Fi ‘1 aggng Oxygen (Pvt) Lid. Chairman 20.00%
: ilution possibilities during th N : inlay (International) Ltd. i
N Number of shares before bonu: & the year . : Chairman 81.00%
I s . N KAP: g 0
302 Contribution to superannuation fund : share issued in 2016 611179785 611179785 611179785 61179785 - Bastern Bank Limi : i (BS Biniladegh o Chairman | 12.50%
Contribution to superannuation fund is made as per act : Bonus shares issued in 2016 91676967 91,676,967 : ank Limited R : I (Bangadst) L. Chairman | 81.00%

; « . S S T i i . 4 > 5 - . . . 0] i i -
caiedout on projeceduni et method 3 e “cactatl vatonof the fund. Ve se Number of ordinary shares 702,856,752 7 oueressr  oneressr - Schedule of Fixed Assets Disposals nnexure-Al o Lin Housing Ltd. Chairman | 20.00%
present vz f obligati ployee benefits’ to d i . N >856,’ 02,856, N . inlay Properties Ltd. . y
cost. 'n‘:a:f.;n?zlf‘i?l‘? n:-a“d. ﬂ:f related current service cost and, where apiuﬁ'abfféii“e the : outstanding (restated): 6752 702856752 7oagsess: . Asat31 December 2016 : Legen}:i Propperk le; u? Chairman | - 55.00%
. ! igation is determined on the occur X st service . . X . . rty Development Ltd. MD
is related with employee rank (not salary) and certain thre:li:fde lof cTrt?m pre-defined events which Net profit attributable to 2716335721 2.2 : Figures are in Taka ~ + ZN. Enterprise Ltd. o 50.00%
fl";lwlwfl or “{.thdrawal probabilities. evel of service being reached i.e. . the shareholders of EBL 2 282,608,953 2,656,486,826  2,220916202 . | D Accomated | . Namreen Enterprise Ltd 50.00%

e la i . . . ,220,916, N . : N
The acle:a:;“r‘;;‘;"mwasd ce:imed out on 30 September 2015 which was effective from 1 October 2015 : Weighted average number of shares 702,856,752 702,856,752 702,8! . Gl Particulars Cost d:fr“m ted . Sales | Tax & | Gain/ | Modeof Buyer/ N ABC Steel Enterprise Ltd. MD 50.00%
ended a contribution of e ober .. . T >80, ,856,752 7 : preciation X i . : MD
the next actuarial investigation is carried 0:’1;“ least Tk. 1.49 million per month into the fund until ~ * Earnings Per Share (EPS) (restated) 386 355 378 e value | Velue | VAT | (Loss) | Disposal ]:::‘l:‘ : L. Steels Ltd. o zg-ggz»
: - ; 316 - : Unique Refineries Ltd e
30.2. ibuti [ i : Hyundai : L MD
2.a Contribution to superannuation fund during the year : ghanges in other assets (cash flows item) o |21 Apr Feylueziﬂ];izma . Ny : Port Link Logistics Centre Ltd Director iz-m%
Requi ibuti : eni . - |2016 100,000 | 3,099, . : ) - g .00%
f;q;;‘:.:: :;mtnbuuon R : ; IsECmgf ;asl:nce, : (GHA-11-9441) 9,999 1| 804,419 66,420 | 737,998 TOPZH Rezaul . South Asia Securities Ltd. Director 7 10%0
the; : o . ender ¢ N Peninsula Housi; )
. 553,800, . : ousing & .
:\l/le;xet::ned during 17,880,000 : gr';%"ébe“hip license) 0,000 553,800,000 N o Karim : Development Ltdg Director 36.00%
: of CSE ¢ |277un | Furniture & : Consolidated Tea & Plantati :
Surplus/(shortage) : (membership lcense 201,500,000 201,500,000 ) _ & |a016 o— 1797302 | 1,631,853 | 165449 [ 349,890 | 28 Open | MiSChadi : Consolidated Tea & Lannd: éo nlid)  Divecor 6:25%
: Receivable from subsidiaries . : ’ 890 155 551 | Tender | Tk : (BD) Ltd. * Director 6:25%
31 Rent, taxes, insuran . : Stock of stationerie: SN 50935416+ . Baraoora (Sylhet) Tea C ;
Rente ratee and.t ce, electricity, etc. : Stamps on hand s 16,489,089 13,005,088 16,489,089 oososs - |27Jum | Machinery & : (BD) Ltd. yhen T o Director 6.25%
> nd taxes - N T »005, . . . .
oremises & cquipments 461,068,443 420540276 444,635,867 405,011,665 - Advance to staff fo 3,276,242 2,912,441 3,234,292 Sotraal - 2016 | equipment 5150075 | 5,150,001 74| 548270 45270| 502,926 | PR | The : Pastern Industries Ltd. Director 25.00%
Insurance premium* 9 L i T expenses 2,401,000 757,052 2,401 s . »7“? | Tender | Exchangers | Bay Hill Hotel and Ressorts Ltd. Direct :
e 1,075,317 100,090,931 90,984,2 . Security deposits-govt. HUILEEY 757,052 - . M/S. Chi i ctor 40.00%
Ut ccepteecommicatin) [ 102 984259 100,013,120 : agencies 6,762,514 3,400,476 6,322,514 2960476 - |PoUuaN|Machineryie : . Chittagong Properties Managing | 50.00%
i 268497 100,189,782 9 : - 328 960, : : 100%
189, 9,839,368 + Interest and dividend : |2016  |equipment 8,582,696 | 8,582,307 389 (¢ : S.N. Corporati Partner
G5 620899,701 635809908 60486515 | receivables 987521370 §73179.098 1022701957 871072093 i sa1500 | 43059 | arsosz P8 | T | Ms. Salina Al Director [Uni o Partner | 50.00%
. H864153 . Sundry receivables 657,431,871  444,6: T : mepme |2 (Representing Borak Real Estate U e E[m“P of Companies Ltd. | Chairperson | 10.00%
nsurance premium covers property, cash . 1431, 641,968 657.431 | Total R nique Hotel & Resorts Ltd. . )
g , staff . . Advar 431,871 444,641, N - . 3 rts Ltd. Ch:
oty an amount of T 78 mmioyn W;s Psa?d ‘I:léi:;l:;e‘;:‘;meide%)m up to certain threshold, -+ Pre . d 274,353,565 321,069,492 270,889,357 319, oo; 258 : 18,630,073 | 18464160 | 165913 | - 2224079 183639 1874527 . (vt Lid) Borak Real Estate (Pvt.) Ltd. ch:;:rmn oo
@ 0.08% on certain prescribed d PR ank as Deposit Insurance premium . payments an 590,649,401 . 005,678 T . Uni i ot Lt erson. | 12.00%
January 2007 and circulan lemand & time liabilities as per DOS circular letter no. 1 dated 1 : advance to vendors o 386,002,983 581711833 385,869,094 - : ique Ceramic Ind. Pyt Lid. Chairperson | 12.25%
r no. DID-02/2012 dated 2 October 2012 of Bangladesh Bank. 0 : Deferred tax assets 906,971,909 o . . Borak Travels Ltd. Chairperson 50'00
. - : 971, 827, : : ) .00%
32 Legal & professional expenses : Other assets of subsidiaties e 7 052579 906,971,909 827,052,579 - : Unique Eastern Pvt. Ltd. Chairperson | 10.42%
Professional fees (consultancy, 32,223,765 . 4,212,2 : bl _ - : e g tonal Trining Chairperson 12.00
advisory cetificaton,c.) o 19595049 31878675 18667833 Closing Balance TTIETE6 366 SI AT ARG ZOTBAITE | : Center L. 00%
rofessional fees (loan recover ’ : : T : N ak Shipping Ltd. ail
. Y 24,045,110 M . H E . . R Chairperson X
& contact point vriction) 10775280 24045110 10775280 : TREC of DSE (membership license) 553,800,000 553,800,000 : Eaftern Bank Limited and its subsidiaries Annexure-B Unique Property Development Chairgerwn 17250(:)9;
yers' professional fees 16,836,482 : TREC of CSE (membership y e ) - ¢ ba i SR 1. ’
Other legal expenses court 3;715,725 17,154,574 16,197,407 17,154,574 + Receivable from subsidiar,eslP icense) 201,500,000 201,500,000 ) : ance with other Banks and Financial : Unique Share Management Ltd. MD 12.00%
) : 1715, 57,652, : . - ituti . : i ; -
expense, auction notice, etc.) 52031 37600524 57652231 Stock of stationeries 1 213833968 6626831 | Institutions (Consolidated) : JSr— MD 20.00%
110,821,0: . 2,624,241 16,489 y . asal . . Crescent Commercial -
082 105,177,134 109,721,716 104,249,918 + Stamps on hand 3,382,597 3276 gig 12624241 16,489,089 - t 31 December 2016 : Anis Ahmed Director [MGH Logistics P :mugemer e MD 20.00%
33 Post i : 220 ,276,242 3,371,39 . . . Re i ; vt Ld. MD
stage, stamp, telecommunication, etc. : Advance to staff for expenses /G 401000 7 3234202 . Outside Bangladesh (note 4.2) . ( ) PY.eSemmg Aquamarine MGH Holdings Ltd. MD 90.00%
Telephone - office R 184482 : Security deposits-govt. agencies 6,934,714 6’ . 1,484,658 2,401,000 M Distributions Ltd.) MGH Global Aitlines Ld. 98.00%
. . > > X ,230 42, . . 2 3 ,762,514 M . irlines Ltd.(BD.
Network link, internet, swift 61,029,696 o esten ,297,303 38,208,155 Interest and dividend receivables 628,557,273 987,521 B 6322514 2016 : Port management Ser. LtdA() MD 21.00%
and DR ainanc. o 684, I 503,700 - Sundy recelvables P 521,370 776972930  1022,701,957  |Nameof banksand financial 2015 : Peninsular Shipping Services Ltd. MD 30.00%
" g& courier charges 31,299,118 29,858,989 28,035,680 26,445, : Advance rent 1091506 7 6S743LE7TI 443006103 5743171 | | netitutions Gy | Amount - : MGH Restaurants (Pvt.) Ltd. MD 05 0%
amp & court fees } BIE=Y ,445,783 ,150,611 274,35 ) . S jount H et L
9,575,398 7,510,430 9,561,980 7,509,666 Prepaymentsand advance tovendors 654,623,283 590,6 550 ey 20889357 inforcgn | Comersion 1':";’1;:' inordgn | (T | Amount | ¢ gqramame Dtribuions L MD 99.00%
> > » g . 2 - M in N . il -
144,449,537 133,502,520 138,553 : Deferred tax assets 649,401 654,196,868 81711833 Curteney | rale Currncy | ™| WBDT [ alileo Bangladesh Lid. MD 80.00%
" 553,553 127,867,304 | o 937110774 906971909 937110774 906971909 + In demand deposit account (non . Renaissance Aviation Services Ltd. MD )
inti 4 . s of idiari is ,97 1, i ; . . -
s . printing, adv e : subsidiaries 243,633,584 11,124,715 . o |interest bearing) with : : One World Aviation Ltd. MD :Sgg:
rinting and stationery . 4,032,882,40; S : RAS Holi .
78,681,342 : . ,032,882,402  4,212,281,676 « |ABB imi . N olidays Ltd.
Advertiement e 85,007,275 77,253,758 83294492 - Adjustment for other non cash items  (1,226,601,904) 164,634,472 <13,23;5,554,437 3474,780,652 | ank Limited, India USD | 228295 7870 17967351 26717 7 : [TSA-Total Logistics Ltd. MD 95.00%

. B 83,053,702 . Net cash i S 1634, ,223,178,258) 177 : ) 2R > 8.50 2,097,304 - MD 974

Business promotional expenses 168, BATEIRIES 82,415,589 + cash changes in other assets ~ (1,047,202,631)  (383,822,80 OLI70 : | AlRajhi Bank, N Transmarine Logistics Ltd. o0%
,454,423 115,849,551 167,368,683 115,849551 + ,822,800) (1,103,952,042) (378,667,597) jhi Bank, KSA SAR [ 15000 2098 314,750 : Total Transportation Ltd. MD 75.00%
T B49551 1 L Changes e : - , 15000 2092 313817| ! ortation Ltd. MD 99.00%
910,528 299,380,147 281,559,632 - OP"‘?“ 1: :)ther liabilities (cash flows item) ;| Bank of Bhutan, Bhutan UsD | 5219 7870 : z‘l‘“’“ Global Logistics Ltd. MD 30.00%
35 Managing Di . . ening balances . > : 410,752 14,716 . obal Freight Ltd. y
ax.lagmg Director's salary and allowances (Bank only) N Privileged creditors * | pankof N ) 78.50 1155215 Imernationil Brand MD 98.00%
Basic salary 11,747,097 . o 343,645,207 286,783,691 343,641,4 . ova Scotia, Canada CAD| 19,793  58.05 R rands Ltd. MD 99.00%
Allowance 747 10,920,516 11,747,097 10,920,516 + Acquirer liabilities 342,063,298 641,457 286,783,691 | ; 05 1148953 10,803 5653 610,697 - Integrated Transportation MD
s 4,523,387 4,380,000 45 SN Sundry creditors I 7T 2063295 277300709 1 | peg s Sbishi UF : Services Ltd. 99.00%
Bonus Yo ! 523,387 4,380,000 ) 76,724,893 63,096,228 76.724.8 ’ | Ltd.India USD | 6737 7870 530, . Emirates Shipping Lines M
) . ,968,000 2,848,000 2,968,000 : Security deposit 61,5 TRSED 63,096,228 - g 1217|6737 7850 528857 Bangladesh Ltd. D 78.00%
Bank_ s contribution to 1,174,710 S 2,848,000+ Current tax liabilit ,530,582 57,290,130 61,530,582 57,290,1 . | Bank of Tokyo-Mitshubishi UFJ, ’ . Radio Foorti Ltd.
provident fund A7 1092052 LIZ47I0 1,092,052 ax liabilties/(assets) 692,734,058 1,075,823,159 20130 3|1, UK " | aee . : portli - MD 95.00%
T — . Provision for loans, advances and 1823, 657,002,859 1,070,435,914 -| 46769 11631 . ortlink Housing Ltd. MD 50.00%
g 240,568 20413194 19,240,568 OBS exposures (onludimg OBU)  BB0S947.696 4226658845 4779802842 4200513 . z:‘:k]of Tokyo-Mitshubishi UF, oy 5439534 | 1 Portlink Logistics Centre Ltd. MD 00 0;
. : rovision for loans, ad: } RIS 200,513,991+ ., Japan 1,807,437 0 . | Angl -00%
36 , :  advances 201 : s .67 1213332 nglo MGH En
Directors' fees : and OBS exposures (OBU) 01,335,529 124,242,089 201,335,529 12424208 © | Gitib 1,773,314 Clcop— : 6 B 1 ergy (BD) Ltd. MD 95.00%
Meeting attendance fees . Interest suspense acc ' : itibank NA, USA - . . MD 90.
2,209,150 1,813,355 : - ount 1,444,993,448  1,096,173,580 : g USD | 2384640 7870 18 : Hytrans Banglad -00%
Other expenses (refreshment " , 254, 2,014,800 1,671,905 + Provision for protested bill & others 11,937,095 10 817'9 1,350,150,203  1,028,365,606 - 7676384 | 3,627,212 7850 284737232| 1 Meah Mohammed Abdur Rahim | Director | Ancient Ste: i ahEShCLtd’ MD 90.00%
) 2% N . SR ,817, . . amshi
conveyance etc.) 254,835 1,754,327 2254835 Provision for non-banking assets 67 Ly osizge | oM BnkAG Genmany EUR : (Independent Director : ship Company Lid. MD 436%
: _ 8 12,761,835 12,761,835 W : 95,157 8198  7800616| 152,591 85 . Hudig Meah (BD) Ltd.
3,963,477 4,068,190 3,769,127 3,926, . Provision for rebate to good borrowers 18,510,673 ' TS 12761835 ’ KB THEET) Mufalkdkharul Islam MD 51.00%
) 2670 ¢ Provision for loss on 104786, 18,510,673 ~ i |Deutsche Bank AG, Germany (OBU) | EUR . : Khasru (Representing |Dircctor |Finlay Properties Lid
Bach director o the Bank s provided fo Tk. 000 pe bosed orbosed commit : revaluation ofshars (1) 786025 SSLE506%9 369119885 864261060 S| 396 85 6| - o:nmq;::"RZ"f;;rf\rriiz:mL - : . 1500
s : i i N ; . 4 . E . ,089, .
per BRPD circular letter no. 11 dated 4 October 2015, ee meeting attended vance interest/ 22,166,111 13 ¢ | Habib American Bank, USA R Independent Di; Director [National Broke
: commission received ’ 882,264 18,106,801 11,203,244 ¢ uUsb - - | 19219 7 H e irecton) rokers Lid. Shareholder | 15.40%
37 Auditor’s fees : Expenses payable NG ’ R , CE T i . Sha awat Director |M/s Purnima Construction D g
Statutory audit fees for the year VT : Interest payable on borrowing 276’326,9 319,283,096 369,351,335 319,283,096 : | HK Limited) 8 L Finance HKD . - : (Representing M/s g‘n, Ltd. 0.099%
VAT on audit 1465,791 1,221,233 700,000 500,000 - including OBU ,326,923 172,093,093 272,294,646 161,341,205 : 412343149 10.17 23837,089| burmime ay Hill Hotel & Resorts Ltd. Representative | 40.00%
it fees @ 15% 132,783 83,250 000 ¢ Inter branch and inter o * | HSBC, Hong Kong-USD (EBL Finance : Construction Pvt. Ltd.) i Direct ’
B 105,000 75, . ) 6,056 | HK Limited US . : e Unique Hotel and Res or.
1,598,574 1,304,483 000 system accounts 6915 6,056 69,199 ) D - -| 12616 7850 99 : orts Ld Representative | 7.46%
304, 505,000 575,000 - Advance export proceeds 164143909 325458711 ¢ |1c1c1 Bank Limited ! il I General Electric company Dector
. N i . T »458, 464,143, : imited, Hong K . . irector
38 Depreciation and repair of the Banks assets : Security value adjustment for REPO 379,263,385 909 325458711 - gKong  |HKD| 20972 1015 23136291 . : AT Reza liekhar L 0.000%
Depreciation* . Miscellaneous payabl N 379,263,385 o - - EO [EBL Investments Ltd. o (1share)
preciation : yable 806,599,658 408,767,828 : [ICICI Bank Limited, Indi : EBL Securities irector | 0.000033%
Buildings : Other liabilities of subsidiaries 19 ,767, 806,599,658 408,767,828 - , India USD | 273,534 7870 21,527,756 | 457,1 . Securities Ltd. Director | 0.000111
Machi 18271417 18271137 18271417 182 : 7261925 269,898,024 i : - 7B ssseaos| EBL Finance (HK) Ltd Direct oo
achinery and ’ 27 271,137 L 10,943,083,281 S |PM 886 Do) ioni : ctor -
- 67,160,637 : ) ,943,083,. 9,622,255,147 1 . organ Chase Bank NA, : Significant cont; .
Eqmpmem | 99,989,651 66,293,898 99,305,915 - Miscellaneous payable 0,533,794,193  9,221,996,543 : Germany | EUR | 68598 8198 5623409| 36,024 8583 309197 h) Sharesissued ‘:C‘s where the Bank is a party & wherein directors have interest: Nil
omputer and network equipment 68.4 . Closi N ’ . A=Al : res issued to directors and . . g
,452,461 52.379,606 . losing balances . P - without ¢ d .
Vehi 379, 67,934,602 51,4 : o : | JP Morgan Chase Bank NA, : iv)  Related i or at discount : Nil
Fe fcles 16,796,654 14821724 e 165 028 80,690 - Privileged creditors 322,742,145 343,645, : » UK GBP | 197,664  96.24 19,022,618 124,592 116.31 oy N 'e party transactions : Please see Annexure - C1 i
urniture and fixtures & leased assets 35,186,648 36.069.043 T 1442791 Acquirer liabilities 500234850 645207 322741667 343,641,457+ |JP Morgan Chase b 1076 Pe?'dmg Policies to related parties : Related parties are allowed loans and
Software B 33735089 34426315 - Sundry creditors 1162 342063298 500234880  342,063298 ° se Bank NA, USA USD | 1040185  78.70 81864884 : elicy of the Bank. s and advances as per Credit
544 758,01 : 162, D0 : 70 81,868 - - oo i o
266,412,235 271,289 102 60,079,443 49,314,706 © Security deposit 44 zz(z) :(5)2 76,724,893 61,162,902 76,724,893 - |JP Morgan Chase Bank NA, P l;x-:ecs: oo “X’" Banking business with any related concern of the Directors S
; . G2 289,163 262,483.4 : 290752 61,530 ' H se Bank NA, Australia : mpany Act 1991: Nil as per Section-18(2) of th
Repair of the Bank's assets > ,483,477 267,241,554 Current tax lgbilities/(assets)  1,490.204266 692 734v(5)82 44,290,752 61,530,582 : ia | AUD | 44541 5649 2516210| 52,583 5723 3009541| . Vi) Investmentsin th e
i N . . LAY ,734, N 2009, . men i .
Machinery & equipments 75,884,489 64931256 . : Provision for loans, advances and 5,808,671,100 4,805,947, 622 1,479,792,791 657,002,859+ | Mashregbank, USA uUsh : s in the securities of directors and their related concern
Vehicles 931, 456,704 64,694,777 * OBS exposures (exclud; PEEEDD 805,947, 5778,325235 4 . ’ 101,753 7870 :
Furniture and fi 9,754,885 9,006,996 9,754,885 9,006,996 : Provision for l(oanl; ::igvgx?ge)s 242,461,849 TR OUIES)| SURED  RED ReE| Related Party Transactions Annexure-C1
iture and fixtures P ,006,° . 5 ,461,¢ 201,335, o | Nati . .
Rented ; 13,832,733 22,582,152 13,832,733 25 : ?nd OBS exposures (OBU) 529 242461849 201,335,529 ational Commercial Bank, KSA SAR [ 65942 2098 . Related party transaction is a transfer of reso i
ented premises - general 47,159,205 47,919,816 5 ,582,152 ¢ nterest suspense account 1,476,831,793 1,444,993 4. . > 198 1,383,689 70,391 2092 1472662 - gardless of whether a price is charged as ‘;‘CESY e o obligations between related parties, re-
Rented premises - e 45518856 46908944 : Provison for protested bill & others 11,046,380 o 48 1294241388  1350,150203 - |Nepal Bangladesh Bank Ltd,, Nepal | US : Course of usiness had ransection with ther eﬁ[smzjs ﬂ].:\ elk;lfld Party Disclosures. The Bank in normal
decricy & ightng 790338 20422356 25790338 - Povison fo non-banking st T 37,005 11046380 11384347 , Nep D | 274 7870 sgue| azao 7ws0 sase| Contained in BAS 24 and asdefnedinthe BRPD cirular no 11”2{';::;‘;; ?eﬁ“g(if" of ‘Related Party”as
ntenance . 17615 761,835 B LA sl The signif - une 2003.
69,764,055 66,731,877 69,251,587 66,165,409 : Provision for rebate to good borrowers T —— Les10ers 12,761,835 12,761,835  + NIB Bank Limited, Pakistan USD | 507,058 . la No;?;ﬁ:ldﬁec; l;atclﬁ:?i(eﬂ? party transactions during the year were as follows:
ot 236,817,723 236,962,465 234,237,121 235,148,616 : Provision for loss on 01622986 40 e AR 18,510,673 1 ' 7870 womas| 208212 7850 1630 | © - '
503,229,958 508,251,628 496,720,598 R revaluation of shares (net) nee 4,786,025 79,971,182 369,119,885 . |Nordea Bank, Norway : Figures in Taka
720, 502,390,170 ° Advance inferest/commission received — i . : NOK | 187464 903 1692458| 36521 893 326248| - N l Natureof
. . > »166, ,831,174 18.1 . 4 " - > . ame of the | R N nterestofthe | N: Transactions
*Details of . ) . Expenses payable 106,801 + | Standard Chart . epresentin . ature ) Outstanc
ails of depreciation are presented in Annexure-A : Interest payable on b 01199336 380344975 386669340 3e93s1335 ¢ | OBV ered Bank, USA Usb : organisation |  Directors % | Do | of |2 4y gld:;g ol | ot
. n borrowi g ,351, . - - . i s b
: including OBU rowing | 365,590,573 276,326,923 365,590,57 : 315631 7850 UTT7I60| (imer | IS Aot | . S0 Overdue
39 Other expenses . I 8 ,590,573 272,294,646 - | Stand. : firm /individual Debit | Credit| 6
B trarling & . nter branch and inter system accounts 22,446 6,056 : andard Chartered Bank, Sri Lanka USD 92,878 78.70 7,309,676 . Z.N.
elling Ve . 4 4 . > . » o - M C
Bank chas g & conveyance 61,382,012 60,439,957 60,769,873 60,114,957 * Advance export proceeds - 464,143,909 e 6056 - e Enterprise | M Showkat
8es 66,428,902 58,139,223 957 Security value adjustment for REPO . . 4e4143909 - |Standard Chartered Bank, Germany | EUR : Ltd. Ali Chowdhury 16-
Cards production cost 31,761,624 o gz ST Miscellaneous payabl j e S e - 122563 8198 10047208| 2827 8583 242,669 - Costomer | Representing MD | Pomace | 1300|1290 50
. oD 20,349,209 . yable e . ) 8 . i K ! N e
Donation (including CSR) P 31,761,624 20,349,209 © Other liabilities of subsidiari 643,773,389 806,599,658 643,773,389 806,599,658 - Standard Chartered Bank, India USD : ID-100397 | Pirector Bond-SME
oo and subscriptons 869, 37,600,034 40,758,170 61700 - subsidiaries 449,714,429 197,261,925 599, : 0 7870 1| 569227 7850 44esss| - Ui B | Mohd
4,074,078 4416476 POSN 11,968,670, - . =0 OB rise | Mohd. Noor Ali G
Recruitment - Al6, 3,062,099 4310835 1968,670,296 10,943,083,281 11,266,6! : | Standard Chartered Bank, USA : Customer D- | § -
Ent n"-len and training expenses 19,114,240 26,230,652 17,399,658 25,656,452 Adjustment for other non cash items ~ (190,047,903)  (40,762,987) (184 6:23’625 RGN USD | 1689715 7870 12984327| 194785 7850 15290656 | * 100711 Dﬁ?:csgeo?f Reormance | 787360 W730| - -
ntertainment & recreation 623 Sk 656,452 Net cash changes in other liabilit : 0% 642,055)  (40,762,987) © 50 15066 Bond SME 1
Ofce securtis (cach careyin 331,720 69764066 59564443 67,151,447 - d erliabilities 835,539,112 1,80,065,147 548,167,377 1,271,034 653) el e I I Lb  Credit card facilities:
office premi ying, 121,082,779 128,659,278 120,461,779 i 45 Eventsaft kg : : ,326 9850 5550 546,738 | - ties:
office rlfi e rxesce;getgg 1461, 128,103,828 vents after the reporting period ¢ | Wells Fargo, USA . N Figures in Taka
nition . M > J . : .
6,142,414 : The B i : USD | 1381567 7 7 : [Representing Directors  [Nature of i R
Sales & collection commission 107,883,012 £019510 6,142,414 4,019,510 : bozrdor:ig,f,[)}:'eljws;; Eastern Bank Limited recommended 25% dividend ( 20% cash and 5% stock : R i ) : AM. Sh. ahreof et L |Approved imit 0‘::?;1 d“;g D P
” »f ! M el . an i . M M. i . an
(DST, agency, dealers) 68595972 107883012 67,567,629 - herecord dte 1o, 11 Ap:\i/1l 322:11172)?;711{12' the ncame yesr 201, Eligible shareholders (who e EBL )51'1227;3 * | Zurcher Kantonal Bank, Switzerland | CHF | 4889 7654 3 : aukat Al Director 500,000 0161 at 31 Dec 2016
: € ill be entitled to get this divi ( : £ ! 1,145 : o - 5 | R
: The amount of recommended dividend is Tk. 1'75701 %:[ sts (l)s dividend subject to shareholders’ approval in AGM. ¢ 22,673 7956 1803830 [ ¢ Mir Nasir Hossain Representing Director 500,000
AL ;| Total : Md. Showkat Ali Chowdhury [Re P : (121)
N 826,202,789 g | ok y [Representing Director 250,000
21871 E ohd. Noor Ali Spouse of Director 500,000 -
; 279,479 22717
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Annexure-E1

Eastern Bank Limited and its subsidiaries

Ty ions relating to p service & rent Figures in Taka ~ » Eastern Bank Limited Annexure - F . Eastern Bank Limited
Name of the Company/  |Related Directors O Amount of transaction| Outstanding as|  + Highlights on the overall Activities /Performance Offshore Banking Unit
Person of EBL made in 2016| at31 Dec2016 - : Notes ‘}? th]? Flnan%le:ll Statemebnts
: i . asatand for the year ended 31 December 2016
loasia Limited 5 5 B Monthly recurring charge for EBL Data N SINoR|EaFticulars 2016) 2015 N ¥
Coloasia Limite Mir Nasir Hossain |02 Tessore. 2,401,200 1o 1 [Paid up capital Taka 7,028,567,520) 6,111,797,850| : 1  Nature of business
: 2 [Total capital (Tier-I & Tier-1I Taka 22,472,074.264|  20,463,336,507| : . e . : ) TN . -
BTS Communications (BD) . . . . o . otalleaprtall{fes - eIl . Offshore banking Unit (“the Unit”) is a separate business unit of Eastern Bank Limited (“the Bank”), governed under the rules and guidelines
Limited Mir Nasir Hossain  [Monthly internet connectivity bills. 4,742,485 1 3 |Surplus/(shortage) capital Taka 7,590,928,970  6,092,646,160) of Bangladesh Bank (BB). The Bank obtained the Offshore Banking Unit (OBU) permission vide letter no. BRPD(p)744/(89)/2004-303 dated
: 4 |Total assets Taka 211,185,458,156|  189,563,399,618| 25 January 2004. The Bank commenced the operation of its Offshore Banking Unit (OBU) from 19 May 2004 and its office is located at 10,
BTS Communications (BD) [y oo b |Licensing cost for customer relationship 11538517 . 5 [Total deposits Taka 140,284,158,650|  127,990,033,575| * {Zilkushla C/A( (2nd gO%)b%haka'?02~ ) sl takes deposits i freel ible forei estoand sttt
Limited management solution (CRM Next). 4 4 : : gives loans (on and ofi-balance sheet exposures) and takes deposits in freely convertible foreign currencies to and from person/institutions
¢ : 6 _[Total loans and advances ke 0| N 5708 3'667,550 | IS0 226,320 7565) not resident in Bangladesh and Type-A (wholly foreign owned) units in EPZs in Bangladesh. It also gives long term loans to industrial units
Mir Ceramic Limited Mir Nasi Hossai Purchase of stair tiles for EBL Corporate 86791 : 7__[Total contingent liabilities Taka 75576306:844|  65472,047,222| + outside EPZs and Type-B & C industrial units within the EPZs subject to compliance by the industrial units with the guidelines of BIDA /
ir Ceramic Limite i Nasir Hossain Head Office at 100 Gulshan, Dhaka. 8 . 8 |Loans to deposits ratio (total loans/total deposits) % 108.41 10175 Bangladesh Bank. Besides, this unit provides bill discounting / financing facilities accepted by Authorized Dealer (AD) in Bangladesh against
e Dot st ! : 9 |% of classified loans against total loans and advances % 2.69) 327] ¢ usance L/Cs in accordance with BB guidelines.
) L ) . it t t t . .
Unique Hotel & Resorts Limited [Salina Al foe: :'T'?;[ bz‘f:ﬁ'a‘a 5[:: ;,:;f: r(e;zlzh:f‘re[e;}:':;a - 438,900| - 10 |Profit after tax and provisions Taka 2,656,486,826) 2220916202 : 2 Basis of prep and si ing policies
: 11 [Loans classified during the year (gross) Taka 3,022,330,872) 2,380,275,747| * Basis of preparation
Unique Hotel & Resorts Limited |Salina. Ali Rental payment for ATM booth at The 240,000 | 12 [Provision held against classified loans Taka 3,474,760,744) 2,820642.668] © 2.1 Statement of compliance
Westin, Gulshan, Dhaka. : 13 |Surplus of provision Taka - ] ‘The financial statements of the Unit as at and for the year ended 31 December 2016 have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh
. . 5 - " . Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs), the “First Schedule” (section 38) of the Bank Company Act 1991. The accounting policies set out in
Md. Showkat Ali Chowdhury| Md. Showkat Ali Advance rer.]t for EBL DST Sales office at - 180,000( * L4l ostofifund (tuterestiespense/aversgobouowingand deposic) o ks 0 the financial statements of main operation of the Bank have been applied consistently in these financial statements of OBU except otherwise
Chowdhury Dhanmondi, Dhaka. : 15 |Interest bearing assets Taka 183,760,577,206]  163,992,828,815| © instructed by Bangladesh Bank as prime regulator.
N . 16 |Non-interest bearing assets Taka 27,424,880,946| 25,570,570,806| +
) Md. Showkat Ali Rental payment for EBL DST Sales office at : EHEELL SO 22 L d ad:
id. Showkat Ali Chowdhury| S0 S Dhanmondi, Dhaka, 2,640,000 : 17 |Return on assets (ROA) (PAT/average assets) % 133 123 : oansandadvances
- 18 |Income from investments Taka 3,315,432,277) 3,576,370,328| : a) These are stated gross, with accumulated specific and general provisions for bad and doubtful debts being shown under other liabilities.
Tashmia Ambarin ‘é‘}“t VSV};;“:':‘“‘ Ali ém:c;:em for EBL New Market Branch, 2494800 19 |Return on investment or ROI (PAT/average equity, long term borrowings and deposits) % 2.26 223 : b) Provsion for Loans and Advances is made on the basis of period end review by the management and of instructions contained in BRPD
y gong. : e e e e e e ) ok A 316 - Zglczlar no. 14 dated 23 September 2012 and BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27 December 2012 and BRPD Circular no. 16 dated 18 November
. . Md. Showkat Ali Rental payment for EBL New Market . (Operating profit per share (Net operating profit/ weighted average number of shares) : ’
Tashmia Ambarin Chowdhury Branch, Chittagong. #373.800 : 2 (restated) e o T 25 General
N R 22 |pri i ti Ti 7.67] 9.05| : Allocation of common expenses
Tashmia Ambarin Md. Showkat Ali Rental payment for EBL Godown at New 609,840 1 - el i e . Operaing expenses in the nature of rent, rates and taxes, salaries, management expenses, printing and stationery, electricity, postages, stamps,
s Chowdhury Market, Chittagong. : . . telecommunication and audit fees are accounted for in Account of the Main Operation of the Bank.
. imi Annexure-G
IMd. Showkat Al [Rental payment for EBL office premises at :  Eastern Bank Limited : Fixed Assets and depreciation
Namreen Enterprise Limited | o~ dhury ZN Tower, Gulshan, Dhaka, 17,612,000 : Offshore Banking Unit, Bangladesh : Fixed assefls of this unit are appearing in the books of the main operation of the bank and depreciation is also charged to profit and loss
: : account of the main operation of the Bank.
Md. Showkat Ali | Advance rent for EBL office premises at ZN R Balance Sheet R Certain corresponding figures in the financial statements have been reclassified and rearranged to conform to the current year’s presentation.
Namreen Enterprise Limited Chowdh T Gulshan, Dhak: - 70,800,240 . t31D ber 2016 .
owanury owern Bishan, Phaxa- . asa ecember . These financial statements of the unit cover one calender year from 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016.
Inter-company balances between EBL and its subsidiaries: Figuresin Taka  © 2016 2015 : Note 2016 2015
T . o Note USD BDT UsD BDT
IName of Subsidiaries (Nature of Account Balance as at 31 Dec 2016 : USD Taka USD Taka : 3 Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions
In Special Notice Deposit (SND) Account 2,712,807 1 : Inside Bangladesh
EBL Securities Limited — - . PROPERTY AND ASSETS . In interest bearing account
Dividend receivable 90,000,000{ » Cash B Eastern Bank Limited 17,614,711 1386316485 15515732  1217,989617
In Current Deposit (CD) Account 345 ° n hand (including foreign currencies) : i}lagﬁ er' ];mik;ﬁes?: I;iimi!ed lg,ggg,ggg ig?%i,ggg 40,000,000 3,140,012,000
. . . M lodhumoti ban! mites 3 o 52UD,, - -
EBL Investments Limited In Special Notice Deposit (SND) Account 14.991.664) - With Bangladesh Bank (including foreign currencies) o S - - Commercial Bank of Ceylon plc 17,000,000 1,337,937,400 =
Dividend receivable 20,000,000{ - = - - - Premier Bank Limited 5,000,000 393,511,000 - -
In Nostro Account 8,424,913 & Balance with other banks and FIs 3 : Outsid, Jadesh 52,046,711 _ 4096,190,636 _ 55,515,732 _ 4,358,001,617
. . utside Banglades]
EBL Finance (HK) Limited Dividend receivable 30917927 :  InBangladesh R R  o5S15732 4358001617 . In interest bearing account
Short Term Finance Siazed| - Outside Bangladesh 47,758,989 3,758,737,512 32,404,989 _ 2,543,801,391 : EBL Finance (HK) Limited 47,600,000 _ 3746224720 _ 32,050,000 _ 2515934615
— : 99,805,700  7,854,928,148 87,920,721  6,901,803,008 47,600,000 3746224720 32,050,000 2515934615
n eclal lotice Deposit ccount » > M . . [n-non interest bearing account
| Special Notice Deposit (SND) A 52,911,590|  + M ¢ call and short not . I i bearing
EBL Asset Limited Recervable agat : oney at calland short notice - - - Tl Standard Chartered Bank, Newyork 31,328 2,465,583 315631 24,777,160
eceivable against expense 1o Investment - - . Deutsche Bank AG, Frankfurt, Germany = - 39,358 3,089,616
c ion of key I: Refer to note 35 E Loans and Advances: 4 E Standard Chartered Bank, Germany };;’gg; }g,g‘;zyggz = 98§ e 77é
B Loans, cash credits, overdrafts etc. 4.1 120,261,482 9,464,843,231 97,333,759 7,640,729,269 15758980 375873512 — 32.404989 2583801390
Annexure-D 1 Bills purchased and discounted 42 166434572 _13,098,766954 _ 128,848,787 _10,114,668455 + Total 99,805,700 _7854,928,148 _ 87,920,721 _ 6,901,803,008
Disclosure regarding outstanding REPO as on 31 December 2016 N 286,696,054  22,563,610,185 226,182,546 17,755,397,724
. Fixed ts including land, building, furnits dfixt .4 Loans and advances
. 1xed assets including land, building, furniture ang IXtures N b - - . i &
s1 et ey s ot |Reversal Date el 1k L‘eg cash : 8 8 : i) Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. 4.1 120,261,482 9464843231 97,333,759 7,640,729,269
: Other assets 5 1,235,883 97,266,696 1,275,887 100,157,513 © ii) Bills discounted and purchased 42 166,434,572 13098766954 _ 128,848,787 _ 10,114,668455
: Non banking assets R i R o A 286,696,054 22563610186 226,182,546 _17,755,397,724
: © 41 Loans, Cash Credit, Overdraft etc.
There is no outstanding REPO as on 31 December 2016 : Total assets 387,737,637 _ 3051580502 315,379,155 _ 24757358245 Inside Bangladesh :
: . Loans 115518,908 9091592205 91,202,699 7,159,393
. . . . LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL . Cash Credit @ - s -
Disclosure regarding outstanding Reverse REPO as on 31 December 2016 . Liabil N Overdraft 4,742,574 373,251,026 6,131,060 481,290,027
. jabilities : 120,261,482 _ 9464843231 _ 97,333,759 _ 7,640.729,269
|Amount (1st Leg cash : : e
il Cotaterpartyjnane et RereisaiDete ideration) . Borrowing from other banks, financial institutions and agents 6 .
. . 4.2 Bills Purchased and Discounted
: Demand borrowing 6.1 84,568,473 6,655,724,888 71,300,526 5597,120,183 Inside Bangladesh :
There is no outstanding Reverse REPO as on 31 December 2016 { Termborrowing 62 289,221,676 22762,382,199 235082295  18,454,030,682 - f‘Dn; S;;"I‘)’g;‘ed/ financed 163’3;%2} 123‘7*;8:815‘17;; 128,848,787  10,114,668,455
: 373,790,149  29,418,107,087 306,382,821  24,051,150,865 . 166,434,572 13,098,766954 _128,848,787 10,114,668,455
Discl, garding overall of REPO and reverse REPO . 373,790,149 29418,107,087 306,382,821 2405L150865 I o o4
Particulars i ini ding dur- i i ding dur- |Dailv average outstanding Deposits and other accounts 7 Prepayments 738,408 58,114,344 674,089 52,916,177
ing the year ing the year during the year . . Interest receivable on t 1 t 497475 39,152,353 601,798 _ 47,241,336
ey A L * Currentaccounts and other accounts 71 4,064,677 319899058 2074160 162822173 plerest recelyable on ferm placement Gl B AT E
Securities sold under REPO : : =L2d883 97,266,696 L2088/ _IWhlonld
. Term deposits 72 - - - -
With Bangladesh Bank ‘ —‘ —‘ - e SO 2074160 252217 .6 Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
With other banks & financial institutions \ 107,492,093] 15,047,988,324 1,336,952,669| ¢ o o o e Demand borrowings o1 PEosgtry SESTMMD QRULAN0RES oL
— . Other liabilities 8 5,260,311 413,997,658 3,802,097 298,465,743 - Term borrowings 6.2 289,221,676 22,762,382,199 235,082,295  18,454,030,682
Securities purchased under Raeverse REPO . . 373,790,149 _29,418,107,087 _306,382,821 24,051,150,866
With Baneladesh Bank ‘ ‘ ‘ : Total liabilities 383,115,138 30,152,003,803 312,259,077 24,512,438,780 . e —
8 : ! 61 DemandBorrowings
With other banks & financial institutions \ 103,065,332 1,732,841,152] 18,592,025 : In interest bearing account with
: Capital/shareholders' equity : Eastern Bank Limited (DBU) 84,568,473 _6,655724,888 _ 71,300,526 _5597,120,183
@ . S —— e - Paid-up capital : : . o ) 84,568,473 _6,655,724,888 _ 71,300,526 _5,597,120,183
> ] MEIEHEEINHEHEIEEEIER 2lEslz alzlglalgls . . 6.2 Term Borrowings
E l: 7 G S| [ = =| bl ) PRy B e (Y ) o H Foreign currency translation difference 9 - 1,125,580 - 1,720,332 ¢ Inside Bangladesh
% S | - - . . . AB Bank Limited 3,000,000 236,106,600 5,000,000 392,501,500
E E = : Surplus in profit and loss account 16 4,622,498 362,675,646 3,120,078 243,199,133+ Bank Asia Limited 14,000,000 1,101,830,800 10,000,000 785,003,000
< 5 : Total shareholders' equity 4,622,498 363,801,225 3,120,078 244,919,465 - Commercial Bank of Ceylon plc 5,000,000 393,511,000 5,000,000 392,501,500
g | © : : Dhaka Bank Limited 26,000,000 2046257200 20,000,000  1,570,006,000
;ﬁ; : Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 387,737,637  30,515,805,029 315,379,155 24,757,358,245 : Dutch Bangla Bank Limited 10,000,000 787,022,000 _ -
[ =11~ T 11T 1T 7T T 1T 11T 71T~ 11111~ : : Jamuna Bank Limited 3,000,000 236,106,600 - -
E M M National Bank Limited 3,000,000 236,106,600 - -
2 :  OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS : Prime Bank Limited - - 10,000,000 785,003,000
= : Contingent liabilities : Southeast Bank Limited 5,000,000 393,511,000 - -
& : : United Commercial Bank Limited 5,000,000 393,511,000 - -
N Acceptances and endorsements 9,000,567 708,346,418 9,013,009 707,523,886 Uttara Bank Limited 4,000,000 314,808,800 - -
NS T T=Islao T=="T1T"T==~a> O N R N : :
FEIEENBREREEE alr RIZ18| ¢ Letter of guarantees - - 509500 39995903 Habib Bank Limited - - 800,000 62,800,240
HE : Bills for collection 8,501,676 669,083,629 12,170,147 955,360,176 - Investment Promotion & Financing Facility (IPEF), Bangladesh Bank 5,097,490 401,183,677 5440045 427,045,165
ElE : : 83,097,490 6,539,955,277 _ 56,240,045 4,414,860,405
g = : Irrevocable letters of credit 3,876,761 305,101,883 8,602,199 675,275,193 + Outside Bangladesh
HEEBEEEREEE NN ENEE | Z[ %] |8 ¢ Other commitments - - - B Asian Development Bank Phillippines ) - 4996698 392,242,308
= N N N .
e : Total off-balance sheet items includi i liabiliti 21,379,005 1,682,531,930 30,294,854  2,378,155,158 Banca Ubae Spa, Spain = - 5,000,000 392,501,500
N N Deutsche Investitions-Und Entwicklungsgesellschaft Mbh (DEG) 36,000,000  2,833,279,200 48,000,000  3,768,014,400
Tlelelol = = =sls =[x O N I B Y T alelalarz| - :
. bt el ) Nl == glE| e[ Eastern Bank Limited Annexure - G1 FMO, Netherland 8,000,000 629,617,600 12,000,000 942,003,600
E Offshore Bankin. g Unit, Ban gl adesh ICICI Bank, Dubai 26,247,198 2,065,712,208 17,886,596 1404,103,182
& : Profit and Loss Accoun,t : ICICI Bank, Hong Kong 6,000,000 472,213,200 -
: : International Finance Corporation (IFC), USA 40,000,000 3148088000 30,000,000  2,355,009,000
P
ool a o al=lelc]lalalsl=]~|o = ® NEYE 3 N N
I3 & E N gle gzl =|2|&l® gla 3= ] MEE E 8 for the year ended 31 December 2016 : Mashreq Bank, NY, USA 6,371,917 501,483,859 -
S =i 0 It e Bl K : National Bank of Ras Al-Khaimah, KSA 5915730 465,580,971 o -
3 : :
: . 2016 2015 : PROPARCO, France 16,000,000  1,259,235200 16,000,000  1,256,004,800
- = == A== el USD Taka USD Taka Standard Chartered Bank, Hong Kong 3,923,049 308,823,399 -
§ ] b g E3 : : Standard Chartered Bank, Singapore 35,837,533 2820492687 42785256  3,358,655,437
g 2 . Interest income 10 16,995,408 1,333,437,611 12,986,913 1,012,284,413 United Bank Limited, New York = 2,173,699 170,636,051
= Sl N Interest paid on deposits and borrowings 11 (12,143,652) (952,775,126) (8,730,251)  (680,492,517) United Bank Limited, Dubai 16,548,177 1,302,377,953 o -
: Net interest income 4,851,756 380,662,485 4,256,662 331,791,896 : Wells Fargo, USA 579,683 415,522,646 ~ B
olFlaluv]loal~xlal=lecleolalalo =~ =[]wn NI EL B M M
HHEEEHEHEEEEEE R R 212|213 |3|8[5[2]S|&] ¢  Commission, exchange and brokerage 12 832,757 65,337,000 325,825 25396949 . 206124186 1622426522 78,842,350 14039170278
] R R e = e A= F TS Other operating Income 13 10,848,595 103,502 8,067,588 - Total 289,221,676  22,762,382,199 235,082,295 18,454,030,682
& : 429,327 :
£ . Total operating income 456,848,080 4,685,989 365,256,433 .  6.1.a Classification based on type of security
= : : Secured : , : .
- Operating expenses 14 684,304 53,689,583 595,021 46,379,778 Unsecured 373,790,149  29.418,107.087 _ 306,382,821 24,051,150,866
g * Profit before provision 5138475 403,158,497 3090969 318,876,655 - BISIOOTY 2418107087 EB0GISREI 24051150866
o H Less: Provision for unclassified loans and advances 15 515,977 40,482,852 970,893 75,677,718 .
3 : (including provision for offbalance sheet items) . gepm: tiand (',tthuda cctzums t 7.1 4,064,677 _ 319,899,058 2,074,160 _ 162,822,173
M . N urrent deposits and other accounts . ,064, ,899, ,074, 1822,
< : Ez::l g}i?:i::fgi;ti«:zet:‘x 4,622,498 362,675,645 3,120,076 243,198,937 : 2064677 315.899.058 5074160 162822173
173 . 3 - - - - . =
173 . :
2 : Net profit/(loss) after tax ) 4,622,498 362,675,645 3120076~ 243198937 1 5 Current deposits and other accounts:
= o . Balance of profit brought forward from previous year - - - - Current account 2,856,628 224,822,918 1,075,945 84,461,998
] E Surplus in profit and loss account carried forward 16 4,622,498 362,675,645 3,120,076 243,198,937 E Other Accounts 7.1a 1,208,049 95,076,139 998,215 78,360,175
g S : : 4,064,677 319,899,058 2,074,160 162,822,173
= 4 . :
9 . P _ .
& -E g z : Eastern Bank Limited Annexare- G2 R ﬁ‘he-r Acwpun-tls-: 1,208,049 _ 95,076,139 998,215 _ 78,360,175
S AIRE 2 : . . : argin on Facility 1208, ,076, § ,360,
E g HEIE B 5 : Offshore Banklng Unit, Bangladesh : 1,208,049 _ 95,076,139 998,215 _ 78,360,175
o 8 . N —_—aa e e e
o AREEE k: 3 :  Cash Flow Statement : —
= A % 5 LS 3 & : {8  Otherliabilities
g = g £ S 5 o : for the year ended 31 December 2016 : Provision for taxation 81 . . . .
g 2 = AR M 2 . : Provision for unclassified loans and advances 3,080,751 242,461,421 2,564,774 201,335,529
vy % @ E E . :, g .§ = :é‘ 5 E g H S N N 2016 2015 N (including provision for off ba.lance sheet items)
O g HBE slelele MK gl el &2 S : ote . o : Interest payable on borrowing 2,152,959 169,442,611 1,217,934 95,608,156
wv 9 REIEE £1£| 5| & HEIELE El5|8|% E I : Usb T: UsD T: : Privileged creditors 24,132 1,899,231 19,244 1,510,675
2 8 HEEIEE HE R HEE I BEIEEE 5 . Sundry creditors 2,470 194,394 145 11,383
8 2 é g 28| 2| E| | ElE[Z] 4] 8 g SIS 1R E s E[E|2 § = : 5,260,311 _413,997,658 3,802,097 _298,465,743
o S1SIg| S| E|E[&[ &) 5|8 25|28l 5L 25528228 ¢ A Cash flows f ting activiti :
'3 S z g § E E S § ; é ; E. E’ ﬂ?;" § IR < é ; ; E :% :g ; ;‘ E 3 g . ) ash Hlows from operating activities . 81 Provision for tax of the unit is accounted for in the books of Eastern Bank Limited.
£ = gl #| = HEEIEIEI L =z . " .
2 é £ E :: E ._E. iﬁ £ g & S: :E E:’D 08. 3 § a2 § g & E S.G" ne. g & E é E . Interest received i akands 11892979 925886688 . 9 Foreign currency translation difference
M M g Yy
. Interest paid (11,208,626) (878,940,670) (8,092,595)  (630,116,611) -« The foreign currency translation difference is a net result of exchange difference of year end standard mid rate and monthly average of
. - . standard mid rate arising from translation of functional currency to presentation currency. Assets and liabilities of OBU have been presented
g ~ ol o] = = - ol = = = ol =T ol <] = . Commission, exchange and brokerage 7 £2227 222000 325,825 25,396,949 into Taka (which is functional currency of the Bank) using year end standard mid rate of exchange of the Bank i.e. USD 1 = Tk. 78.7022
[L; g bt SIS 8 ES S| ."\l By S| 5 E, S R S Received from other operating activities 18 138,266 10,848,169 103,502 8,067,588 S (2015: Tk. 78.5003) and incomes and expenses are translated using monthly average of standard mid rate of exchange (USD 1= Tk. 78.4587).
g 2 S |2 S|l 8| = | F o alg|Z2|l2g] : :
E g e ] - 27| S8 Paid for operating expenses 19 (684,304) (53,689,583) (595,021)  (46379,778) . 10 Interest income
g hd : . . . : Interest on advances 14,564,842 1,142,738,563 10,882,205 848,229,789
£ T a N s 1l sl=lalal : Operating profit before changes in operating assets 5,313,693 416,659,701 3,634,690 282,854,836 - Interest on placement with other banks 2,430,566 _ 190,699,049 _ 2104708 _ 164,054,624
g % S : and liabilities : 16,995,408 1,333,437,611 _ 12,986,913 1,012,284,413
5o = . .
& 2 i i '
= = N (Increase)/decrease in operating assets: N 11  Interest paid on deposits and borrowings
S Tl = Tl = ~ Tl =lsl=] Loan and advances to customers (59,649,376)  (4,739,790,651)  (77,271,929)  (6,146,778,226) - Interest on borrowings 12,143,652 952775126 8,730,251 _ 680492517
R ] ES K Rlz|8]8& : : 12,143,652 952,775,126 8,730,251 _680,492,517
" he3 = = 2 2 : Other assets (64,319) (5,198,167) (991,700) (78,005,288) - - = =
£ B : . . . 1 12 Commission, exchange and brok
| . ne tn-op ] - T Fees & commission 813,184 63,801,361 327,635 25,538,027
E o © . — o . Q . . = = = Q : Foreign currency translation difference . . _ oo Exchange gain/(loss) net off exchange gains* 19,573 1,535,639 (1,810) (141,078)
| = it g d S 2 B - . : 832,757 __ 65,337,000 325,825 _ 25,396,949
& =
I I : Deposits from banks - - - :
Cl . , X . *The net result of exchange differences arising from day to day transactions & revaluation of monetary items are recognised in profit and
: Customers' deposits and other accounts 1,055,492 83,242,430 485,280 38,298,991 1 loss account as per BAS 21 'The effect of changes in foreign exchange rates’.
HEYE S = Jelalw]s : :
§ S A 2 2 2 S I I - . Other liabilities 942,238 75,049,491 655,296 53,177,302+ .
=2 = = G —- q | =] & : : 13 Otber Operating Income
= : (57,715,965)  (4,586,696,897)  (77,123,053) (6,133,307,221) : Swift charges recovered 46,225 3,626,753 43477 3,388,880
. . Postage charges recovered 17,924 1,406,294 8,118 632,769
alelzslzlzl =lzlzls =] ol <] ~] < : Net cash flows from operating activities (52,402,273)  (4,170,037,196)  (73,488,363) (5,850,452,385) Service charges (others) 74,117 5,815,122 51,907 4,045,970
o 2 151S|13|8] 28|22 E 18| S|s|B]=2 : . 138,266 10,848,169 103,502 8,067,619
= S|« R sl I = s |lgs|l=1g|ls|=| - :
3 ST ) S = S|IE|1=|8|F|& : :
. B)  Cash flows from investing activities - - - - | 14 Operating Expenses
- - - - - M M Account maintenance & processing fees 682,842 53,574,858 594,084 46,306,752
» 5 2 2 B 2 1813|282 : : Other charges 1,462 114,725 937 73,026
g 2 = a S a S g C)  Cash flows from financing activities —684,304 _ 53,689,583 ___ 595,021 __46,379,778
: Borrowing from other banks, financial institutions and agents 67,407,330 5366956220 139917487 11,075278,085 : 15  Provision for loansand advances
= N a s 2 S 2 Q v I il 3 g 0 2 9 . . General provision 515,977 40,482,852 970,893 75,677,718
; ';.E 5 I < :A a, uw\, — 5% :f’ g:_ g n g_ % : Net profit transferred to main operations 16 (3,120,078) (243,199,132) (3,149,655) (244,451,024) 515,977 40,482,852 970,893 75,677,718
g S = S| 2 ) I - T - I - : : == /F _S5R0503 /000 /0700700
= & - = - = = : Net cash from financing activities 64,287,252 5,123,757,088 136,767,833 10,830,827,061 - 16  Surplus in profit and loss account
- : . . : Opening balance 3,120,078 243,199,132 3,149,657 244,451,219
8 P : D)  Net (decrease)/increase in cash (A+B+C) 11,884,979 953,719,892 63,279,469  4,980,374,676 : Add: Profit during the year 1622498 362675220 3120076 243,198,967
-= & @ N E) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash ~ (594,752) ~ 657,626 © 7,742,576 605,874,352 6,269,733 487,650,186
77) = g K] z : equivalents g ’ : Less: Transferred to main operation during the year (3,120,078) (243,199,132) _ (3,149,655) (244,451,024)
g E 2 . : Closing bal. 4,622,498 362,675,220 3,120,078 _243,199,163
b T |2 g E] : F)  Opening cash and cash equivalents 87,920,721  6,901,803,008 24,641,251  1,920,770,706 - osing batance e R e el
EJ 7] E=] E- . . . .
§ g = £ g . G)  Closing cash and cash equivalent (D+E+F) 99,805,700  7,854,928,148 87,920,721  6901,803,008 : 17 Cashreceived from ssio and
o 2 | =1 3 gl - : C ge and g 832,757 __ 65,337,000 325825 _ 25,396,949
) S £ 4 g f';‘ . . 832,757 __ 65,337,000 325,825 _ 25,396,949
g £ £ : . . =—03077 02300000 ___J50,04) 22000000
) 8 = = g [} N . . .
k] = g 2| g 2 < " o I Closing cash and cash equivalents . 18  Cashreceived from other operating activities
= < k= Py A Z - . . .
LV Q 1 P g b=l E g |2 . Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) B B R oo Service charges, SWIFT charges etc. 138,266 10,848,169 103,502 8,067,588
£ x5 E s | < k| 2 gl 2 R : : 138,266 _ 10,848,169 103,502 8,067,588
= = = . . e e
&0 .2 2 S| 2 - ” 2z 2|5 gl & . Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent banks - - - - . .
% GE) EEIEIE 2|2 2 E Rl t|® : ) N : 19 Paidfor operating expenses
- 3 52| & ER ] ] g HEAR IR . Balances with other banks and financial institutions (Annexure A) 99,805,700  7,854,928,148 87,920,721  6,901,803,008 -+ Operating expenses (684,304) _(53,689,583) (595,021) _(46,379,778)
2 | 5| =) LB |E .| ¥ S| E| 2| E : : (684,304) _(53,689,583) (595,021) (46,379,778)
% a £ E é‘ = S 2S¢ b __é 2 g En 2 E Z _'% ﬁ _"5; N Money at call and short notice - - - - == =
= = 3 2 2 2 2|8 ) g N N .
.E - B PR ; 8 :>;- g § 2gl = _‘S S| 2|z §Q Z1S|E| 5| & . Prize bonds ~ ~ ~ _ . 20 Cashand cash equivalent
2] £ 3 lgz| S| 5| 2|22 2|5 2|2 5|52 2|2|2] : Balance with other banks & Fls 99805700 7854928148 _ 87,920,721 6901803008
A 3 £ Z|CE|E|Z|E|S|EE| S|z |8 |S|[25|8|&|&|2]|&| ¢ 99,805,700  7,854,928,148 87,920,721  6,901,803,008 Money at call and short notice _—99.805.700 7.854.928.148 _ 87.920.721 _6.901.803.008
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